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STRATEGIC REPORT

INTRODUCTION

IGas is a leading British oil and gas
exploration and production company,
whose businesses have been operating
safely and environmentally responsibly
onshore, for decades.

OUR AIM OUR STRATEGY

To provide a secure supply of energy in collaborafion
with the communities in which we operate and deliver
value for all our stakeholders.

Developing shale portfolio

Reserves and production growth

Local and national engagement

HIGHLIGHTS

e "
£30.5m £3.7m £99.7m £70.5m
s lossafera Cash and cash equiaionts Net cash from aperating actvities
£10.2m £(32.9m) £24.9m £12.4m
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STRATEGIC REPORT

LIFECYCLE OF A WELL
WHAT DO YOU SEE AND WHEN?

The diagrams below illustrate the different stages in the
development of UK shale gas production pads within a
notional 10km by 10km area which represents the size
of a typical licence block.

Seismic Exploration/Appraisal
We gather geological information through 2D and 3D wmaging During the exploration phase, which can last fram three to six months,
technology called selsmic acquisition. Wave signals travel through typically a smail vertical well is dnilfec and rock samples callec cores
the various sub-surface rock layers and at points where the rock type taken for analysis After examining the data taken during the explarazion
changes, will be reflected back to the surface giving us a detated phase, the well may be tested before making a decision about whether
image of the subsurface it will be commercially viable. Depending on the geology, this stage
may Involve carrying out one or more hydraulic fracturing (fracking)
procedures

© Read how regulatory bodies are involved at each stage on pgs 14 & 15
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Production Restoration

If the development 1s commercially viable, we will apply for planning When a site comes 1o the end of its ife we go through a process of
comsent for a full preduction site and a pad development plan (“PDP™)  sile restoration. Itis a requirement of planming anc also of the £A

will be submitted to the Department for Business, Energy and Industral — perm.tting. We have to demonstrate there has been no adverse impact
Strategy (“BEIS™). on the environment and the site 1 restored to its oniginal cendition

The size of 2 production pad will depend upon location and the specific
geclogy but wil norma ly be about two hectares {five acres) i size,
Once driling has been completed, which typically would take 12-24
merths, the ng is released and activity on the surface will lessen greatly
as wells start to produce natural pas.

© Read how we engage with communities throughout the lifecycle of our operations on pgs 14 & 15
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STRATEGIC REPORT

LIFECYCLE OF A WELL CONTINUED
AN INTEGRAL PART OF INFRASTRUCTURE

Representation of an established
site in production

We believe a material UK shale gas industry can
be developed around our communitics na
sensitive and measured manner. By employing
the latest subsurface dnlling technology,
surface footpnints can be minimised. Onece in
proauction, sites will produce gas for 20 years
or more, with little visual, nose, Iighting or
traffic impact

In production, gas would typically be piped
to a central gathering centre or connectec
directly to the national grid utilising existing
infrastructure, where possible

iGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016



STRATEGIC REPORT

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
SUSTAINED PROGRESS

Overview

Qver the course of the last two years, we
have been de-leveraging the balance sheet
through a combination of farm-cuts and
Bondbuy-vacks as well as through the
amortisation of the Secured Bands. However,
despite the ol price iimproving considerably
frarn lows nthe first quarter of 2016 and
the de-leveraging of the balance sheet, the
Board has for some time considered that
significant corrections to the Company's
capital structure were necessary to achieve
a structure that is sustainable in the current
oll price environment, as well as enabling
the business ta capitalise on future value
accretive opporaunites.

Accordingly, much of the Board’s actvty
over the year refated Lo the restructuring of
the Company’s balance sheet, which | am
pleased to renort, successfully conciuded in
April 2017, We have now sigruficantly reduced
our debt and arc cash generative at current
oll prices. With up to $230 million of gross
shale carry in place and having now securec
planning applications, the Company 1s poised
to capitalise on its potential

We remOEn grcterI TO 0" Of our lam pleased that the business continues to
stakeholders for their ongoing e 5 T8
SUppOH Ond now ThOT we have We are at a critical juncture inthe UK for
successfully completed the Ehe peak o Nort Serarocution e were
refinancing process we can mper dcpndeney vl o o 6 5076 o
are unable 1o address cur supply challenges

look forward to benefiting from Withthe demse of ol product on, UK
sourced gas is increasingly important as

a Sh'ong bolance Sheet part of tEe energy rmix f%:security of supply
whilst also providing environmental henefics
compared to imported gas. The UK needs a
secure supply of gas as a bridging fuel untl
renewable sources can prowvide sufhcient
stable energy for society’s needs

Performance

The teams have worked harc auring the
year to keep production steady and average
producticn for the year was 2,355 boepd

We have secured a number of planning
consents for future conventional projects
across the country as part of our strategy to
replace underiying decline, grow produchion
in the longer term and monetise our stranded
35 assets

6 IGas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2016



In July 2016, DeGolyer & MacNaughton
(“D&M”, a leading international reserves and
resources auditor, completed an independent
evaluation of both our conventional anc
shale interests Their estimates show an
INCregse In proven anc probable reserves

to 13.77 mmboe {as 2t 30 June 2016} and
subsequeritly, based on these reserves. [Gas
valued the 7P reserves {post-tax) at US$181
million based on market coONsCNsUs price curve
{as at 30 October 2016).

D&M have also cstimated shale gas net riskec
prospective resources of 2.5Tcf, which in

ol equivalent terms 13 ¢ 440 mmboe. The
eslimate takes INto account a recovery
factor, adjusiments for productive areas and
geological nsk but, even heavily risked, this s
stfl a sgnificant number for 1Gas and to give it
a cantext, equivalent Lo almost the entire UK
gas consumption for a year

We have also enjoyed success iIn moving

our apprasal assets forward We have bean
granted planning permission for two sites in
North Nottinghamshire and in the North West
we are I the process of site selection and pre-
applcatiun preparations.

Health, Safety and the Environment
Health and safety is a priority across the
Company and particularly in the current lower
cost environment, we will not compromise
on the integnity anc safety of our peaple and
operations. We continue Lo set ourselves
challenging HSE targets Lo drive continuous
improvement in all these areas All of our
production and drilling eperations retain

their SO 14001 and 5001 certifications

This year, we were proud to have receved
RoSPA's President’s Award, which 1s awarded
for ten consecutive years of Gold Awards for
our health and safety performance We are
very proud of this great achieverment and this
award demonstrates our ongoing commitment.
to continuing to raise HSE standards

As an operator of producing assets we

are extremely conscious of our role in the
communities in which we operate and that any
activity 1s done safely and with as hitle impact
tu the environment as oossible.

We have a long history of giving back to

the communities In which we operate and
one way we do this s through the awards
made annually by our 1Gas Community Fund.
The Community Fund exists to help make

a positive difference to commurity and
voluntary organisations and our goal 1sto
continue making sustainable donations and
to make commitments i terms of ume,
supporting and helping the commurity

Board changes

| have served as Chairman of the Company
since | founded it in 2003 In that time {Gas has
grown to be one of the largest onshore oll anc
gas players in the UK, with ane of the largest
and most diverse shale acreage positions Post
the recent refinancing, the Company 1s poised
to capitalise on its potential Accorcingly,

| have decided that this is the right time to
retire from the Beard, which | will o at the
AGM In June 2017 It bas been a privilege to
lead 1Gas through many milestones to become
the Company it 1s today. | feel that | am leaving
tne Company in capable hands. with a very
strong executive team.,

t am delighted that Mike McTighe is to succeec
me as Charrman Mike joined the Board

n August 2016 as Non-executive Deputy
Chairman with a wealth of expernience anc
wide industry and regulztory knowledge
Mikers cur-ently Chairman of WYG Lid,

the project management and technical
consultants, Gpenreach, Together Financial
Services LLd, Arran Isle Lid and Gortmullan
Heldings Led

John Bryant will also be retinng [rom the
Board at the AGM. John has served on

the Board for the last nine years, since the
Comrpany was first hsted on AIM. We have all
benefited greatly from his independent advice
and significent contribution to the Comparny
and we wish him the very best gong forward.

In August 2016, Non-executive Director, Robin
Pinchbeck stepped down from the Board
having served on the Board for over four
years. [ would like to thank Rob for his valuable
contribution and commitment to the Board
and the Company during his tenure and wish
him well for the future.

We also welcome to the Board. followang

the successful fundrassing, Philip Jackson

and Tushar Kumar of Keragen Capital as
Non-executive Directors effective from 26
April 2017, Philip Jacksen was appointed to
the Rermuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee anc will be apponted as Chairman
of the Remuneration Cammittee with effect
from the conclusion of the AGM. Tushar
Kurar was appointec as a member of the
Audit Committee.

Philip has over 30 years experience in
investments and corporate finance in energy
and infrastructure projects, He started his
career with the energy team at Ashurst LLP
before moving toits client Trafalgar House plc,
one of the UK's leading incepencent il and
gas companies at the time.

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

Tushar has 15 years' expenience ininvesting,
nvestment banking and equities, work'ng with
a range of ol and gas companies Inclucing
upstream, downstream, majors and National
Ol Companies across Europe, the Middle East
and Asia

It has been agreed to reduce the size of the
Board anc therefore John Blaymires and
Julian ledder will resign from the plc board
with effect from the conclusion of the AGM.
They will remain directors of the operating
companies and continue to hold their
executive roles, which will include regular
attendance at Board meetings

I would like to thank the Board for all that

they have done this year and the executive
team who have worked resolutely to steer the
business through a number of challenges They
deserve our thanks as do all our empleyees.

Outlook

As we look forward to 2017, we see &
number of opportunities for the business.
An improving oil price environment and the
fall in sterlirg followang the referencum,
have boostec the economics for our
production business as well as emphasising the
importance of shale development in Britain
Technological advances in shale extraction,
principally in the United States, bring further
benefits for efhiciencies and costs and we, as
well as others in the industry, are set to be
drilling this year as we start to roll eut our
shale development plan.

In the low oil price environment., the Board's
priority has been to Lake considered and
measured actions to reset business plans to
meet near-term prionties. Cost and capital
disciphine remain key to ensuring we are well
placed to celiver maximum value frorm our
existing production whilst mantaining the
capabilities neeced to safely and successfully
develop these reserves and our shale
resources for the benefit of the UK; whilst
always fully respecting the environment

and the local communities withinwhich

we operzate,

We remain grateful to all of our stakeholders
for their cngoing support and now that we
have successfully completed the restructuring
process we can look forward to oenefiting
from a strong balance sheet, as well as a
carried wor« programme of up to $230 million
from our partners.

Francis Gugen
MNon-execdtive Chairman

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

HOW WE CREATE VALUE

QUR BUSINESS MODEL

Our strategy is to build o material

onshore epergy company in Britain

in collaboration with the communities
in which we operate and deliver value

for all our stakeholders.

WHAT MAKES US DIFFERENT

Disciplined asset portfolio
management

We are focused on the continuous
improvement of the perfarmance of our
marunng asscts, assets which historically
had high operating costs ana low levels
of production.

IGas 1s focused on core, high potential areas
with ts partners and will therefore relinquish

licences that da not it wath s critena for
fr.tire value creation.

© Read more on pg 10

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

Development of
potential resources

IGas operates one ol the largest nei acreage
posiions In the UK. Rigorous techrical analysis
and commercial evaluation help us to icentify
and advance the next generation of producing
assets

© Read more on pg 11

Optimisation of assets

To optimise eConomic procuction we
constantly seek inibiatives to extend asset
uptime and optimise our processes ana costs
whilst continuously monitoning and evaluating
results. A clear focus on appled, innovafive
technelogy that augments value and a
dieciplined investment approach are key

© Read more on pg 12



Our community
We build relationships with
our stakeholders in the
communities we operate in.

Our people

We constantly strive to
develop our employees and

their knowledge.

Integrated management tools
and financial management

Controlling costs anc managing operations
efficiently allows us to manage the business
cHectively in a velatile oil price environment
and we continually manage our finarzial and
business assets utilising a common operational
platform throughout the organisation

This platform enables us to meet goals
throughout the organisation, from locating
anG extractling new resources to improving
efficency and ultmately improving our
bottorr Ine

€©) Read more on pg 13

Operating responsibly

As a responsible operator we are focused on
achieving safe and sustainable uperations,
minmising any adverse environmental and
socal impacts, and achieving the highest
stancards of health and satety throughout
the business.

© Read more on pg 14

WWWIGASPLC.COM

Find out more

© Risks and uncertainties pg 34

© Sustainable and responsible business
pg 36

Local and national engagement

The way in which we conduct ourselves

with our host communities and other key
stakeholders and our record on heaith, safety
and the environment, 15 the bedrock for all of
our operaticns, and 1s crucial to our success
as a business

© Read more on pg 15

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPQRT

WHAT MAKES US DIFFERENT
DISCIPLINED ASSET PORTFOLIO MANAGEMENT

IGas has producing assets in Scotland There have been over 2,000 wells drlled onshore in the
: ; ‘s UK IGas currently produces ol and gas from 102 wells

East Mldlonds and the Weald Basin and is v 28 felds.

seeking to develop shale resources across its

extensive acreage position focusing on the 1Gas actively manages its portfolio to ensure the

East Midlands, Yorkshire and the North West Company's capital and people are focusec on assets

of Englond that can prodace good returns and where the Company

1s best placed to add future value in collaboration with
itspartners

Scotland

Number of fields
;

Producing wells
1

East Midlands & Yorkshire

Number of fields
17

Producing wells
70

North West

Number of fields
]

Producing wells
3

The Weald

Number of fields
2]

Producing wells
28

RNV

10 IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016



DEVELOPMENT OF POTENTIAL RESOURCES

Following licence awards in the 14" Onshore
Licensing Round, formally awarded in July
2016, IGas now has an area of over 1 million
acres (gross} (c.0.63 million acres net} under
licence.

Our total gross carniec shale work programme was
U to $230 milhon as at 31 December 2016.

Qur focus 1s on moving our shale devetopment plan
forward through driing further appraisal wells and
bnrging farward applications for flow testing

We continue Lo identify opportunities in our
conwventiunal asset base and are maving planning
applications forward with success so that we are
In a position to take Final Investment Decisions
(“FIDs™) onprojects as approprate.

New licences in the 14% Round Scotland

Number of ficences

2

Net acreage
35k

New shale licences

East Midlands & Yorkshire

Number of licences

24

Net acreage
296k

New conventional licences

North West

Number of licences

"1

Net acreage
T40k

The Weald

Number of licences

16

Net acreage
150k

WWW.IGASPLC.COM
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STRATEGIC REPORT

WHAT MAKES US DIFFERENT CONTINUED

OPTIMISATION OF ASSETS

We have introduced a proprietary GIS mapping system
across the business.

Subsurface

The iitial step of the Site Selection workflow is to identify
a geological resource. Using the appropnate methods
and tools our technical team evaluate the subsurface
resources A key output from this stage is the peoposed
lacation of the subsurface targets of the weil{s).

Surface

Once the subsurface locations are determined the possible
corresponding surface locations relaning to these are
selected. Aninihial analysis of the locations against surface
features is carrted out Imually Ordnance Survey datasets
are Jsed fo begin to evaluate the best sites.

Environment

I'he available sites are overlaid with the environmental
Information including the Groundwater Source Pratection
Zones, Ancient Woodlands, National Parks, Sites of Special
Scientific Interest, and Areas of Qutstanding Natural
Beauty Historic ana Cultural Heritage areas and locations
are also considered in this stage

Community

Ihe consideration of local communities is a funcamental
aspect of the site selection process, In this step the
proximity to houses, schools, hespitals and other sensitive
muilaings 1s considered. The pertinent Infrastructure,

e g. roads, grid connections, local supply chain and
power consumers, 1s 3lso considered Lo opormise the
development and operation of the sites

Site selection

Thus 15 the final stage of a process that considers more
than 20 different datasers that are thorcaghly analysed
In order to make a selection that attempts to minimise
the environmental and sociat impact of our exploration
and development activities, whilst maximising technical
chanze of success

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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INTEGRATED MANAGEMENT TOOLS & FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Across the business we ulilise proprietary software to
optimise and inform operational and financial decisions.

Our financial strategy is to maintain flexibility and retain
balance sheet strength.

Waich our video in conjunction with GIS
www.youtube.comfwatch?v=EKPQnvbTWow

© Read about our successful refinancing in the financial
review on pg 30

GIS PROVING ITS VALUE

Our Geographic Information Systern (“GI5™) has proved to be an
important tool in optimising our assets whilst seeking to minimise
the social and enwironmental impacts of our actvities

Using the most up to date technologies and the appropriate datasets
we use the GIS to run geospatial warkflows that optirmise the site
selection process ensuring that all the important variables are taken
into account In the process including water resources, envirenmentalyy
sensitive areas, as well as local communities

This technology 1s available to the wider business via a single entry

point and an integrated management. tool, connecting busmess
systerns and creating a cemmon work platform for all our teams.

{Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

140d3d 2193 LvYLS

ITNYMNYIAN0D FLwHCIHOD

SINANILYLS I9ISNYNI

13



14

STRATEGIC REPORT

WHAT MAKES US DIFFERENT CONTINUED
OPERATING RESPONSIBLY

Before any operation can begin, we must pass rigorous health
and safety, environmental and planning permission processes.

Pre-planning

OGA ssLes Ls a Petroleum
and Exploratory
Develapment Licence
("PrDLY)

We secure landowner consent
for explorat.on and/or
praduction actraty

Stakeholder
engagement process The
commu

SAFETY AND THE
ENVIRONMENT

The UK has one of the toughest
regulatory regimes with much
higher standards than other
countries, including the US.

Fhere are numercus stancards ano guidelines
that we have to conform (3, rrespective of
the type of well drilled, anc we are subject

to regular nspections (both planned and
tunannounced] to ensure that we are always
fully compliant.

environmental monitoring is a key activity that
we undertake before (site construction),
during and after operational actmty.

Many scientific authornities, such as the Royal
Socrery and Royal Academy of Engineering,
have stated that it is safe to extract shale gas
provided 1t 1s properly regulated.

|Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

Application & permits

We undertake an Environmental Application made t EA for Minerals Planning
Risk Assessment (“CRA™) envircnmental permics Authority

(for sirale gas arly).

We Lndertake an Subrit planmuing app cation
Environmental impact to LPA,

Assessment (“EIA™) supject
toscreen g

We ergage Ir pre-app' cation diszussien We initiate
Community
Liaison Groups
("CLGS™) where
new deve'oprents
arc preposed

wittt local communities, minsrals
parning authert.es (cetermirir g
. council}, fecal MPs, businesses and
NIEY  3number of ather stakeholders,

WHO REGULATES THE UK ONSHORE

(WPA™Y, aloce’
authority with
responsblty

for mineral
planiing, vahdates,
advertises aned
CosUlts on
apphcation and
ewvirpnmental
staternent

Trie CLGs are supparted oy
tocal exibians, oresenrancns,
brachures, meetings with
neighbours, media relstions
and, where appropriate,
web-based actmty to ensure
wie are asacresable a5 possible

OIL AND GAS INDUSTRY?

Health and Safety Executive Environment Agency
(“HSE”) (“EA”)

Department for Business, Energy
& Industrial Strategy (“BEIS*) and
the Qil & Gas Authority (“OGA”)

Local Planning Authority
(«LPA")

Further information can be found at
www.ukoog, org.ukfenvironment/
regulation

satrcs By oernng e, for U ska o aas Reo o™ canvnins

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency
(“SEPA™)

Watch the EA video on shale
gas industry regulation
www.youtube.comjwatch?v=usebz4ngAt]

Ly LBUDS, Ap 10T

weew koo o dkfirape-fukoozdfeiGetong s raony o UK chele?_gas_FINA 2020 04 14 it
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LOCAL AND NATIONAL ENGAGEMENT

Consultation and approvals

Counclil response MPA

Planning cfcer committee

recomimendation, meets and
deterrines
planning
applicat on

EA permts
1snued,

Views of sraturory
CONSutess and oca!
COMmunities sought

Loca exhib tionfinfor mation

days areset up

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT THIS YEAR

IGas businesses have been
operating onshore in Britain

for over 30 years and it is
imperative to us that we are seen
as an integral part of the local
communities in which we operate.

Its important that we commuricate
effectively with lecal communities. particularly
when we are planring new develgpments We
have set up various ways of reaching out to
our local stakeholders, based on the specific
needs of each community

In North Nottinghamshire a comprehensive
ComMUNity engagement programme is ongoing
for our two proposcc projects at Springs Roac
and Tinker Lane. Community Liaison Grougs
have been established for both projects,
allowing representatives from local panshes to
access intormation and ask questions cirectly
of 1Gas persornel. All current Information
related to the cevelopments IS posted on cur
communtty website - www igas-engage.co uk

hotify H3E 27 QCA well consent grarted
days nadvance OCA consent forhyd-aulic
of drilling fractdning (snale).
artiy
Drillingfappraisalf
development
Monfy FA of intent to
drillunder the Water
Resources Act 1991
We provide the Community
community with engagement
progress updares continues
to address any throughout the
Issles that may arise lifecycle
regarding sile actmaty of development

© Read more on how we engage with the
communities we work with on pg 36

In addition to consultation events, newsletters
have been sent out to over 5,000 homes in
the areas and we continue to engage with
local cormmunities and other stakeholders

as appropriate, Comimunity engagement

will continue throughout the lifecycle of

these projects.

In the Weald Basin in the South East of
England,a number of planning applications
were submitted for Singleton, Albury,
Bletchingley and Stockbridge and also for
our gas monetisation project at Lybster in
Scotland. We held community events for al
these projects

fn the North West, 4 seismic survey update
leaflet was distributed to over 13,500 homes
in the Chester, Eflesmere Port, Frodsham and
Helsby areas, to keep cammunities updared
and to address frequently asked questions.

We will commence a comprehensive
COMMuUNIty engagement programme
associated with sites as they are confirmed.

Information will be found at
www.igas-engage.co.uk

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

OUR MARKETPLACE

INDUSTRY, POLITICAL AND REGULATORY REVIEW

2016 was a tumultuous year in
the global energy markets. The
year begon with crude oil prices
plummeting to multi-year lows
of close to $25 per barrel due

to the consistent demand and
supply mismatch of crude oil
markets worldwide. Gas prices
also declined, albeit not by the
same quantum.

With the softness in the oil markets creating
pressure on the finances of the iMiddie East
courttries, the Organization of Petroleurn
Fxporting Countries (“OPEC™) members
decided to hold an unplanned meeting in
September 2016 1o revisit therr stance on
their nsing oll production, OPEC announced
Its plans to put a ceiling on their cumulative
production to reverse the dechine in ol prices
The final terms of the OPEC arrangement were
announced in November 2016, where the
members ceciced to reduce their cumulative
ol output by 1 2 milion barrefs of ail per day
cover time. In addition to this, the Non-OPEC
mernbers, such as Russia, also supported
OPFC's move by offering to bring down their
production by rougnly 600,000 barrels of oll
per day

Bespite the many Lps ana downs across the
year, 7016 ended with the ol price nearly
twice as high as where 1t started, ponting toa
mare balanced mat ket in the months ahead.

Econorusts predict the global demance for
cnergy is set to continue to grow over the next
two decades as prosperity increases and Lhe
world's populahion nses However, the mix of
fuels used wili change, driven by technological
advances and environmental concerns, and
demand will grow more slowly than in the

past as energy 1s used more efficiently The
gradual decarbornisation of Lthe fuel mixis

ser to continue, with renewables, the fastest
growing fuel source, quadrupling over the next
70 years. Fven so, fossil fuels a~e forecast to
rerain the dominant source of global energy
supplies (779%) in 2035!

It is primarily an energy
security issue for me. We
import a lot of gas. If we have
the capacity to generate

our own gas in this country
and we can do it while
reassuring people about the
impact on the environment,
personally, | think it would
be irresponsible o future
generations not fo answer
the guestion can we do it.

Nick Hurd MP
Minister of State for Climate Change anc Incustry

Closer 1o home, the decline in North Sea ol
and gas production has meant the UK has
become increasingly cependent onimports

of energy The last ime the UK exported maore
electricity than it imported was the winter

of 2009710 - since rhen it has consistently been
a netimparter of power through glant sub-sea
cables to France and the Netherlands. in 2015,
50% of Britan's ¢rude imports came from
Norway and 35% came from CPEC.

The biggest political event of 2016 was
arguably the result of the referenaum on
the UK's membershup of the EU, which will
influence the political and economic climate
far many years to come In the immediate
aftermath Theresa May was appomted
Prime Minster and proceeded to make some
significant changes to Government. This
included the merger of the Department of
Energy and Climate Change ("DECC”) and
Department for Business, Innovation and
Skills (“DBIS") to rreate the Department
for Business, Energy and Industnal Strategy
(“BEIS™). The newly created department
brings together responability for business,
industrial strategy, and science and inngvation
with energy and cmate change policy

sotrce RY Fricrgy Cutlook hitp feees bp coneontert dary pfdrienet ge-0oarar i yiener se-a Tl 207 4 op-enenty-outoos- A7 plobacantignts pdt

© Sonrce W s foe uk,00ie nmetiongansatior Jdeoarmer tor-bus e s ong gy diusnal trareg,

16 1Gas Energy ple Annual report and accounts 2016



USES OF NATURAL GAS

Heating

and cooking Electricity

Manufacturing Recycling

Food production Transport
UL e v kS EIET 6 Ut s et E e

SOLTLE W RO
Towee aower Do on gk ait

noigonshor conardpas

Soon after taking ffice, the new Prime Minister
lent her support to recognising the incraasing
importance that encrgy and infrastructure will
play following the referendum Home grown
energy is critical in this and UK shale will be an
important constituent in our energy mix and
has the potential to create a significant sLpphy
chain and create and protect thousands of jobs
In the UK

The Prime Minister also launchec a
consultaticn on a Shale Wealth Fund' which
proposcc to make direct payments from

tne fund to residents in fracking areas, paid
for by tax on production profits. Views were
sought on a varety of related issues such as
how funds are spent, how the Fund should be
administered and how funding will be allocatec
to different stakeholder groups We await
Government’s response.

The Government also conflirmed a restriction
around certain protected areas on surface
activities refating to shale gas exploration and
production and ruled cut setting national
limits on the number of fracking sites in shalc
gas areas, and a minimum distance between
wells and residential properties.

WWWIGASPLC.COM

In November 2076, the Scottish Government
published a series of indapencent research
papers on the subject of shale gas exploration
and production®. The studies demonstrated
the economic case for shale exploration

and showed that the nisks associatec with
operaticns can be mitigated. The Scottish
Gavernment announced that it would launch
an associated consultation coordinatec with
the publication of their Climate Change Plan,
and the consultation on Scotland's draft
Energy Strategy.

With momentum and support for the UK
onshore industry bullding in 2016, the start of
2017 has continued this theme with the launch
of a consultation from the UK Government on
an Industrial Strategy’. Looking al & range of
chalienges including long term energy costs,
security of supply, and greater resource and
energy efhciency, the Industrial Strategy has
prowided an excellent opportunity to outline
how the onshore industry and, in particular
gas from shale, will be vital to a strong UK for
years to come.

On page 19 Ken Cronin, Chief Executive of
UKOOG, reflects on the progress of UK shale
n 2076.
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STRATEGIC REPORT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT

INVESTING IN THE FUTURE OF ENERGY INDEPENDENCE

Our strategy is to build a material
onshore energy company in
Britain in collaboration with

the communities in which

we operate and deliver

value for all our stakeholders.

18  1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

Against the challenging commodity price
backdrop of the last vear, 1Gas has continued
o work hard to deliver operationally and

has made solid progress across many areas
of te business.

Gwen the macro environment, the focus
has been on operational efficiencies
including further reductions to our cost
base alongside improvements in an already
strong safety perfermance.

In early April 2017, we completed a significant
financial restructuning which was ongoing
throughout much of the second half of 2016
We have been delighted to attract well known
ang expericnced investors such as Kerogen
Capital, alongside other new institutional
investors and were pleased with the level of
support recewed for the transaction from our
existing bondholders and shareholders.

This restructuring has significantly improved
aur hnancial position, and we are now
generating pos tive operating cashflow a:
current il prices and accordingly, are well
positioned for the future.

Production assets

Production for 2016 was 2,355 boepd,
margnally below guidance of ¢ 2,400-2 600
boepd, whick was impacted by two key
factors Mirstly. the Group reducec its capital
expenditure budget in order to preserve
cash and focus on projects that maximised
economic benefits thereby delaying some
planned production In addition, the Group
had unplanned cowntime as a number of wells
were worked over during the sumrmer.

There remans significant potential in our
existing producing fields. We have identified
some Infill driling opportunities and have since
applied for and secured planning permissions
forinfill drilling a: Singleton In addinion, we
receved a field hte extensior at Stockbridge,
both of these projects being in the Weald
Basin.

We have also made good progress on
ourincremental projects during the year.
Planning permissions were granted for
ouf gas monetisatien projects at Albury,
Blecchuingley, Lybster and Singleton and
commercial discussions at Lybster are
nowatan advanced stage



Durimyg the year, DeGolyer & MacNaughton
(“D&M"). a leading intermatioral reserves and
escurces auditor, undertook a full Competent
Perscns Report (“CPR™) across our assets
Thelr estirmates confirmed a continuing high
conventional reserves replacement driven

2r nuipally by successful well operations,
decreasing field decline rates and further
owenng of operaling Tosts.

The D&M evaluation also included an estimate
of net contingent conventional resources

of 21.8 mmboe for lGas properties. These
resources inciuce oil anc gas resources within
producing and andeveloped fields that can

be readily developed with nfill driling and gas
nmenetisation projects

The ail price, although having recovered from
its lows 1n early 2016, 1s still relatively low

and we remain focused on cash generation
and capital disciphine Significant potential
rernains within our existing assets anc should
commodity prices improve we will accelerate
our capital investment in projects that have
short payback penods and attractive internal
rates of return

Appraisal assets

We operate one of the largest acreage
positicns in the UK, of over 1 million acres
{gross), with a total gross carned shale
work programme of up to $230 million as at
37 December 2016

We continue to move our shale development
vlan forward. In Novernber 2016, following
a recommencation from the Planning
Officer, Nottinghamshire County Council's
Planning and Licensing Committee grantec
planning consent far our application to
develop a hydrocarbon wellsite and arll up
to two exploratary wells in Misson Springs,
North Nottinghamshire. In March 2017,

we were grantec planning permission for
one exploratory well at our second sitc in
North Nottinghamshire, at Tinker Lane. Both
permissions are subject to the completion
of Section 106 planming agreements which
are both currently being agreed with the
requisite authorities

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

UK SHALE GAS DEVELOPMENT

UKOOG 15 the representative
body for the UK onshore ol and
gas Industry The organisation’s
objectives are to enhance the
profie of the onshore industry,
promote better and more cpen
diglogue with key stakeho'ders,
deliver industry wide initiatives
and programmes and to ensure
standards in safety, the environmient
and operaticns are maintained to
the highest passible level.

| am pleased with the progress
that the industry has made during
2016 with a number of operators
in addition to 1Gas being granted
planning permission to further
shale appraisal. It shows positive
momentum towarcs finding out
what natural gas resources we
have beneath our feet that can
be developed for the good of
the whole of Britain,

In May 201¢. Third Fnergy was
granted permissan for flow
tests at its existing KM8 well in
Ryedale, Yorksnire The decision
was challenged in court fater in
the year but successfully upheld.
| lock forwarc to Third Energy
being able to conduct a test to
see how much gas 1s under this
area of Nortn Yorkshire,

In October 2016, the long awaited
decision by the Secretary of
State for Communities and Local
Government was made in favour
of Cuacrilla’s Preston New Road
site Iniwial work has now started
at the site and we ook forwarc
to seeing the results later this
year INEQOS have also announced
the first of several screening
applications which will provice
further forward momentum. | am
also pleased with the progress
the industry has made with non-
shale applications and we should
see significant activity acress a
nurnber of regions this year.

Shortly after becoming Prime
Minster Theresa May made

an extremnely important
announcement about local people
sharing in the benefits of onshore
ol and gas production, something
I Fully suppart. suppert for shale
has been reiterated by a number
of the new ministers which is also
pleasing to sec.

Ken Cronin
CEOQ, UKOOG

Read more information at
www.ukoog.org.uk

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2076

LHOdIE JDILVHLS

JONYNHIACD ILvHOdd 0D

SINANILYLS TYIDNYNIS



20

STRATEGIC REPORT

CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S STATEMENT CONTINUED

Results from these wells will improve our
understanding of the shale gas potential

in North Nottinghamshire and the wider
Gansborough Trough. Following the final
3D seismic Interpretalion ana assessment In
the North West, which confirms, alongside
previaus wells, che shale potental within
the survey area, the data 1s being utilised to
identify drilling locations and will allow us to
firm up a development programme.

D&M also produced a separate independent
evaluation of risked prospective shale gas
resources in the IGas East Midiands and
NorthWest licence areas.

D&M has estimated an I1Gas gross mean gas
intally 1N place (“GIIF"Y of 221 Tcf, D&M
reports an 1Gas gross GlIP best estimate of 106
Tcf using PRMS guidelines

After application of adjustments for productive
areas and recovery factors based on D&M’s
worldwide experience with analogous shale gas
basing, D&M has estimated unnsked |Gas net
shale gas prospective resources of 11 Tcf

D&M has estimated that 1Gas has 2.5 Tcf (c.440
mmboe) of net risked shale gas resources after
taking Into account an estimatec geological
chance of succeszs. Our new Round 14 blocks
were included in this estimate.

in July 2016, IGas was formally awarded

17 blocks, across 9 PFDLs, in the UK's 147
Onshare Ol and Gas Licensing Round The
blocks, across three key basins, represent a
total gross area of ¢ 257,000 acres; 1Gas’ net
interestis €.115,000 acres

Health, safety and the environment
The welfare of our employees, contractors,
partners and communitics neighbouring our
aperaticns is at the very top of our agenda
and we constantly strive to improve this
criticat arez of our business.

Lost Time Injuries (“LT1s") recresent a direct
measure of our safety procedures and the
quality of traiming and have the potential to
impact our reputation and ability to operatc
effectively During the year we had 7ero LTls.

IGas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2016

Cur endeavours were recogrised this year
through the President’s Award from RoSPA.
This special honour is presented to those
organisations which have achievec maore
than ten consecutive Gold Awards and |
would fike te thank the HSE team ang the
wider operation teams for their continuous
demanstrable commitment to ensuring that
health and safety 15 at the top of the agenda.

Everywhere we operate we are committed to
safe and environmentally responsible activity
Ihroughout our operations robust measures
are put in place and regulatec to protect
theenvironment,

IGas in the community

The IGas Community Fund is now 10 its eighth
year and has awarded more than £850,000
to geserving community projects close to
our operations. We support projects that
make a difference to ife i the manly rural
commurit.es where we operate. You can
read about some of the projects the fund has
awarded grants to on page 37.

We are committed to having an open dialogue
with the public It s vital for the industry to
understand specificc commurnities’ needs and
to help people to understand the process and
what It means for them.

As part of our commitment to open and
transparent. communications IGas undertakes
extensive community engagement alongside
our planning applicarions. This engagement
consists of a nurrher of different elements
from community meetings and exhibitions

to site visits, project websites, riewsletters
and social media campaigns

Political and regulatory update
Fallowing the vote in June 2016 to leave the
LU, a new Government was formed in July
2016 under the feaderstip of a new Prime
Ninister, Theresa May. In her opening speech,
the Prime Minister said that she wants an
energy policy that emphasises the reliability
of supply and lower casts for users Since her
appointment, the Prime Mirister has created
a new Department of Business, Energy and
Industrial Strategy headed by Greg Clark,
formerly Secretary of State tor Communities
and Local Government.

In July 2016, the Committee an Climate
Change publishec a report which stated that
“shale gas could make a useful contribution

to UK energy supplies, including provid ng
some energy securily benefits ™ The report
also confirmed that widespread shale gas
production is compatible with the carbon
budgets provided three tests are met These
tests are alreacy met by existing UK regulations
and policy

On 8 August 2016, the Gavernment launched
a Shale Wealth Fund consultation to seek
views on the delivery method and prionities
o the fund, ncluding direct payments to
communities, The consultation closed at

the end of October 2016 and we await

its recommendations,

In November 2016, UKQOG agreed a
partnership with Cormnmunity, the steel, iron
and manufacturing industries trade umon, to
promote the iImportance of home-grown ol
and gas and to protect British jabs

this builds further links with key industry trade
unions following the UKOOG and GMB joint
charter on shale gas, focusing on safety, skills
and supply chan development A copy of the
charter can be feund at: http-jiwww ukoog,
org ukfimagesfukoag/pdfs/UKOOG-GME_
Charter_-_8_June_2015.pdf

Role of oil and gas

Gas provides 84% of our homes with heat,
61% with the means to cock, up to 50%

of cur electricity and the employment of
over half a million pecple inindustries that
turn ratural gas into everyday products such
as computers, mabile phones, cosmetics,
medicines, fertl sers for our farmers and
even solar panels

The 2015 Paris Agreement re-emphasises

the obhgation on us to focus on minimising
ervironmental impact. Governiments

agreed to reduce ernissions and developing
renewable sources of energy is vital to
reducing greenhouse gas emissions, However,
renewables cannot entirely satisfy demand
themselves r.ght now, and natural gas is
needed to help clean energy sourzes grow.



Gas supporls renewables in a number of ways
Cas provides back-up power for days when
the winc does not blow and you can track
this using Gridwatch: hitp.fwww.gridwatch
termplar.co.ukf which gves live information
on how we are generatirg our electricity.

Gas and renewable energy sources also play
different but complemertary roles i the
energy mix Currently renewables generaily
provide electncity bur today, eight out of ten
homes in the UK are heated using gas and as
we continue to decarbonise our electnicity,

it will be gas that wil keep us warr. Finally,
gas is used as a raw material to help build
renewable erergy hardware. Solar panels are a
good example Materials made from gas (and
o) protect and bind together the solar cells
using items such as silicon <ubber. plastic and
polyesters

People

As we move our business forwarcs it Is
IMPOrtart to review its effectiveness and
cthciency and we have been carefully
menitoring and reviewing the current
organisational structure in light of the
anticipatec increase in our shale operational
activty in 2017 YWe have streamhined
ourselves not only to meet current challenges
but to deliver efectively against our future
COrporate targets.

Looking back at the year it has certainly been
a challenging one for us all but everyone has
risen to the task in hand When | go out into
the business | am struck by the commitment,
enthumiasm and dedication of our people.

| want to pay partcular tribute te all of our
employees and thank them for therr efforts
during 2016, and look forward to working with
them in the next phase of our development

Cutlock

Followang the completion of our restructuring,
we now have a strong balance sheet which will
enable us to focus on delivering the significant
potential of our production anc covelopment
assets and provice a solid foungation for the
long tern future of the Company.

We are forecasting net production for 2017
to be ¢.2.500 boepd with capital expenditure
of c.£4 mithon in the year. We are focused an
cash generation in our procuction business
and anbicipate operating costs ot $25/boe
for 2017, which at these current o1l price
levels anc our anticipated general and admin
and financing costs means we will be cash
generative.

We have now received two planning
permisstons in the kast Midiands and we
anticipate spudding these wells n the secong
half of the year to improve our understancing
of the Gainsborough Trough. These wells are
carned by our partners under our $230 million
carried work programme. In the North West,
having interpreted the 3D data we are moving
forward with site seleclion and pre-apphcation
preparations

Our straregy remains clear and focused, as we
look to maximise the potential of our existing
assets and develop our shale gas business
from appraisal to future production.

We lock forwarc to the future with renewed
confidence following the refinancing anc are
excited by the opportunities that increased
momentum across the UK shale ingustry,
including further well data, will present
during 2017,

Stephen Bowler
Chief Executive Officer

WWW.IGASPLC.COM
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STRATEGIC REPORT

OPERATIONAL REVIEW
CONTINUING OUR PACE

The adoption of cost effective
technology to unlock value in
our assets remains a key part
of our overall strategy.

NET RESERVES AND RESOURCES (MMBOE]

1w’ 2P 2C
As at 31 Dec 2015" 8.31 13.33 12.67
As at 31 Dec 2016** 9.02 1337 2183

Scotland {(mmboe)

Conventional Contingent Resources

East Midlands (mmboe)

Conventional Reserves
Conventional Contingent Resources

Shale Prospective Resources

North West (mmboe)

Shale Prospective Resources

The Weald (mmboe)

Conventional Reserves

Conventional Contingent Resources

Erseel 6N D4 s al o Jane 016 Adus od o aciug production JalvNeg 2076
A2 iy P06
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Production

20716 was a challenging year for the ndustry
with low ol prices dravng cost efficiencics
across the sector to chsure competitiveness
was mantaned. The impact on 1Gas’ producticn
Susiress was no different and vanous actions
were taken to ensure that the business remained
sustainable in the prevailing circumstances The
main actions implemented entailed a thorough
and comprehensive review of the Production
business with the aim of reducing opex by some
15% and revisiting the proposed budgeted
cepital expenditure to preserve cash,

This review, which was part of the broader
corporgte cost reduction inibiative, entalled
a comprehensive assessment of existing
DroCEssES, practice and costs and encouraged
parachgm shifts in approach to achieve the
target savings. Some of the key outputs from
this exercise included changes in working
and shift patterns to better utilise key skills
and expertise; emphasis on integration and
harmonisation of operations in the East
tAidilands and the Wealg area, for example in
mamntenance, well services and outsourcing
NON-COre Services such as transportation.
Unlike the North Sea, the cpportunity to
materially derive savings through the supply
chaln were not as tangible, owing to the fact
that the low levels of onshore refated activity
mean the supply chain s historically already
very Cost Conscious Nevertheless, some more
modest savings were achieved through this
avenue

In 2016, the overall operational expenciture
was reduced by some ¢ 15% n sterling terms.
This 1s a significant reduction in unit costs
which has been achieved without impacting
safety and is testimony o the hard work and
commitment of our staff

As part ol the cost reduction exercise a
thorough review of capital expenditure was
dlso undertaken and as a conseauence a
nurber of projects were deferred to reduce
capex and opumise value to the business
These projects offer economic solutions but
were recognised as being discretionary and
that they would be more attractive in a higher
all price scenario.

Production for the year averagec ¢ 2,355
boepd against guidance of £.2,400-2,600
boepd. Prod.act:on durng the year was
impacted by two key itemns, firstly the reduced
capiial expend-ture had an effect and secondly.
a number of wells were workec over curing the
summer.

Despite the backdrop of 'ow oll prices,

we were able to continue o advance the
initiatives to sustamn production and boost
recovery through our technical work
programmes and application of technology.
Key successes included increased well
performancc through detaled mogelling of

Iift performance and subsequent changes to
well completicns. The application of downhole
gauges and Red Pump Off Controllers
(“RPOs™) has provided the Engineering
teams with live data against which they are
able to evaluate and recormimend beneficial
changes to the well configurations. This has
been a key contributor Lo lowering costs whilst
mantaining production efficiency,

What has been very pleasing 1s that we have
nstrurrented” our fields, providing real ume
data largely through the efforts of our in
house Leam at a fraction of the cost that a
similar exercise would have incurred from an
incustry recognised suppher. In effect we have
buiit our own ‘digital ollfield’ capability and
continue to cxpand this concept with positive
cost effective results

Another key area we have continued to make
good progress on 1s our waler injection
imitiative, Building on the successful pilot
conducted at Welton we are pursuing
opportunitics to expand this initiative both at
Welton and in other fields. In parallel we have
been trialling technology that can ‘clean up’
produced water to drinking water standards.
These trials have proven very successful and
cffer the opportunity te treat our produced
water, removing sohds and safts before it 1s
re-injected back into the ~eservor This helps
the mjection eficiency and keeps costs down
This technology will also be invaluable in terms
of re-circulating water used in the shale arcna
and In doing so help Lo reduce the overall
consumption as well as reducing the number
of truck movements required to transport
the water

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

Water injection has several advantages: it
canincrease production, extend field hfe and
i portantly boost recovery. Some of the
incremental reserves referree to below are as
a resylt of the commitment to expancing the
water injection project

Qur procucing assets portfolic consists
largely of mature fields which have historically
suffered from relatively high operating costs
and low levels of production efficiency. Over
the last two years we have embarked upon

a number of measures to lower costs and
improve production efficiency. We are now
seeing these intiatives come to truition in
terms of reduced opex, sustaned producticn
tevels, even in a reduced capex environment
and year on year increases In booked reserves

Reserves and resources

Independent reserves and resources
evaluations

On 17 October 2016, [Gas announced the
publication of the full and final results of

the Competent Persans Repart ("CPR") by
DeGolyer & MacNaughton (“D&M"}, a leading
nternatioral reserves and resources auditor,

The reports comprised an independent
evaluation of 1Gas conventional oil and gas
interests as of 31.uly 2016, areport as

of 31 July 2016 on the unconventional
prospective resgurces and a report as of
30 June 2016 on reserves and revenue and
contingent resaurces The full reports can
be found on the iGas website,

The D&M independent evaluation also
included an estimate of 2C net contingent
conventional resources of 21.8 mmboe for
IGas properties based on 5.8 Mcf/boe, These
resources include oil and gas resources within
producing and undeveloped fietds that can

be readly developed with infill drilling and gas
manetisation projects Three gas monetisation
projects now require only sales agreements and
final investment decisions (“FID™) te be able
Lo proceed, which will lead to future reserves
additions and incremental production.

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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OPERATIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

Prospective chale gas resources

D&M also produced a separate independent
evaluation of risked prospective shale gas
resources In the 1Gas East Mialands anc
North West licence areas.

Using a deterministic method adopted by
the British Geological Survey and mciuding
14" Round licences awarded in 2016, D&M
estimated an |Gas GIIP of 221 trilkon cubic
feet D&M reported an IGas gross GIIP best
estimate of 106 Tcf using PRMS guidelines
These estimates included uncertainty in the
proguctive area

After application of adjustments for
productive areas and recovery factors
based on D&M’s worldwide experience with
analogous shaie gas basins, D&M estimated
unrisked IGas net shale gas prospective
resources af 11 Tcf.

Hnally, D&M estimated that 1Gas has
2.5Tcf (¢ 440 mmboe) of ~ef risked shale
gas resources after taking into account an
esnmated geological chance of success

Assets

In addition to the 24 onshore fields 1Gas
operates N the UK, predommantly centrec
N the zast Midlands and the Weald Basin,
wa operate onc of the largest net acreage
posikions in the UK, with a total grass carried
shale work programme of up to $230 million
as at 31 December 2016,

We continually monitor and manage our
portfalo with a view to optimising the
economic recovery of ol and gas. During
2016 there were some significant changes
to the portfolio invelving the refinguishment
of acreage na longer deemed core to the
busingss, rediction in equity in PEDLs 293
and 295 as a result of INFOS Upstream i imited
("INECS™) exercising an option to increase
ther holding, a farm-in into PEDL 278 and

a successful outcome from the 14" Rounc
Licensing awards,
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Net IGas shale gas estimates Units
(Tef)
Gas in place 102

Unrisked prospective resource 11

Risked mean prospective 25

resource

As part of our 14" Round awards, In the East
Midlands anc Yorkshire, blocks SE31¢/SE4Te,
SKEOL/SK4G, and SK8Fe/SKB8D/SKETC were
awarded to A joint ventu-e corrpr sing 1Gas,
Total £&P UK Limited {*Total™} and Egdon
Resources plc (“Egdon™) 1Gas will be operator
of the licences with a 35% interest, Total will
Fave a 509 interest and kpdon a 15% interest
These licences are Incated in the Gainsberough
Trough close to where the Company curréntly
operates 80 sites, the majority of which have
been in production for many years. 1Gas will
conduct a shale work programme including

30 sersmic surveys and three firm wells. Two
further 100% blocks, TF18b and 5K9%a, were
awarced to tGas in the East Midlands with a
work programme consisting of twe drill or arop
wells Largeting conventional prospects anc
12km of 20 seismic

In the North ‘West, blocks 5164/5J65 ang
SJ75/S)76 were awarded to a Juint venture
comprising 1Gas and ENGIE E&P UK Limitea
(“ENGIE™ . Ir March 2017, INEQS completed
its acquisition of ENGIE's interests in certain
Uk onshore licences held jointly with 1Gas
which included these blocks 1Gas wil be
operator of the | cences with & 65% interest
and INEOS will have a 35% interest. Awork
programme cons sting of 2D seismic and two
arill or drop wells will help to establish the
hydrocarbon potential of the shale in this area.

In the South East, IGas has heen awardec:
blocks SU81¢, SU8"d, SU90a and TQ34d and
will be the operator with 2 100% interest
These blocks have conventional ol anc gas
potential and are lncated agjacent to the 1Gas
Singleton and Bletchingley fields in the Weald
Basin A waork programme cansisting of 20
seismic acquisition will drive the decision on
the two drill or drop wells

The net impact of these vanous changes to
the portfolio s summansed below

Gross Net

(000 acres)  (*000 acres)

31 Dec 2015 1,052 763
31 Dec 2016 1,037 632

A full st of all our licence interests can be
found on pages 118 to 119,

Comments

Using BOS deterministic method
Adjusted for productive area ana recovery factor

Adjusted for geological chance of success

Development

Gas monetisation

The planning application at Bletchingicy

for gas production and the application for
compressed natural gas (“CNG") at Albury
have both now been approved. We continue
to seck further cost savings in these projects
wnere possible, Commercial discussicns are
underway and a formal FID will follow upon
their conclusions

At Lybster, n Scotland, we have been granted
planning permission for the facilities upgrade
and oilfgas and CNG production streams ang
discussions are ongeing in respect of the
relevant off-take options

In addition, an application for the installation of
a CNG facility at the singleton field i the Weald
has been approved and options on commercal
arrangements are being investigated.

Weald Basin

In acdition to the planmng consent for the
CNG olant at Singleton, we also obtarec
planning consent for two further production
wells at Singleton and extended the life of cur
site at Stockbridge.

East Midlands and Yorkshire

In November 2016, we receved planning
permission to drill two exploratory wells

at asite at Springs Roac in the parish of
Migson, North Nottinghamshire. The pianning
application had been subrutted in October
2015 and several rounds of informatron
gathering and pubiic consultation were
uncertaken before a decision was taken by
Mottinghamshire County Councll P anners.

Ag part of the planning obligations 1Gas agreed
to sigr a S106 legal agreement which covers
issues Including where HGV's will be routed,
the continuation of a community liaison group
and the creation of a bond far site restoration.
Once these and the cther conditions which
were Imposed have been agreec work can
commence on the site. Meanwhile, our
Ground Water Monitoring Bareholes are now
operational and data is being collected anc
sent to the Frvironment Agency



AL our Tinker Lane site, which s also situated
in North Nottinghamshire near Blyth, a
planning application to drill a single well along
with accompanying grounc water monitoring
boreholes was submitted in May 2014,

In March 2017, following a recommendation
by Planring Officers to grant consent, planning
permission was granted also subject to the
campletion of a 3106 legal agreemert,

Both of these developments will help us to
understand the shale gas potential in the
region and more widely. There 15 a pressing
need to celiver lower carbon energy that

Is horme grown, provides important energy
security for Lhe future alongside economic
benefits Lo the local commurities as well as
the country as a whole. Depending on the
results of these wells we may subril planning
applications Lo carry out hydraulic fracturing
in the future

During the course of 2016 we have continued
with an extensive community engagement
programme In the area, with a dedicated
Community Liaison representative living
within the commurity and holding regular
cormunity liaison group meetings and public
events We distrinuled two newsletters to
over 5,000 people n the area and continue to
engage with the community, businesses and
other stakeholders who have an interest in
these developments.

North West

Fallowing the successful 3D North Dee
seismic acquisition campaign in the fourth
quarter of 2015 the 1Gas and Joint Venture
partnership geoscience teams have been
evaluating the comprehensive data set to
refine an inital subsurface target area for
exploration and appraisal in the area. On the
back of the geological work the iGas Lands &
Planning team are in the process of securing
surface focation opticns to enable initial
exploration and appraisal well applications
tomove forward

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

International assets

Further progress on civestment of
international assets has been made during
2016, All Indonesian operations have been
dvested. Licences previously heid in Germany
anc Australia have been relinquished or
divested. The office iIn Brisbane has been
closec and the lease has not been renewed
Operations inindia have been completed

and application made to relinquish the last
remaining licence has been submitted. The
deregistrations of the companies in China and
Vigtnam have progressed anc are expected Lo
be finalised inDecember 2017

John Blaymires
Chief Operating Officer

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

OPERATIONAL REVIEW CONTINUED

Moving

in the

right direction

A Q&A with our Production Director,
Chris Beard on our successful year
in advancing our operations.

Q How have you been managing costs effectively

A

in this oil price environment?

Effective cost management is abiout attrtuce and
behaviour as much as it is about controling your
costs. It s impartant to recognise that it 1s not purely
about cutting costs but also about maxmising the
value for maney that s achieved. Achieving control
of our costs starts with ensuring that all the teams
know and understand how and why we are spenaing
our money, so we try to engage and inform, let
everyone know that they can make a difference ‘We
build the budgets from the grourd up, challenging ana
Justifying everything untl we reach the right number,
one that everyone has confidence in. It doesn’t stop
there, as once you have your budgets you then have
to constantly be managing them, we hold regular
“surgeries” where we analyse commitrments, seek out
savings and opportunities, always fooking to reduce
costs or add value. This is a continuous process right
taroughourt the year. Additionally we have worked
very closely with our supply chain and as a result of
our strong well established relationships we have
heen able to secure savings, often working together
to find innovative sclutions and drive down costs
Production optimisation has also been key and
through data anajysis, the applhication of rechpology
ana collaboration between the teams across the
business we Fave been able to deliver some significant
improvements

How do you see production performance over
the coming year?

Every year this business throws chailenges at you and
I am sure that this year will be no different, however,
| feel that we are better placed now than in any time
In the recent past ‘We have invested in our people,
the technology that we utilise anc continue Lo review
and question our approach T0 everyday operations.
We have reorganised anc streamlined the business

in order to provide clear focus and accountabiiity
for production delivery Our technical teams
conninue tc find opportunities, an exarnple being our
water injection trials which have proved to be very
successful, or the pump deepening programime all of
which have highlighted the prospect tc add reserves

135 Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

O

and increase our day to day proguction Our Digital
Oiffield roll out continues, providing more value each
day, helping us to identify preduction opportunities.
salve problems and drive eficiencies Alongside

this we are now also able to clearly demonstrate
compliance to our regulators with live data and
informanion bemng avaiiable at the click of a button.

In addivon, we have invested in our well service
capability and are delivening significant improvements
in g utihsagion, which together with our production
enhancemment drive will create capacity to place a clear
emphasis on well optinisation. All of these inibiatives
are helping us to push our production eficiency,
reduce our costs and nave corfidence in our ability
todeliver going forward.

What are the key projects over the next few years?

As a business we have several gas projects that will
be a clear focus for us over the coming years. We
are looking to prove up the compressed natural gas
(“CNE") concept as well as connecting Into local
gas nerworks. We see significant value add in CNG

as a vehile fuel as it offers a 40% saving 1 the cost
of fuet per mile, 80% greenhouse gas reduction,

near zern NOX and 1s low noise. Several truck fleets
are starting to make the shift from diesel to CNG
especially as CNG becomes more accessible CNG
potenually also provices a mechanism to reduce the
environmental impact alongside maonetising the gas
duning shale development. In adaition, network entry
15 also apening Up as since 2010 the gas trarsmission
business has been increasingly dercgulatea so as

to enable the injection of smail quantities of Bio-
methane into the network in the farm of CNG ar low
pressure gas. Thus has resulted in the development of
small scale gas processing & conditioning equipment
to the level that complhant syscems are both reliable
and economical to operate. We also continue to

trial new and innovative technologies and have
recently completed a tnal where we were able to
successfully clean up producea water tG drinking
warer quality standards, again this technology has
muluple applications in both the traditional operating
environment and in shale develapment
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Our Digital Qilfield roll out
continues, providing more value
each day, helping us to identify
production opportunities, solve
problems and drive efficiencies.

Q As a responsible operator how does IGas
ensure that it protects the environment?

A 1he UK onshore oil and gas Incustry is committed
to working wath regutators and within local areas to
ensure that any activity 1s done safely and wath as little
impact to the environment as possible

Throughout our operations anc the ifecycle of our
wells robust safety measures are in place to protect
the environment,

Protection of aquifers and ground water 15 essential
1Gas wells are all designed with the minimum of
three layers of steel casing  the surface casing,

tre intermediate casing and the oroduction casing.
Ihe intermediate casing ensures that there can

be no leakage path from the oiljgas producing

layer vp to the aquifer.

During site construction, a thick impermeable
membrane is placec across the entire site which
prevents any poteniial spills leaking into the
groundwater. The membrane holds all site surface
water which is also tested prior to disposal.

In the UK, we have ar exemplary regulatory regime
- we're regulated by the Health and Safety Executive,
BEIS/OGA ang the Enviranment Agency as well as
the locat Council, the Mineral Planning Adthority
and ultimately we are held to account by the local
COMMUNIEY.

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
MEASURING OUR PERFORMANCE

IGas tracks both financial and non-financial metrics
to help the Group manage its long term performance
and measure progress against its strategy,

FINANCIAL

Procuction {boe/d)

2,355 boe/d

Reason for choice

I'he Group aims to maintain production

‘evels of ¢ 2,500 boe/d to prowide operating
cashflow for funding of the Group. To esure
this target is mel an appropriate level of capital
investment 15 planned to mitigate against the
underlying declire ir our mature fields

Target and results for 2016

Production for 2016 was 2,355 boe/d waich
did not meet the target of 2,500 boefd. The
principal reasens for the shortfali were a
number of material wells recuiring workovers
during the summer and the decision to defer
discretionary capital expendicure as these
projecis would be more altractive in a higher
ol price scenano

Link to strategy

we ot erded 30 Deoennber 2016
S hane ek erded 41 Decera e 2015
Yowr pocie g1 arch

Operating costs ($iboe)

28.8 $/boe

QOperaling costs per boe is akey focus for the
Group, particularly in the carrent low aill price
envi-onment.

Operating costs for 2016 were $28 8/boe
against a target of $30 O/hoe. The rarget was
achieved due to a continuing strong focus
on ¢osts and was helped by the weakening
of steriing against the US dollar following the
re‘erendum vote to leave the £, although
this was largely offset by the reduction in
preduction for the year. We will continge

to review operating Costs On an ongoing
basis and lurther savings are expected Lo
beachieved in 2017.

2015 cpere g et ecluded § Sng-oft rates relate eoualent £ £5 Sfboe, so underl, ng opoaneg cost, tor 01T wern £ 31 oo
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Operating cash flow (L}

£12.4m

Operating cash flow is key to providing funding
for investing in the business as we pursue our
growth strategy

The Group generated operating cash flow

of £12.4 millien during the year Whilst the
ol price reached a low of $27/6b!in January
2016, the Group was still able to generate a
positve operating cash flew. The result for the
year was positively impacted by cash mflows
from reaised hedges of £8.5 millvon and a net
decrease in trade recevables of £3.4 millon
principally aue to aur JV partners settling
armounts due at the end of 2015 10 Lhe first
quarter of 2016, and the purchase of hedges
cunng the year.
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A reminder of our strategy

vl
—'
X
b
Leveloping shale portfolio Reserves and production growth Local and national engagement A
o
el
m
ol
o]
b
NON-FINANCIAL )
Lost Time Injuries (humber) Progress on Five Year Shale Development plan
Nll Granted planning consent for two wells {honzontal and vertical) in PEDL a
139/140 (Springs Road): submitted planming permission for driling in PEDL 200 e
(Tinker Lane), receved five new shale licences in the 14" Round; and completed Q
interpretation of 30 seismic n the NwW 3
Acquired 3D seismic in the NW; submitted planning apphcation for drdling in PEDL 1
139140 {Springs Road); 14" Round hicence apphcations; and securad INEQS farmein i
=
Drilled Ellesmere Port-1; and 1ssued five year shale development plan z
(]
m
Drillec! Ilam-1, and secured Tetal farm-in
Site prep & conductor =nstaliation kam; evaluated Ince; and prepared Irlam -
s
z
0
Health and safety Is of paramount importance  The Five Year Shale Development plan is key to delivering shareholder value and delivering E
o us in providing the highest level of against our strategy. ﬁ
protection to all our stakeholders. =
5
e
A

Ihe target was to have zero LTls and this was  The target for the year was to continue to make progress against the plan and whilst no shale
achieved in the year We have again mantained  wells were drilled in the year, we are now well set to make significant progress in 2017, During

our 150 9007 and 14001 accreditation with the year we obtained planning consent for drilling two wells in the East Midlands and submitted
no major non-conformances identified. We a planning application for a further well We fully evaluated the resulis of the 30 seismic data we
receved ROSPA'S President’s Awarc in the obtained in the North West in 2015, and following the confirmation of the shale potential in the
year, which 15 awarded for ten consecutive region, wilt now lock to 1dentify suitable sites and submit applications for driling in the North West
years of Gold Awards for our health and n 2017
safety performance

rean viced #1 Deeenitet J0ig

Ne mgths erded $1 Necamber Y015 L 00 gperating costs irduded a one-cft rates rebatt equiva ent 1o $a 3pbar 10 UG Ny, OPCratIg € 27t oY AT ware LA 1o

wea coned 21 A
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STRATEGIC REPORT

FINANCIAL REVIEW
MAKING SOUND FINANCIAL DECISIONS

Qil price volatility and the fall in the
value of sterling against the US
dollar both had a significant impact
on the results of the Group for

the year.

1Gas Energy olc Annual report and accounts 2016

The Company believes that the
new capital structure will be
sustainable in the current ol price
environment and, together with
the up to $230 million carried
work programme, means that
the Company is well positioned
to pursue its strategy.

A key objective for the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016 was to «each a
consensual solution with its bondholaers in
relation to I%s forecast non-compliance with
certain of its covenants during the year. After
many months of discussions, agreement was
ultimately reached with boncholders ona
restructuring proposal which was formally
approved by all stakeholders in April 2017

The restructure involved new equity of $55
millon being raised, $40 millon of secured
bonds neing exchanged for equity at par, $49 2
million of secured bonds being bought by

the Company at par, $27 4 millor unsecured
bonds being exchanged for equity at 62.5 cents
and the remaining $30 millon of secured bonds
having therr terms amended. This resulted in
net debt being reduced from ¢ $122 million

to under $10 millian post compleuon of the
transaction.

Results for the year

Qil price volatility and the fall in the value

of sterling against the US dollar both had a
significant impact on the resu ts of the Group
during the year. The price of Brent crude
reached a low of $27/bolin January 2016
and a high of $55/bhl in December 2015,
with an average price of $44/bbl dunng the
year Sterling weakened agawnst the US dollar
following the result of Lhe EU referendum and
the exchange rare declined from £1 $1 50

at the beginning of the year to £1'%1 23 1n
December 20716, having a negative impact
an cur US dollar denominated debt



REALISED PRICE PER BARREL

$58.1

Realised price
per barrel

%98

$12.4 GBA per BOE

$20.4 Cther operating cost

Net back? to IGas per 80E

Adjusted ERITDA

Lncerlyng operating profit’

Loss after tax

Net debt?

Nes cash from operat T

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

Nine months to
31 December 2015

Year ended
31 December 2016

£18 3m

£11.7m
£044 8m)

£ Om
£73 3n

$3.7  Well services Casnand cash equivalents
$4.8 Transportation & storage Neﬂtﬂ:c;ssets
Notes

A e B TA anid wndes hang operet o e b ate cw ratered by the Conpan to e o el oddihir il reas e
0 Felp urdursmane underkare portosmeance A rocorcration o lose betare fex nd ooerating, o s meluded i1 the

B TOVICW

Hetdelr cdurcd to L S 7 pse ehinae g Apel 2017
et baty per boe on g bcome Srarerient hasis s -eaised b or ce, less operatig costs ard Se4

In the year ended 31 December 2016 adjusted
EBITRA was £10.2 milian {Nine months
ended 31 December 2015 £18 3 milion) whilst
a loss was recognised from continuing activitics
a‘ter tax of £31.8 millon (Nine months ended
31 Decernber 2015 loss £47.2 million) . The
main factors driving the movements between
the year ended 31 December 2016 and the

nine months ended 31 December 2015 were

as Tollows:

e Revenues increased to £30 5 milhon
{MNine months ended 31 December 2015,
£25.1 milkon) principally due to higher sales
volumes in the longer accounting pencd,
Lower average daily production and a lower
US dollar price per barrel were partialty
offset by a strengthening US dollar;

& Other costs of sales increased to £20.9
milion (Nine months ended 31 December
2015- £14.4 milhon) ranly due o higher
sales volumes over the full year:

s Administrative expenses increasec to
£11.4 nilion (Nine months ended 31
December 2015 £6.0 miflon) due to the
nctusion of £3.0 millon {Nine months
ended 31 Decernber 2015 £n11) of legal and
professioral costs relating to refinancing,
higher non-cash share based payment
charges of £2 6 million {Nine manths ended
31 Decemnber 207 5: £0.5 million) ard lower
capitalisation of costs cue to lower capital
actwity in the year Restructlnng costs
were £0.6 milhon (Nine montns ended
31 December 2075 £2 1 million) as the
cost reduction programme was completad
primarily n 2015,

Impairment charges of £nil on property,
plant and equipment (Nine months ended
31 December 2015 £8.9 million net of tax}
and impairment charges of £nil on goodwill
{Nine months ended 31 December 2015:
£39.2 millon) due to higher reserves,
higher estimated future ol prices and a
favourable USD/GBP exchange rate;

» An exploration write-aoff of £4.5 milion
{Nine months ended 31 December 2015
£12 9 milhon),

o A proft on disposal of ol and gas assets
of £t (Nine months ended 31 December
2015 £4 0 million on the INEOS farm-out);

e Other income decreased to £0.7 million
(Nire months ended 31 December 2015:
£5.1 milion); and

o Atax credit of £13 O mil'ion mainly due to

the reversal of temporary timing differences

and a reduction in the supplementary

corporation tax rate from 20% to 10%

from 1 January 2016 (Nine months ended

31 December 2015: £17.3 milion credit

dueto ummng difference reversals caused

bythe impairment of asscts).

Income statement

The Group recogrised revenues of £30.5
million in the year {Nme months ended

31 Decerrber 2015: £25.1 milion). Group
procuction in the year was an average

of 2,355 boepd (Nine menths ended 31
December 2015: 2,570 boepd) . Revenues for
the year Incluced £3.3 millon (Nine months
ended 31 December 2015: £2.4 million)
relating to the sale of third party oil, the bulk
of which is processed through our gathering
centre ab Holybourne in the Weasld Basin,

The average pre hedge realised price tor the
year was $44.1/obt (Nine months ended 31
December 2015. $51.3/bbl) and pust hedge
$58.1/bb! (Nine months ended 31 Decernber
2015: $58.5/bbl). The reahsed gain on hedges
was £8.5 mihon {Nine months ended 31
Decernber 2015, £3.3 million) reflecting the
movement in oil prnices The average GBPAUSD
exchange rate for the year was £1. $1.37
(Mine months ended 31 December 2015:

£1: $1.53) which positively impacted revenues

Cost of sales for the year were £27.2 nillion
{Nine months ended 31 December 2015,

£21 5 million)) ncluding depreciation, depleticn
and amortisation (“DD&A™) of £6.3 milion
{Nine months ended 31 December 2015:
£7.1 milhon), and operating costs of £20.9
million (Nine months encled 31 December
2015 £14 4 millon). Operating costs include
a cost of £2 7 million {Nine months ended 31
December 2015, £2.2 milhon) in relation to
third party cil. The contribution recerwved from
processing this third party ol was £0.6 milion
(Nine months ended 31 December 2015

£0 2million}).

Operating costs per barrel of of equivalent
(boe) were £21.1 ($28.8), excluding third
party costs {(Nine months ended 31 December
2015: £16.1 ($24 &) per boe). Operating
costs per boe were higher in 2016 due to the
impact of lower volumes on fixed costs, tngher
transportanon costs and a credit n 20715 of
£3 éfboe {$5.5/bve) related to arefund for
land rates.
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STRATEGIC REPORT

FINANCIAL REVIEW CONTINUED

Adjusted EBITDA" )n the year was £10 2

milion (Nine months ended 31 Decermber

2015, £18.3 millon) Gross profit for the .

year was £3.3 million (Nine months ended 31 The Compony be|IeVGS ThCﬁ the neW STI’UCTUI'e
December 2015, £3.6 mihon} Admmin strative

costs increased by £5 4 miflicn to £11.4 Wl“ be SUSTOIﬂGble 'n The CUrI’enT Oll price

millicn (Nine months ended 31 December

2015. £6 0 milion) principally due to the environment Clnd, Toge’rher with the $230

tonger accounting period, additional legal

and professional costs relating to refinancing ml'hon carrled Work progrommer means
of £3.0million (Nine months ended 31 ThGT The Compony |S We" posrhoned 10

December 2015- £nul}, ncrease 1in non-cash
share hased payment charges to £2 6 million H

(Nine months ended 31 December 2075: £0.5 pursue ‘TS Sh’GTegy for The fUTUl’e
milliony and lower capitalisaton of costs due
to lower capital activity 10 the vear, partially
offset by higher rest-ucturing costs in 2015,

© Read more on how we use integrated management tools
and financial management on pg 13

No impairment charge was recognised in the
year principally as a result of higher reserves,
higher estimated future ol prices anc a
favourable USD/GBP exchange rate (Nire
maonths ended 31 December 2015, £48 1
mithon ner of tax - £8 9 midlion refating to
proaucing assets and £39.2 million relating
to goodwill)

Exploration costs written off were £4.5 mithon
(Mine months ended 31 Decemnber 2075:
£12 6 mulhion) relating to relinguishment

of hcences during the year,

Otherincome of £0 7 million included £0 4
millon {Nme months ended 31 December
2015: £4.9 million) relating to a far value
adjustment on the contingent deferred
consiceration in relation to an amount,
payableto a jomt venture partner

Net finance costs were £28.8 millon for the
year {(Nine months ended 31 December

2015 £7 8 milion), which pr manly related
tonterest on borrowings of £11.9 mlllon
{MNine months ended 31 December 2015 £8 7
milion), a net foreign exchange loss of £14.8
milion principally on the USE denominated
debt (Nine months ended 31 December 2015
gain £0 1 milien) and a realised loss on the
sale of hands of £1.5 million (Nine manths
ended 31 December 207 5: £0.9 million gain
on hands repurchased)

The Group made a loss on il price cervatives
of £3.5 million for the year (Nine months
ended 31 December 2015: gain £8.6 million)).

Adjuafed ESITDA elatus € rarning, bebory g v {lunaies Qoo Do Leiver e, nen ] ar e s s
S depdetian ceoresatan ard @ NErlsalion (T LAl GoGe ihian Conte euiructe g oot and
IFRS D clhizrpe:
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Cash flow

Net cash gererated from operating actvities
for the year was £12 4 milion (Nine mon:hs
ended 31 December 2015 ¢ash used £1.0
millien) The Group invested £8 8 m-llion
actoss Its asset base during the year (Mine
months ended 31 December 2815 £2.4
milhony, of which £6.5 million was invested
In the conventional assets n order to mantam
current levels of production and £2 3 million
in unconventional assets in furtherance of
our shale exploralion programme

The Corrpany repaid £4.9 milllon ($7 1
million} of principal on borrowings to
bondholders in the period in accorcance

with the terms of the bonds {(Nine months
ended 31 Dacernber 2015 £6.7 millior (38 2
million) ), which represents a repayment of 5%
of the ongnal principal amount of the securea
bongs. The Company alsa resold bonds with

a face value of $8.0 million for $6 .0 mithon

in Novernber 2016 (Nine months endec 31
December 2015 repurchased bonds with a
face value of $7 0 million for $5 3 milian).

The Company paid £11.6 million (3155
million) in interest {Nine months ended 31
December 2015, £5.9 millien (39 0mllion} ).
Cash and cash equivalents were £24 5 mullion
at the end of the year {31 December 2015-
£28.6 millior).

Balance sheet

Net assets were £70.5 milion at 31 December
2016 (31 December 2015 £98 8 million? with
the decrease in net assets prinCipally resuliing

from the loss ansing during Lhe year.

Trade and other reccivables decreased by
L8.0millon mainty due to a reduction in
receivables from JV partners following lower
activity and a receivable in respect of arates
refund included in 2015,

Borrowings increased from £102 9 million

Lo £724.6 million mainly as a resylt of the
negative impact of the strengthening of the
US dollar on US collar denominated debt and
the sale of $8 0 mi'han secured bonds during
the year.

At 31 December 2076, the Group's derivative
Instruments hao a net negative fair value of
£0 9 million (31 December 2015, net positive
farr value of £6 & milhon).

Mat debt, bemng borrowings less cash, at the
sericd end amaunted to £99.7 mulon
(31 December 2015 £73.3 millon)

At the Annual General Mecting of the
Company held on 25 May 2016, a special
resolution was passec approving a recuction
of the Company’s capital by way of the
cancellation of the whole ot the amount
stancing to the credil of the Company's share
premium account and the capital redemption
reserve thus eliminating the current deficit
position and creating Jistr butable reserves,
Following the approval of the High Court and
the subsecuent registration of the Court order
with the Registrar of Companies the Capital
Reduction has now become effective

The Company 1ssued 3,996,914 ordinary
shares at a nominal value of 10p each.
1,767,220 shares were ssued in connection
with the dispasal of the Company’s interest in
Sangatta West CBM Inc under a Share Transfer
Agreement with Ephindo International CBM
Helding Inc. thereby disposing of the Group's
remaning interest in Irdonesia The balance of
shares were 1ssued In connection with the 1Gas
Energy Share Incentive Plan (Nine months
ended 21 December 2075: 1,899,102

shares issued)

Adjusted EBITDA and underlying Operating
Profit are considered by the Company to be
useful additional measures to help understanc
underlying performance

Adjusted EBITDA

WWWIGASPLE.COM

Going concern

The strength of the Group’s balance sheet
has heen inproved significantly by the capital
restructunng compieted in Aprll 2017,

Basec on the Group’s strategic plans and
working capital forecasts, the Directors have
a rcasonable expectation that the Group has
agequate resources to continue in existence
for the fereseeable future. Thus the Directors
continue to adopt Lhe going concern basis in
the preparation of the financial statements,

Outlook

Following the completion of the capital
restructuring in April 2017 we have a strong
balance sheet that will allow us to fully pursue
our strategy of achicving long term value
creatian for all our stakehalders

Julian Tedder
Chief Financial Officer

Year to Nine months to
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
£m £m
Loss before tax {44 33 (64.5)
Net finance costs 288 78
Depletion, depreciation & amortsation 6.5 72
Share based payment charges 26 05
Restructuring casts anc one-off
costs relating (o INEOS farm-out Jé 27
Irparrmentsfwrite offs 45 G698
Unreahsed loss/{gain} on hedpes 120 (53}
Adjusted EBITDA 10.2 18.3
Underlying Operating Profit
Year to Nine months to
31 December 2016 31 December 2015
£m £m
Operating loss (16 0Q; (56.6)
Share based payment Lhiarges 6
Restructuring casts 2nc cne-off
Losts relatg to INEOS farrr-out 06 27
Irmpair nensspwnte offs 15
Unrealised loss/ {pain} on hedges 120
Underlying operating profit 3.7

1Gas Energy plc Annual repert and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
RESPONSIBLE RISK MANAGEMENT

Principal risks and uncertainties

The Group constantly monitors the Group's nsk exposures and reports includ ng the managerent of nsk are mantained The results of this
to the Audit Committee and the Bearc on a regular basis, The Audit work arc reported to the Board which in turn performs its own réview
Committee receives and reviews these reports and focuses on ensurnng andassessment.

that the effective systems of internal financial and non-financial controts

Strategic
Exposire to polit.cal nsk. Tris can CEO - Through UKOOG and other industry Magnitude
include changes in Government Stephen associations the Group engages with Medium
or the effect of a local or national Bowler governiment and other appropriate Likelihood
referendum. Thesc political organisations to ensure the Group is kept kelthoo
risks can result in changes in the abreast of expected potential changes and Low
regutatory or fiscal environment takes an active role in making appropriate
{Including taxation) which could rapresentations.
affect the Group's ability to deliver
IS strategy.
Strategy fals to meet CEO - Prowde clear, transparent and consistent Magnitude
shareholder expectations. Stephen cormmunication to all stakeholders. Ensure Medium
Bowler delvery against the five year plan Likelihood
Medium
Operational
Planming, environmental, licensing  COO - The Group considers that such risks are Magnitude
and other permitting risks John partially mingated through compliance with High
assonated with operations and, Blaymires regulations, proactive engagement with Likelihood
In parucular, with driling and regularors, communities and the expertise .
§ Medium
production operations. and experience of its team
Oil or gas is not produced in Co0 - The Group considers that such risks are Magnitude
the anticipated quantities John mitigated grven that its producing assets are Medium
from any or all of the Group’s Blaymires located in established il and gas producing Likelihaod
assets or that oil or gas can areas, there is a portfolio of producing assets Helinco
be delivered economically. and its operating staff have extensive expertise ow
and experience
Successful development of shale cO0 - Investrment i further data acquisiion, dnilf Magnitude
gas resources is not achieved John walls to get core and log data and deliver High
Blaymires successfu. flow tests. Work with our Joing L
' ) Likelihood
Venture partners to idenufy prospective di
driling opporturnities. Medium
Loss of key staff. CEO - Prowide and maintain a competitve Magnitude
Stephen rermuneration package to attract the correct Medium
Bowler calibre of sraff Bulld a strong and unified .
tearm and ensure we have a clearly defined Likelihood
Low
pecple strategy based on culture and talent.
Development plans in place for all staff
Financial
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A reminder of our strategy

Developing shale portfolic

Reserves and production growth

The Group has hedged a total of 390,000
barrels over the year ‘o 31 Decemnber 2016,
through a mixture of put and zero cost collars
and capped swaps

The Board seeks to underpin the Group's future
cash flows by entering into a combination of
put and call options structured at zero cost

for baseline production to cover 12 months
forward The Board will continue to monitor the
benefits of suchhedging

WWWIGASPLC.COM

Local anc national engagement

Magnitude
High

Likelihood
High

The Board manrtters the benefit of entering
into contracts at the appropriate lime to
protect against gas and clectricity price

The Board maonitors the cash flows of

the Group £G ensure Currency exposure

s understood. bxchange rate hedges ae
considered to ensu-e that cash inflows in
dollars are matched with sterling cash outflows.

Magpnitude
Medium

Likelihood
Low

Magnitude
Medium

Likelihood
Medium

The Board regularly reviews the Group's
cash forecasts and the acequacy of
available faciiities to meet the Group’s
cash requirements

Magnitude
High

Likelihood
Medium

The capital structure 1s continually monitored
Lo ensure it is in line with the business needs

Exposure to market price CFO -
risk through variaticns in the Julian
whclesale price of ol in the Tedder
context of the production from
oll fields it owns and operates.
Exposure to market price CFC -
risk through variations in the Julian
wholesale price of gas anc Tedder
electricity in the context volatility.
of its future unconventional
production volumes
Exposure to exchange rate risk CFO -
through both its major source of  Julian
revenue and its major borrowings  Tedder
being priced n $,
Exposure, through its operations, CFQ -
to hgquidity nsk. Julian
Tedder
The Group is exposed to capital CFO -
risk resulting from its capital Julian
structure, inctuding cperating, Tedder

within the covenants of its existing
bond agreemerts.

and ongoing asset dove opment. Further
details of the Group's capital management
policy are disclosed in note 25 to the
consohdated financial statements.

Magnitude
High

Likelihood
High

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

SUSTAINABLE AND RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS
CARING FOR OUR PEOPLE AND THE ENVIRONMENT

IGAS COMMUNITY FUND

Since its launch
in 2008, the
Community
Fund has
awarded more
than £850,000
to local
communities

Find out mere on our Community Fund website

© www.igascommunityfund.co.uk

The iGas grant has allowed us to repair

the leaky roofs of two of our community
buildings and to replace two dilapidated
sheds with modern, dry units. The benefit to
the Tindall Street Allotment Group is fantastic
and without 1Gas we would have taken
years to raise sufficient funding.

Geoffrey Hamilton
Volunteer, Tindz: Street Allotment Group
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This was a fantastic project that saw everyone, young
and old, working together. From start fo finish this project
benefited people and the newly installed raised allotment
beds continue 1o offer many hours of enjoyment.

Hannah Taylor-Dales
Fundraising Coord nator, ACIS Group

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

North West Tindall Street Allotments

Group

Amount awarded

£3,352

The Group manages a site that provides educational,
soclal and recreational activities for the allotment
holcers and local community groups, such as Machillan
Cancer Support Gardening Group The buldings are
vital for stonng equipment and for provicing warm

and comfortable shelter during inclement weather We
awarded £3,352 to the group to repair and improve
these facilities.

North West Healthbox CIC

Amount awarded
£5,996

Healthbox CIC specialise in delivering health
prometicn and welibeing projects to schools,
the NH3, local authonties and the third seclor,
Our grant ensures that all sessions are well
equipped with interactive materials, and that
participants arc able to take material home to
enforce the messages delivered and to aid their
commitment to implementing healthy behaviour
in their home.

East Midlands ACIS Group

Amount awarded
£4,550

W donated £4,590 to the 'Growing Together’
project for tocls and equipment. The project
sees students at risk of exclusion working

with ACIS Group, to build and maintaim raised
flower beds for elderly and disabled residents
in sheltered housing estates, The students
learn to respect the environment they are in
and gain a scnse of purpose when they see the
positive contribution they are making to other
people’s lives The equipment purchased will
be avallable for both the elderly and students
£O Use In years to come

South Longparish Community
Association

Amount awarded
£1.000

The Friends of Nore Barn
Woods were delighted to
receive a grant from IGas, It
was a struggle to raise enough
funds and IGas money came
at just the right moment in our
campaign. Big thanks, 1Gas!”

Roy Ewing
Chair of The Friends of Nore Barn Woods

South Friends of Nore
Barn Woods

Amount awarded
£2.500

Friends of Nore Barn Woods is a voluntary
group that conserve the woods and ccastline.

A grant o £1,000 was awarded towards the cost of The woocs are situated within an Area of

prrenasing and installing three defibrillators nthe
village of Longparish This «umber of defibrillators
was advised as required by the South Central
Ambulance Service to cover the main population
clusters, school and recreational faciities.

Outstanding Natural Beauty anc are enjoyed
by family groups, hikers and bird waltchers.
QOur grant went towards protecting the area
from coastal crosion as well as expanding the
habitat for golden samphrre, a scarce plant

1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

SUSTAINABLE AND RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS CONTINUED

HEALTH, SAFETY, ENVIRONMENT AND QUALITY

IGas 1s committes to delvering the highest
standards in occupational Health, Safety,
Environment and Quality (“"HSEQ™).

Despite the lower cil price and the need
for focus on costs and strearlining and
mproving business efficiencies we have

not compromised on the integrity and
safety of our operations. We are pleased to
report an increase in our leading indicators
and reporting inaidences based on Key
Perfarmance Indicators (“KPIs™).

The HSE team works hard to ensure that
health, safety and environmental factors

are embedded into daily operations The
Company has delivered another year without
Lost Time Inury (“LT1"), which now stands
at over 924 days, as at 31 December 2016
1Gas continues to drive awarencss and
improvements through awareness campaigns
and engagements through its committee of
Renresentatives for Safety

As part of the Company’s commitment to
ESOS (knergy Saving Cpportunity Scheme)
1Gas has sought to invest in projects that help
to improve energy efficiencies across the
business. Examples include the following

& 1Gas Is the first onshore operator to take
pawer direct from a solar farm at Cola
Hanworth and we have introduced several
electric vans in the East Midlands and
continue this roli out where optimal;

s Reduced power consumption in ol
extraction activities at Goodworth where
the artficial lift method has been changed
and realised a 72% reduction in power
consumption Artifioal [ftis the abstraction
of liquids from the subsurface reservoir
10 surface by mechanical means. These
methoas are generally used when there 15
nsufficient energy in the reservor to Wit the
fluids to surface. Regular monionrg and
diagnostics ot well and pump performance
give us the opportunity to optimise the
artificial WL system and reduce power
consumption:

s The Company is investing in real time

well integrity cata which will enhance the

preventacive maiieenance routines already

in place; and

We are fitting annulus pressure mon toring

that trends the pressures anc also triggers

afarms if the pressures move outsice of
specific parameters.

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

The Company is working hard to énsure all
wasle streams are recycled anc nat disposec
ol in order to minimise the impact on the
environment, We regularly audit our waste
streams and work closely with cur contractors
Lo ensure the appropriate recovery and
recycle options are used 1SO 9001/14001
accreditation continues to be an important
part of the business that demonsirates we
have management systers in place that
meet the requirements of the international
standards

Tenth Consecutive Gold
Award for Health and
Safety performance

IGas received the President’s
Award, whichis far ten
consecutive years of Gold
Awards, forits health and safety
performance in the prestigious
annual scheme run by the Royal
Society for the Prevention of
Accrdents {“ROSPA™Y.

The internationally recognised
RoSPA occupational Health and
Safety Awards, 15 one of the most
sought after awards from a range
of arganisations. Judges consider
entrants’ health and safety
management systems, inchuding
practices such as leacership anc
workforce invowvernent



Q&A with Stewart Reast, Director HSEQ
Q Why is Health and Safety important to I1Gas?

A Heaith and Safety 1s the key to successful operations
and 11 an Integrat part of the job, not 2 bok o,
Through monitonng, training, coaching and advising
we mantain high standards of achievement Setting
targets for leading indicators helps retain a safe
environment to work in Key o this 15 to report
hazardous observations so the issues can be dealt
with before they become an incident

Q What does your team do?

A There arc four peaple in the team who cover both
specialist areas and gengraph ¢ regions.

We have an environmental and permitting specialist
who 1s the point of contact for all emaronmental
regulatory communications and reporting to the
Environment Agency for IGas producing sites They
also manage general environmental Issues such as
waste, communicating Company environmental palicy
and procedures, and changes to legslation affecting
the Company’s operations,

Other members of the teamn cover a number of arcas
including prowviding general support, site Inspections,
audits {both internally & extermally) and incident
irvestigation We operate a health and safety software
system for incident reporting called OSHENS and the
team is responsible for tracking and monitoring the
mnputs and managing and reporting any investigations
as well as raising actions arising from site Inspections
and audits

We track changes in HSE legislation and ensure that
the appropriate Company policies and procedures are
updated and implemented accordingly. Addtionally,
we provide support 1o the project teams by inputting
to and reviewang workover programmes, and
developing the health and safety documents for
drilling projects.

We also provide acvisery support to Procuction
and Operations anc in addition to Independent
nspections, carry out our own regular reka of site
inspectians and mantan a sice audit schedule

Q When issues arise, how are they processed and
mitigated against sc that they don’t occur again?

A We have a defined Company procedure for incident
reporting and follow up. We encourage visibility and
transparency across the Company All incidents and
hazardous obscrvations are entered into OSHENS,
these are then reviewed and assessed by management
to determine the level of nsk of the event Based on
the outcoma, corrective actions are implemented to
reduce the possibility of reoccurrence The lessons

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

learned are pubhshec and information is posted on
Company notice boards. in addition supervisors will
carry out too’box talks (“TBTs™) and f necessary we
may develop a specific commurication campaign to
remforce @ parbicular issue.

What are some of the projects you have been
working on recently?

wWith the changes in the EU Regulation on
Classifications labelling and packaging of substances
and mixtures, the crude oil stored at our Holybourne
site is now Classihed as a Category 1 substance,
resuiting in the site being re-classified as an upper Tier
COMAH (Control of Major Accident Hazaids) site.
The purpose of the COMAH Regulations is to prevent
major accidents involving dangerous substances

and to Imit the consecuences to people anc the
environment of a1y accidents which do accur. The
Company has prepared and submitted a safety report
as required by the regulations and has been subject
to a Competent Authority planned intervention
INspecton

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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STRATEGIC REPORT

SUSTAINABLE AND RESPONSIBLE BUSINESS CONTINUED

CARING FOR OUR PEOPLE

Like any company, the cngoing success of

our business is underpinned by our ability

to recrult, retan and motivate high-quality,
skiled employees and contractors. Our
experienced and motivated staff are key to

the success of 16as, and we are committed to
developing our employees through investment
in technical and professional development and
by promoting dwersity, farness and respect in
the workplace

Continuing the practice of recent years, 1Gas
committed to two further apprentices during
2016. Continuing our partnerships with the
Humberside and Southampton engincering
training associations the Company recruitec
two Apprentice Mechanical Engineers to tran
and work alongside our production operators
in the East Midlands and in the Weald.

Our experienced and motivated staff are

Royal Navy Reserves
By Jack Parker, Maintenance
Technician (“E&1™)

I joined the Royal Navy Reserve whilst
maintaining my full time job at 1Gas because
bwanted to occupy my sparc tirme in a more
positive way and | feit like a new challenge.

| cedicate four evenings and one weekend
amonth.

The time commitment neecec to be a
reservist 1s significant, and | wouldn't want to
play it down, but it’s far from unachievable.
{like the change § have seen In myself and
people have 1oticed in me, | feel more
confident and a lor more ahle ta take on new
challenges that | wouldn't have looked at twice
before, whilst knowing my boundaries.

So far this year, I've spent a weekend in
Dartmouth onboard a mine-sweeper at the
Raoyal Navy College, and three and a half weeks

key to the success of IGas, and we are
committed to developing our employees
through investment in technical and
professional development and by
promoting diversity, fairness and respect

spreac into weekends and a two weck stint

at H M S Raleigh (Plymaouth) traming base

I spent a week learning abcut weapon systems,
defence dhills and haw to survive a 24 hour
exercise watn the Royal Marines

This was an unforgettable expenience,
especially in winter! During my two weeks

in the workplace.

We also extended a regional “Three Stage”
development programme to include all jurior
Production and Well Service operatives
across the country Under this scheme,
operatives who are new to our industry are
given a baseline assessment and recogrused
and rewardec for demonstrating up to three
subsequent tevels of actievement, typrcally
over a three year period, as they develop in
the role.

One of the taols for delvenng traiming,
avallable ta every employee, 15 a suite of on-
line traiming courses provided by Safetycare,
covering topics from behavioural safety
thraugh hazard and risk assessment, to the use
of heavy engineering equipment and CoSHH
(Cantrat of Substar.ces Hazardous to Heafth ).
In addit on o modules mandatony for all staff,
the successfui completion of specific courses
also constitures part of the rele-specific annual
‘Competency Assessment.” The traming wideos
can also be used as part of a taflored approach
to team safety hriefings - whether it be an
office or field environment.,

IGas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2016

at Raieigh, | joined up alongside the week
eight regular Navy, who spent a total of ten
weeks down there The course wag extremely
physical, as well as mentally demanding as

we were expected to be al the same level

as the regulars, but | managed to comiplete
my phase one traming and passed out on

18 November 2016

There were times where | cidn'’t think | would

ever accomplish my training and [ would have
to give up My commitment, however with the
help of 1Gas and my supervisors | managec to
overcome thal doubt and acleve my goal,

The Strategic Report, as set
odt on pages 2 to 40, has been
approved by order of the Boaro

Cooley {UK) LLP
Secretary

|Gas Energy plc
Registered Office.
7 Down Street
London
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INTRODUCTION TO GOVERNANCE

introduction

The Board is fully committed to ensuring
that high standards of governance, valucs
anc behaviours are consistently applied
througnout the Group, helping 1o ensure
the integrity of our business, the successful
aclivery of our strategy and the long term
success of the Comnany

Board focus in 2016

with the back drop of a low oil price
environment and potential breaches of debt
covenants, the Beard spent a significant
amount of ime on discussing a capital
restructuning with alf key stakeholcers during
the year This was ulbmately successfully
completed in Apnl 2017 with new equily

of $55 mithon being raiced, $40 mill on

of secured bonds being exchanged for
equity and $49.2 milion being bought by
the Company, $27.4 million unsecured
bonds being exchanged for equity and the
remaining secured bond terms being changed
Throughout the discussions the Board
ensured that all stakeholders” interests were
beng best served by any proposals.

Foliowing the completion of the restructunng
we now have a strong balance sheet and we
can now leok forward to delivering against
our strategy of developing our shate portfolio
utilising the carry of up to $230 million,
maintaining steady procuction and growing
our reserves with selective investments. whilst
doing this operating responsibly in partnership
with local communities and our stakeholders

WWWIGASPLC.COM

The Board supports high
standards of corporate
governance, which we believe is
key to the successful delivery of
our strategy.

How we manage our Company

The Board is respensible for the overall
governance of the Group. Its responsibilities

include reviewing anc approving the

Group's strategy, budgets, major items of
capital expengiture and senior personnel

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee is
responsible for monitoring
anc reviewing the integrty

of the financizl reporting
processes and ensuring the
financial statements gve
a true and fair view of the
Company.

© Read more pg 44

appointments,

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration
Committee is responsible for
determining and agreemng the

reruneration policy for the
Executive Directors.

© Read more pg 45

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee
is responsible for reviewing
the size, structure and
compaesition of the Board
and ensuring the balance
and expertise of the Board
remains appropriate to megt
the needs of the Company.

© Read more pg 46
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COHESIVE LEADERSHIP

The Board is a highly experienced team of experts,
committed to delivering shareholder value and to
working in partnership with the communities in

which IGas operates,

Name Francis Gugen

Role Non-executive Chairan
Appointed 7008

Skills and experience
Francis 1s a founder and Non-
executive Chairman and has
411 years’ ol and gas industry
experience

Between 1982 and 2000 he
helped grow Amerada Hess .1
North West Europe, ultimaisly
becoming regional CEQO.

Currentty s other oif 2and
gas interests comprise being
a board member and chair
of the Audit Cormmtee of
SBM OFfshore Ny, Serior
Adv sor to Chrysaor Limited
and a member of the ooard
of POWERfUl Women, set up
Lo encourage more worren
into energy Preyiously, unul
2006 he servea as Non-
executive Chairman of the
siart-up North Sea gas felds
andl pipelines operator, CHA
Energy Limited, which was
subsequently disposed of for
€224 millon, until May 2016
as Chairman of Perrolewm
Geophysical Services ASA,
the world's leading of shore
seisrmic provider and until
January 2017 as Cha rman of
Chrysacr bimited, which hag
recently acquired a package of
assers from Sheli for 2 billon

Name Stephen Bower

Role Chief Fxecutive Crficer
Appointed 2015

Skills and experience
Steve became Chief Frecutive
Officer i May 2015 having
joined 1Gas as Chief Finanaial
Officer in 2011

He qualified as 2 chartered
accountant with Touche Ross.
aow Deloitte, In 199%, Steve
jo'ned ABN Amro Hoare
Gavett, now part of Jefferies,
where he acted as adwviser a7d
broker to a wide range of UK
Iisted comoanies in the oil and
gas sector

Steve agvised Star Energy

on s 1RO i 2004, The Srar
Energy producing assets were
acquired by IGas .0 2071,
transforrming 1Gas at thar

t me 1o becorre une of the
leading LK onshore ol and
gascompanies

Ovar the past five years, Steve
has been a key member of the
execulive team that has been
successful in bringing in oL~
foint venture partnes si.ch

a5 Tofal and most recently
INEOQS in 20715 as well as
leading the recent rehnancing
af the Company
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MName John Blaymirces

Role Chief Operating Offcer
Appointed 2010

Skills and experience

Johin has over 30 years of
‘nterat onal experience in the
oll and gas industry ganed
wth Hess Corporation and
Shell Interrarional,

Refore joining IGas he was
Director of Technology
Develooment far Hess based
11 Houston, where he helped
develop a global engineering
and geosaence tecnnology
group responsible for
prov’ding support across the
F&P susiness, from deepwater
to unconventicnal resources

Prior to that John was
Tecnical Director for Hess'
operatiens in West Afr ca,

and subsequently South

Fast Asia with responsibility
for several ~ajor o and gas
developmerts Lohn nas a BS:
and Pl in Mirung Fagineenng
from Lerds University

Name Julian Tedder

Role "tuef Firancrai Officer
Appointed 2015

Skills and experience
Julian became Chief Financial
Officer in Seprember 2015

A chartered accountant,
Julian has 15 years semcr
manzgement capenence both
at opergtional and group

leve; wethin the rernat onal
oland gas sector. including
Centrica pic and Tullow Oil
phe Most recently, Juban was
General Marager, Firance

for Tulow Ol having worked
at the company for over 10
sears, where he wes uiumately
responsible for over 190 staff
acrioss the finance funcrion

Name hike McTighe

Role No1-cxecutive

Deouty Charman
Appointed 2016

Skills and experience
Mike has held a var'ery of
Non-executive drector roles in
pub'ic and prvate companies
aver the fast 18 years and was
on the Beard of Ofcom, the
UK’s independent telecoms
regu ator

Mike is currentty Charman
of WYG i td, the project
manager-ent and technical
consultants, Openrcach,
Together Financial Services
Ltd, Arran isle Ltd and
Gortmullan Holdings Ltd

Burig his career, Mike has
ned anumber of senior
executive roles in internationa
businesses inctuding Cab e

& wireless, Philins, GE ard
Moto-ola



Committees member key

A Audt Committee

R Remuneration Committee

Chair of Commitiee

N Nomination Committea

Namae John Brysnt

Role Seuor Independent
Non-executive Director
Appointed 2008

Skills and experience
John s Chairran of
Weatherly International ple,
and 4 board rerer of
China Africa Resources Plo
and viciona Ol and Gas Pl
Al of hese campeanies are
AihA-listed.

John previously served as
Presdent of Cinergy Globeat
Resources Corp, respensible
for all nte national business
and grobal renewable sower
aperations of this Us-based
electnaity and gas ut Lty
provider and on the Board of
the Attiki Gas Company, which
supphes natural gas to Athens
and the surrounding distnets

Name Cuth McDowell

Role Norn-executive D-ector
Appointed 2012

Skills and experience
Cuthhas 37 years of
mternational experience N the
all and gas sector, having held
a +ange of leadership positions
in Exploration and Production

He began his career waith

BP, where he held various
commercial and —anagement
roles over eight years Cuth
then joined Clyde Petroleur
ple, imbialy as Senio~
Zeononst, subsequertly
beco:ng Group Cormercial
Manager before Clyde was
bought by Gulf Canada

In 1997, Cutn jomed Palacin
Resaurces plc, where ne
served primarily as Fiqance
Directer, before the company
was sold to Talisman Encrgy
Inc in 2006.

Cuth s cur-ently chairman
at Quatall Ltd. an unlisted
software development
compary

Member of Committee

Name Ph 2 Jackson

Role MNon-executive Jrectar
Appointed 2017

Skills and experience
Philip serves on Kerogen's
Investment Committee He
has over 30 yedrs exper ence
ninvestments gnd corporate
finance in encrgy and
IREr2STrUCTUre projeces He
was the founder and foriner
chief executive of J P Mo-gar
Asset Management's 3860
il Asian Infrastructure
and Related Resources
Cpportemty bund, Pailp
was with J - Morgan {and
heritage Jarding Flerming) for
aver 20 years, leading thew
power 2nd infrastruseture
advisory Dusmesses, advising
on restructuring. M&a and
privatisation e started his
career with the cnetgy team
at Ashurst LLP before moving
0 s chent Trafalgar House
plc, one cf the UK's leading
ndependent o and gas
campanies

Philip graduated with an MA
in law from the University of
Cambridge and s a solicitor of

the Supreme Couct n Frgland.

Name Tushar Kumar

Rale Non-cagcuative Director
Appointed 2017

Skills and experience
Tushar is a member of the
Irvestment and Pertfo o
Management “eam &t
Ke-ogen Capital He has 15
YCars' experierce nnvestng,
investment ban<ang and
equities, working with arangs
of ol and gas compares
imclud. ng upstream,
downstream, majors and
NOCs across Lurope, the
Middle fast and Asia. He

a5 CXDETIENCE IN Strategic
advisory. particularly focused
an V&A, IPDs, debt and
equ-ty financing as well as
balance sheet restrucuring
Prior to joning Keroger, he
was 31 execubve director

at Morgan Stenley's natural
resaurces group in Landon,
having previously woked
with members of the Kerogen
tearn at J P Morgan's energy
and natural resources group
inHang Kang.

Tushar holds an MBA fro™
the Ivdian Institute of
Management Ahmedabad
(IMAY and a BTech -
computer scence and
engineening from tne Indian
Instizute of Technology
(1), He s alyo a CFA
charterholder
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board of Directars supports high standards of co-porate governance and the guidance set outin the UK Corporate Governance Code
As an AIM sted company, 1Gas Energy plc is nat obligea to comply with The JK Corporate Governance Code published by the Financial
Reporting Councilin April 2016 (the “Code™) but instead uses its provisians as a guide, only as considered appropriate Lo the cicumstances
ofthe Company.

The Board and its Committees

The Boarc of the Company cansists of three Executive Directors and six Non-executive Directors; with Mr Bryant, Mr McDowell and

Mr McTighe (appointed 3 August 2016) beng consicered to be independent. Mr Jackscn and Mr Kumar were appointed on 25 Aprid 2017
foilowing the completion of the refinancing The Serior Independent Non-executive Director s John Bryant and biographies of all the Directors,
arc 1ncluded within the Annual Report on pages 42 to 43

The Board retains full and effective control over the Group. The Board meets regularly to consider reports on the cperational and financiat
performance of the Groupand to decide on matters reserved unte itself, which include reviewing and approving the Group’s strategy, budgets,
major items of capiral expenditure and semor personnel anpointments

Board membership

teetings atrended

Beard member _ . {outof atotal pocable)
Francis Guger (Charrmiar) 2323
Stephen Bowler 23/23
John Blaymires 21123
Julian Tedder 2323
John Bryant 23/23
Cuth McDowell 23/23
Robin Pinchbeck (resigned 3 August 2016) /13
Mike McTighe (appointed 3 August 2016} 1610
Philp Jacksen (apponted 26 Apn! 2017) nja
Tushar Kumar (apponted 26 April 2017 nfa

Tne Board met on a significant number of occasions during the year, principally to discuss the proposad capital restructuring of the Group
During the year the Board established a Strategy Committee to consider the capital restructuring of the Group and make recommencations
to the Board for consideration

The Board now has four separate Committees each chaired by a Non-executive Director as foflows.

Audit Committee

The Committee comprises only Non-executive Directors, being chaired by Cuth McDowell and having as other members John Sryant,

Mike McTighe (appointed 3 August 2016) and Tushar Kumnar (appotnted 26 April 2017). Meetings are aligned with the Group’s financial
reporting calendar and in the year ended 31 December 2016 the Commuttee met on five occasions. The Chief Financial Gfficer and Group
Financial Controller are invited to attend each meeting of the Committee and participated in all of the meetings duning the period. The external
auaitors are also invited to attend meetings of the Commitiee as appropriate and alse meet the Committee without the presence of management
at least annually,

Audit Committee membership

heetings attended

(_'omrritrfi&j memher o (our ef atoral possib e
Cuth McDowell (Chairmar) 55
John Bryant 5/5
Rebin Pinchbeck (resigned 3 August 2016) 2f2
Mike McTighe (appointed 3 August 2016) 213
Tushar Kumar (appointed 26 Apnl 2017) nja
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Summary of the Committee’s responsibilities
The Comimittee’s responsibilities include the foliowing:

The Committee reviews reports from management and the Group’s auditors relating to the Group’s Annual Report anc Accounts anc the
intenm results announcements. The Committee advises the Boarc on whether the annual -eport and Internr annauncerment are fair, balanced
and understandable and provide the information necessary far [Gas” stakeholders to assess performance against the Group’s strategy,

The Committee reviews compliance with legal requirements, accounting slandards and the AIM Rules and an ensuring that effective systerns
of mternal financial and non-financial controls {including for the management of risk and whistle-slowing) are mantained However, the
ultinate responsibility for reviewing and approving the annual report and accounts remains with the Board of Directors;

The Committee keeps under review the external audrtor's independence and considers the nature, scope, and results of the auditer’s work
and develops palicy on anc reviews (reserving the nght o approve) any non-audit setvices that are provided by the external auditors.

The Committee 1s responzible for making recommendations to the Board of Directors on ther appontment and remuneratior,

Key areas of focus in the year ended 31 December 2016
The Cominittee’s particular areas of focus durng the year were as follows

Review of the 2075 Annual Report and of the significant nisks wentified which included the going concern assessment, including covenant
complance, impairment of oll anc gas properties; recoverability of goodwill, and reserves and resources disclosures,

Review of the six months ended 30 June 2016 mterim results announcements and of the significant risks which included the going
concern assessment, including covenant ¢omphance, mpatrment of o and gas properties; and reserves and resources disclosures; and
Re-tendering the contract for audit services, reviewing all tenders and meeting all shorthisted audit firms and uftimatety propasing

Lo the Board that PWC be appointed auditors lollowing the tender process.

Remuneration Committee

The Committes compriscs only Non-executive Directors, being chaired by John Bryant and having as other members Mike McTighe
(appointed 3 August 2016}, Cuth McDowell and Philip Jackson (appointed 26 Apnl 2017) The Committee met on three occasions m
the year ended 31 December 2016 The Chief Executrve Officen 1s invited to attend meetings. In accordance withthe Committee’s terms
of reference, no Director may partcipate in discussions relating to their own terms and conditions of service or remuneration.

Remuneration Committee membership

Meetings attended

COMMITIEE Mermser - L (outofatotalposhlble)
John Bryant (Chairman) 3/3
Cuth McDowell 33
Robin Pinchbeck (resigned 3 August 2016) 3/3
Philip Jackson {(appointec 26 April 2017) na

Summary of the Committee’s responsibilities
The Committee’s responsibilit es include the fallowing:

Making reccmmendations to the Board of Directors on the Company's policy on the remuneration of the Chairman, Executive Directors
and other Senmor Executives {as are delegared to the Committee toconsider),

Determining, within agreed terms of reference, the remainder of the remuneration packages for each of them, including pensior rights,
any compensatior payments and the implerrentation of executive incentive schemes,

Monituring the level and structure of remuneration for Senior Management,

Reviewing the design of share incentive plans for approval by the Board and determining the policy on annual awards tc Executive Directors
and Senmor Executves; and

Reviewing pragress made aganst performance targets and agreeing incentive awards

Key areas of focus in the year ended 31 December 2016
The Committee’s particular areas of focus during the yea- were as follows:

Review of long term incentive plans, engaging with an advisor and ultimately approving 2 newly created Executive Incentive Flan and the issue
of awards under that plan to Senior Management;

Approving the 1ssue of stock awards under the Management Retention Plan to all staff in lieu of a cash bonus for the year endec

31 December 2015;

Review of imphications of changes to pension allowances and full review of all benefits offered to staff in hight of the focus on all costs of

the Group; and

Review of performance ir the year ended 31 Jecember 2016 and in light of the financial situation of the Company recommending to the
Board that no bonus be paid.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
CONTINUED

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee 1s chaired by the Chairman, Francis Gugen, and its other members are Lhe Senior Independent Non-executive
Director, John Bryant and Prulip Jackson ¢(appointed 26 April 20173 The Chief Executive Officer of the Company 1s nvired to atrend meetings of
the Committee when the Committee is discussing matters related to executive management anc such other matters as the Committee chairman
deems appropriate. The Committee meets as required during the year

Nomination Committee membership

Meenrgs arrended

Cammmittee member R 7 . (our of arotal posables
Francis Gugen {Charrman) 22
John Bryant 2/2
Philip Jackson (appointed 26 April 2017 n/a

Summary of the Committee’s responsibilities

The Committee’s responsibilities include the following:

= Considering the size, structure and compositiaon of the Board of Directors, retirements and appointments of additional and replacement
Mirectors and making appropriate recommendations to the Board of Directors;

s Making recommendations to the Board regarding membership of the Audit and Remuneration Committees; and

e Ensuring that plans are in place for orderly succession to the Boarc of Directors and semor management positions, 5o as to maintain
an appropriate balance of skills and experience within the Group and the Board of Directors.

Key areas of focus in the year ended 31 December 2016

The principal activities of the Committee duning the year were as follows:

s Propoeing the appointment, of Mike McTighe to the Board zs a Non-execubive Director followang the resignation of Robin Pincnbeck; and
» Succession planning was reviewed in the year and work in this area will continue in 2077

Strategy Commiittee

The Strategy Commyttee was established during the year and is chaired by Mike McTighe (appointed 3 August 2016), and its other mermbers are
Cuth McDowell, Stephen Bewler and Julian Tedder. The Committee was established in response to the Group’s financial situation and porential
defauit of its bond covenants. The Comrmittee meets as required during the year

Strategy Committee membership

Meerirgs attended

Commitree mamoer _ {out of a rorat pnssible)
Mike McTighe (Charman) (appointed 3 August 2016) 2331
Cuth McDowell 29/31
Stephen Bowler 31131
Julan Tedder 31731

Summary of the Committee’s responsibilities

The Commuttee’s responsibilities include the following:

= Liaising with the Group’s financial agvisors to develop a restructuring strategy,

o Developing restructuring and investment proposals to take to current and potential investors andfor bondholders and/or considering
any restructuring and investment praposals which are made to the Group,

s Monitonng «ash flows and compliance witn bond cavenants on an ongoing basis; and

s Providing formal recommendations to the Board in relation to any restructuring proposals.

Key areas of focus in the year ended 31 December 2016

The principal activities of the Committee during the penod were as follows

» Exploring al avallable options for a capital restructuring and developing a strategy for approval by the Board;

s Reviewing the Group’s cash flows anc covenant compliance Proposing a sale of $8 million secured bonds cwned by the Group 1o ensure
compiiance with the Group’s daily hquidity covenant in hovember 2016;

o Discussing an equity investment with a strategic nvestor and supporting therm with then due diligence of the Group. Discussing a proposal

for additional equity with :nstitutional investors;

Discussing the restructunng strategy with the secured and unsecured bondholders and getting ther support to the proposels,

Ensuring that the Bond Trustee was kept fully appraised of the restructuring proposals and ensuring they were suppartve;

Ensuring that the Group was fully compliant with its AIM reporting obligations in relation to 1ts inancial situation, and

Preparing all documentation requirec for General meetings of the bondholders and shareholders for approval of the proposed restructuring

i~ Apnl 2017,
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Internal control

The Board acknowledges that t is responsible for establishing and maintaning the Group's system of internal controls and reviewing

its effectiveness The procedures that include, inter alia, financial, operat onal, health & safety. complance matters and ris< management
(as detailled in the Strategrc Report) are reviewed on an or going basis.

The Group's nzernal contral procedures include the following,

« Board approva for all significant projects, including corperate transactions and major capital projects;

o The Board receves and rev ews regulat reports covering both the technicat progress of projects and the Group's financia' affairs to
facilitate its control;

e Thera s a comprehensive budgeting and planning systern for all items of expenditure with an annual budget approved by the Board
Risk assessment and evaluation 1s a1 ntegral part of the annual plarning cycle;

e The Group has in place imternal control and risk management systerns inrelation ta the Group’s linancial reporting process and the Group’s
process for preparing consolidated accounts These systems include policies anc procedures to ensure that adequate accounting records are
mantaned and transactions are recorded accurately and fairly to permit the preparation of consolidated financial statements in accordance
with IFRS; and

e The Audit Committee reviews draft annual and intenm reports before recamimending their publication Lo the Board The Audit Committee
discusses with the Cnief Financial Officer, Group Financial Controller and external auditors the s gnificant accounting policies, estimates
and judgements apphec i orepanng these reports.

The internat controt system can only provide reasanable and not absolute assurance agamst material misstatement or loss. The Board
has considered the need for a separate internal audit furction but, bearing in mind the present size anc compasition of the Group, does
not consider I necessary at the current time.

UK Bribery Act

1Gas has reviewed the appropriate policies and procedures to ensure compliance with the UK Bribery Act. The Company cont nues
actively to promate good practice throughout the Groupand has initiated a rolling programme of anti-bribery and corruption traning
for all relevant employees.

Relations with sharehelders

Comnrunications with shareholders and bondholders are considered important by the Directors, The primary contact with shareholders,
boncholders, nvestors and analysts s the Chief Executive Officer. The other Executive Directors, however, regularly speak to investurs and
analysts during the year, Company ci~culars and press releases have also been issued throughout the year for the purpose of keeping investors
informed about the Group’s progress.

The Company also maintains a website (www.gaspic.com) thatis regulatly updated and contains awide range of information about
rhe Group
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION REPORT

This report explains our remuneration policy for Direclors and sets out how decisions regarcing Directars’ pay for the period under review
have been taken

Annual statement

Recognising a year which saw the continued impact of Inw ail prices and ongoing financial restructur ng of the Company it was considered
appropriate to iImpose a Company-wide restriction on pay awarcs for the third consecutive review gycle and to also declare no cash payments
under the annial short term incentive bonus programme.

The Remuneration Committee has alsa considered, but determined not to make a second annual award under the long term incentive scheme
known as the Executive Incentive Plan (“E{P”) at this time Mechanics of this scheme were detalled in the 2015 Annual Report and detalls of the
subsequent awards to Directors in March 2016 are set out in the Annual Report on Remuneration below

In advance of changes to the ‘Lifenme’ and 'Annual’ pension allowances which came into effect in April 2016, the Board approved a
recommendation by the Remuneration Commitiee that Directors and other senicr executives of the Company likely to be impacted by the
changes participate in a cash-substitution arrangement. Under this arrangement, the Company makes a taxable casn payment as an aiternate
10 a pension contribution, subject to an uffset to reflect the additional employer's National Insurance contributions faliing due All three
Fxecutive Directors have elected to receive part oral of their contractual pension entitlernents as cash under this arrangement.

Directors’ remuneration policy

Remuneration policy

The Company’s policy is to maintain levels of remuneration sufficient to attract, motivate and rerain senior execut-ves of the highest calibre who
can delver growth in shareholder value Executive Director remuneration currently consists of basic salary, pensions, benefits, annual bonus
(hased on annually set targets}, and long term incentives (to reward long term performance). The Company seeks to strike an appropriate
balance between fixed and performance-related rewarc so that the total remuneration package 1s structured to align a significant proportion

to the achievement of performance targets, renforcing a clear ink between pay and performance. The performance targets for staff, senior
executives and the Executive Directors are each aligned to the key drivers of the business strategy, thereby creating a strong agnment of interest
hetween staff, Executive Directors and shareholders

The Commurtee will contnue to reviewy the Company’s remuneration policy and make amendments, as and when necessary, to ensure it remains
fit for purpose and cantirues to drive hugh levels of executive performance and remains both affordable and competitive in the market,

The etements of the reward package are cetalled below:

|
i
Base salary The Commiltee reviews base salaries annually 1o ensure that . The Committee wilk retain
The purpose of the base salary Executive Directors pay remains competitively aligned with esternal | the discretion to increase an
15 o market practices individual’s salary where there
» help recruit anc retain key 15 3 significant difference
ndwiduals; and in deterrining whether to increase levels the Committee will take between current levels and
« reflect the ndmidual’s the following into consideration: a market competitive rate
expertence, role and » the performance of the indwiduat Direclor; for similar positions in similar
contribution within the e the individual Director’s experience and responsibilities; orgarisations (based on size,
Company; and ensure fair + impact on fixed costs of any increase; and complexity and sector)
reward for “doing the job”. e pay and conditions throughout the Company.
Other benefits : The Company provides Executive Directors with benefits in kind,
including pension © with a pension contribution up ta 15% of base salary, as well as
other benefits in kind including medical and disability insurances
| and death-1n-service life assurance.
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Annual Cash Bonus

Executive Directors and <taff are eligible to participate in a
discretionary bonus plan,

The Committee will ceterrmine on an annual basis the level of

deferral, f any, of the bonus payment into Company shares.

Maximum banus levels and the proportion payable for on target

- performance are consicered in the ight of market bonus levels for
similar roles among the industry seclor.

Bonuses paid in cash arc not pensicnable.

In terms of bonus targets a balanced scorecard approach is
operated which focuses on a mixture of strategic, operational,
financial and non-financial metrics.

Long Term Incentive Plan

WWWIGASPLC.COM

i The percentage of maximum

bonus entitlement received
15 baseg on the achievernent.

" of individually challenging

! targets supporting corporate
. objectives The maximum

. potential bonus entitlement

i for Executive Directors uncer

the plan s to up to 100% of
base salary

Under the Long Term Incentive Plan, adopted by the Board in
2011, participants can each be granted two types of award: an
Imtial Award and an Annual Award. Both types of award are in the
form of a nil cost option !f the relevant conditions attaching to the
awards are met at :he end of a three year vesung period, then the
participant has a further sevan years in which to exercise the award

The primary purpose of the Initial Award 1s to aid the recruitment
of key executives. These awards vest at the end of a three

year perfermance period provided the Company’s share price
performance exceeds the Company's weighted average cost

- of capital of 10%

. Ihe LTIP also provides for an Annual Award to be granted which wall
vest at the end of a three year period providec certain challenging
corporate performance conditions have been met. The purpose

of the Annual Award is to provide a competitive annual total
remuneration package which retains and motivates the Executive
Directors and other se'ected executives.

The maxirem indmidual brnit
for an Initial Award s 300%
of salary.

The maximum indvicual limit for
an Annual Award in any financial
year is 200% ot salary (this it
was increased from 150% duning

i the 2014015 finanaial year).

Executive Incentive Plan

Under the FIP adopted by the Board in March 2015, particpants
are granted a share award in the form of a nil-cost option. This
option will be releasec at the end of a three year holding penod
provided that the Executive remains in employment and that the
Remuneration Committee 1s satisfied that corporate performance
has been satisfactory (with reference to share price). A multiplier
wilk also apply to this share award to ensurc that management are
focusec on the execution of the business strategy and the creation
of long term value for shareholders. For the first share award
(March 2018) the multiplier was set as {ollows.

. Share price target Multiplier
. 50p 1.5 nmes the number of shares awarded
/5p 2 times the number of shares awarded

Executive Directors wall be reauired to build a shareholding over
the next five years of at least *50% of salary to further support the
alignment of thew interests with those of shareholders,

Annual award to the current
Executive Directors of no more
than 75% of salary (100% in
exceptional circumstances)
subject to two times multiplier
{1.e. the maximum number of
shares which could vest is equal
to 150% of salary).
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION REPORT

CONTINUED

Executive Director
Retention Plan

Under the EDRP, participants are granted nil cost options which
vest and become exercisable on the first anniversary of grant
subject to the Directors’ continued employment and to a one year
Folding period following the date of vestirg

The EDRP was acopted as an

- exceptional share arrangement

anc S Bowler was mace

an award of opuions over
3,500,000 ordinary shares and
J Blaymires was made an awarc
of options over 3,000,000
ordinary shares in July 2015

Share Investment Plan
(“SIP”)

In 2013, the Company adopted an HMRC approved Share
investment Plan for all employees of the Group. The scheme

15 a tax efficient Incentive plan pursuant to which all employees
are ehigible *o subscribe ‘or up o £150 (or 10% of salary, f less)
worth of IGas ordinary shares per montti.

Shares are acquired on a quarterly basis. The Company
automatically matches the employee contribution and acquires
matching ‘Partnership shares on a “-to-1 basis. Subject to the
Company achieving pre-definec quarterly production targets,
the Company increases the matching element for that quarter
such that it will contribute Partnership shares on a 2-to-1 basis.
Tor receive the r allocation of Company Partnership shares,
employees must ordinarly remain employed by the Company
for a period of three years from the date of grant of the
matching award

Employees are eligible to
acquire up to £150 (or 10%

of salary, if less) worth of 1Gas
ordinary shares per month from

. gross salary.

The Company will match

the shares purchasec cn

a 1-to-1 basis and, subject

to the Company having

met pre-defined quarterly
production targets, will increase
the matching element for that
quarter to 2-to-1
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Annual Report on Remuneration
Remit of the Remuneration Committee
The rerut of the Remuneration Committee (the “Committee”) 1s provided in the Corporate Governance section.

The Committee has engaged the services of PricewaterhcuseCoopers LLP {"PwC™) to prowide whally ndependent advice on executive
compensation and to assist the Committee in themplementation and evaluation of its long Lerm incentive avrangements.

Share price movements during the year
The Group's share price as at 31 December 2016 was 10.29p per share. The highest price durng the period was 19.71p per share and the lowest
share price during t1e year was 10.29p per share,

Current arrangements in financial year (Audited)
Execuytive Directors

The Frecutive Di-ectors are employed under rolling contracts with notice penads of 12 months or less from the Company or Executive

Mrectors' emeluments for the year/period were as follows.

Year ended 31 Decembeer_JE . ) M wionth ended 31 December 2015

Payment Payment Cayrent

in lieu of for loss of for loss of
Salary pension Bonus office  Pensions Total Salary Bonus affce 2engions Tota'
Executive Directors o £000 £000 EQC]U o £000 £000 fupu o _fO_f:'g_ ___fooo FO0U L0030 e i:.U:JQ
SBowler - CLO 350 27 - - 20 397 250 - - 28 288
JBlaymires - OO 280 27 - - - 307 210 - - - 210
JTedder - CFOY 250 17 - - 16 283 66 - - 10 76
A Ausgne - - - - - - 56 - ”79”33)_ o 10 1,009
Total - Executive Directors 880 71 - - 36 987 597 - 933 53 1,583

J Tedger was aponinted 28 September 2015
A Aystinresigned on 31 May 2015

As noted above, and in the 2015 Annual Report and Accounts the Remuneration Committee adopted the 1Gas Energy PLC 2016 Lxecutwe
Incentive Plan in March 2016 On 30 March 2016 the Executive Directors receved the following '‘Base Awards’ S Bowler was made a Base Award
over 1,481,520 ordinary shares in the Company, J Blaymires was made a Base Award over 1,185,216 ordinary shares in the Company and J
Tedder was made a Base Award over 1,058,228 ordinary shares in the Company.

Fach of the Executive Directors devotes such time as s required to discharge his duties, which in all cases 1s full time,
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CORPCRATE GOVERNANCE

DIRECTORS” REMUNERATION REPORT
CONTINUED

Current arrangements in financial year (Audited) continuea
Executive Directors continued
As at 31 December 2016, the cutstancing long term incentives held by the Directors who served during the period are set out in Lhe table below

Existing long term incentive arrangements:

At sumber of Optiors Asat Farest
Date of 1 January N 31 Decen ber vesting apse
Fxecutive Director Retention Plan Grant 2ma Grarted Exercised _apsed 26 - date  dare
S Bowler 13/07/2015 3,500,000 - - - 3,500,000 13/07{2016 13/07/2023
J Blaymires 13/07/2015 3,000,000 - - - 3,000000 13/07/2016 13/07/2023
AL Number of Opticns Asar carkest
Date of 1 January o Lapsed 31 [vecember VEStING | apse
2011 Lomg Term Incentive Man Grant e Granted Exercised Waived L) date - date
J Tedder 251120015 1,315,789 - - - 1,315,789 25{1%2018 2501142025
At Number of Shares o Asat Fariest
Dareof 1 anuary T T 3t December vesting | apse
Z0ME Execunve Incent e Plan Grant 2016 7 /Graﬁnred Exercised ;a_psed 2016 . ,d?,‘f dare
S Bowler 30/03/2016 - 1481520 - - 1481520 30037019 30/03/2026
J Blaymires 30/03/2016 - 1,185,216 - - 1,185,216 30/03/2019 30/03/2026
JTedcer 30/03/2016 - 1,058,228 - - 1058228 30/03/2019 30/03/2026

Non-executive Directors
The Non-executive Directors are employed under ralling contracts with notice periods of three months, under which they are not entitled to any
pension, benefits or bonuses.

Year ended 31 December 2016 tare months ended 31 Jecernber 2015
T 7 Taxable B T “axable ’

Emoluments benefits Pensions Total Emolumerts benefits Pensions Total
Nor-Executive Directors £000 £000 EOQ? £000 £000 . £ono - £000 iL‘ul)
F Gugen - Non-executive Chairrman 105 - - 105 79 - - 79
R McTighe - Non-executive Deputy Chairman' Ll - - Ll - - - -
I Bryant - Seruor Independent 75 - - 75 59 - . e
R Pinchbeck* 29 - - 29 37 - - 37
C McDaowvell o 60 - - 60 45 - - 45
Toral - Non-executive Directors 310 - - 310 220 - - 220

R {Ac highe war appointed 3 August 201¢
R Pinchbeck resigned 3 August 2016

Implementation of policy in future financial year

For 2017, 1t 1s the aim of the Committee to set clear objectives for each ind vidual Director relating to Groue KPls plus indiidual 2nd strategic
rargers raking into account where an individual has particular influence and responsibility The Committee alse takes into account overall
corporate performance in determmmg an actual annual bonus paymert

John Bryant
Chairman Remuneration Commitiee

4 May 2017
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Tae Directors Sresent rrap repeet sapetres with the rroup ard Parenr Corpany frandcial stater-ants for e year endea 31 Jecember 2014

Business review and future developments
Sreview, of the hudiress ard the future deveioomeanrs of tre Groud arn presentedd = rhe Jarma's sraterent, (e Cher Sxaculve™ salamenr,
the Srateg o Report

rre Tnet Dperaning Dffcars operat ng reveew ard tre Chiet ronatoa Gfrcars Frarcal ray eve o o are al 2aoniong wit

Dividends
he Dractors Jo rolrecur-mend the payrtent of any dadend for £ year [hare morths endes 27 December 2015 Lail)
N
Principal activity
The Groups prircind area SF altvily 5 0up oF NG TOr 4000 1eng, deve oping and orcduany ol 3nd gas

Share capital
Iietais of cFanges ro share capitan o (e penod are set Jutin ~ote 25 ro tre consolidates hnaroal statemerts

Directors and their interests
The Directors wha served durirg the vear were as foltows

Eougen Nor-gxecLive Laairman

S 3owier Cinef Executive Officer

JBlaymirss Cheef Coerat rg Officer

JTedaar ChiebF naroan Orbeer

J3ryant Nyo erecutive

IMCTghe Nor-exec tive (appointed 3 August 2010)
K 2ncabeck Nor-erecotve (resigned 3 ALgust 2C78)
O McDowell Nor esec_tive

The bene' cigl nterests o each of the Drectors an thew immeciats fam kies nothe oranary share caoital of the Combany aie snown beow

31 December 2006 3 Duerber TS

Ordinary 10p Shares Orelnary 10p Share

Number % : K

o apen 27,615,764 910 ° e ER]
5 Baoweer 131,348 0.04 10008 Go3
JBlaymires 81,431 0.03 51301 002
o Teader 161,066 0.05 1AC.CCo (e
JBrart 59,045 .02 5904k el
R Oinchbeck {resigned 2 ALgus, 2016) nfa nfa TA1LC00 nas
C McTowel - - - -
RMchighe (apponted 1 August 20%0) 250,000 0.08 n/a A

In addit or o the Lable above i January ard May 2007 S Suwler, ) 2laymires and 2 Tadde- subscrbed Lo trew fub ent lemest under Le
Greup's shate scnere ind accord ngly were eacn alotted 28,140, J8.. 3% and 28, 38 snares, resoectvey, srdar the Smare nvesrment Plan

S P27y turther details 2t the 517 can be found in the Remuareraton Reoorty anc o0 4 dpnl 2077 1 -e Directars subsenbec tor and were siioitec

Hial

ardimarysrares of 3 0C0Tp sack, as part of the Group’s rehnane g 35 folluws

Mumnei
F Gugen 3652 857
5 Bowlor 120C,00C
Baymres jaloleXalate}
2 Tedder 2222222
R adeT ghe ARRARRE
i Bryant 1 66E 56¢

I oaddren ond aprn 2017 Cutk MeDowe | slazled 1o part cipate hiely in “he wolantdy deb: 7o equity swar aa "rosecured Sand holding of

$.240,000, wanch rescited nar aliorment »f 4 384,441 shares
Rotation and re-election of Directors

i 3ccordarce wit the Arte ec of Assacator S Bowler retires py rotatiar ard, being elgible. 27275 tmaed “or re ele tior R M Fighe, P ackeon
ane: T <uma wee apnonred vy rhe Boare Lirng the per el ard o accordance with e Arnices of Asseoiahicr AFer themsa ves {37 sparection
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CORPORATE GOVIRNANCE

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
CONTINUED

Directors’ insurance and indemnity provisions
Subjeet to the Conaitiors set out nthe Cempames Act 2005, e Comparty has artanged aperopniate Directots’ and affcers insurance
Any inrossecs of sroceedings rought oy thag partes Sucr provision remains in force

tonademn fy ine Cirec (ors ard officess agar
at~he date of thi reoort

EN

The Comreany maemnibas tne Direcrons aganst acnoss riey undertaxe o fail to undertake as Drectors or officers of ary Croun comoany,

3
L I7E S0Pt RRrmissiDle T07 such indemrinies T meet the fest of 2 guzhfying Thirg party inderm ity orovisio s provided for by t~e Compan es
At

200% Theg natare and extent of the irzemnit es s az destrbed i Secaer 80 27 e Comnany’s Arnicies of dssociation avadopled on
F3eune NG These provisions remnameed o force trrsughoat e nencd and remais in prace At e date of threport

Substantial shareholders
A4 Nay 2017, naddton to the Directors nterasts 2, 38t oat above, the {ompany had recewed not? cat.on from e folowing inst tut-cns of

intergsts i excess of 3% o e Company's ssued Ordnary Shares watk soling nghts

Number 2F Shisres kS

Korogen General Barten 1 Dmired 679 232165 2300
Trans Furanean Chl & Gas Luxco | San 376,823,648 16 53
103279687 124

PLLG imvestments L mitad

Fimancial instruments
The Croup's poncipal financal instrumenrs comprise cast balarces, bor-owngs, dervatwe instrurients and sther debtors and creditors thar anse

FR

through toe nomral Zourse of pusicess as set outin rete 24 1o the canschdated f mancal statenents Tre Groups tinanc.al rsk management
chjectives are also set out N note 24 1o the consolidatec financ al siateents

Employment policy

It i the poicy of the Group o operate 3 Sar employment ookcy No empioyer or job apphcant i less favourably treated than anciher or
the grounds of the v sex, sexual onentalior. age, martal sarcs, rengion, race, nationahty, etanic or nat onal 2ig n, colodr or disabiliny anc all
appontmerts and srormoters ae determmed solely or ment The Directons encourage employees to be aware of alissues affecting the

Growp ard place cgnnderadle erphasis o 2rpicyaes sNarrg n s success.

Political contributions
The Group mace ne pohitial dunations dun g the year (Mre motts enced 37 Decemper 2015 £f)

Status
The Compary § -2t a Close company 35 cefirec ir the ingome gon Lorporation Taxes 40t 1588

The Campasy . comicaes » e UK and ncorparate s anc rog steren nJngland

Board Committees
information ar tne Audit, Re~wneration, Strategy and Nomination Cornittees 1s mciuded n the Carparate Gavernance setion of me

arruarec ot

Auditors
A resclut.or to re appe: “reewarebouseCoopers | P as auarors will be proposed at the Annual General Meening at a "ee to be agrzed r due

Course by e ALdis Lammittee and the Boarg

Directors’ statement as to disclosure of information to the auditor

507Ar A5 8ack persar whe was a Director 3t Dhe date of approvieg Lhis report 15 aware, Lthere < noreevant audit rfarmation, being informancn
necded By re aLcirors im conee hion wirh prepaning s repart, of wh oh e auditers are unaware —aving made cnqgur os of tellow Direcro-s,
nas a Direc.ar in order [omake wmsel’ aware

each Direclor has taken al the steps that A Diractar might reasorabiy ne expecien o have raks
of any relevart aud nformaion ard te estab sh that the Company's auditer are aware o7 1at nfarmation

By crzer of tho Eeard,

Cooley Services Limit

SBCreraty

iGas Erergy o

chlsu:rc’\} Zffcz.

7 Dowr Sireet

Lantdon

Wll7A)

Regisrerad w the Urited Kongdo™ number 04951279

4 May 2017

1Gas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2076



WWW.IGASPLC.COM

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES IN RELATION
TO THE GROUP ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS

The Directors are responsible far preparing the Annual Report and the Group financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom
law an1d regulations. Company law requires the Directors to prepare Group finane al statements for each financiat penod. Under that law, the
Directors are required to prepare Group financial statements under International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted bythe Furopean
Urnon Under Company Law the Directors must not approve the Group f nanual statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true anc far
view of the state of affars of the Group ard of the profit or loss of the Group for that penod In preparing the Group financial statements the
Directors are required to:

* Present farly the financial position, financial perfarmance and cash flows of the Group,

s Selecl suitable accounting poficies in accordance with 1AS &, Accounting Pobaes, Changes in Accounbing Estimales and trrors and then apply
“hem consistently;

® Present infarmation, including accounting policies, 1N a manner that prowdes relevant., reliable, comparable and understandable infor mstion,

» Make jJudgemenrts that are reasonaole,

e Provide additional disclosures when compliance with the specific requirernerits in IFRSs as adopted by the European Urion is insufficient to
enable users to understand the impact of particular transactions, other events and condibicns on the Group's firarcial pesition and financial
pertormance;

» State whether the Group financial statements have been prepared in eccordance with IFRSs as adopted by the European Unron, subjyectto any
materizt departures disclosed and explained in the financial staterents; and

& Prepare the accounts on & gomng concern bas's unless, having assessed the ability o° the Group to continue 2s agoing concern, management
either intends to iquidate the entity orto cease tradug, or have no realistic alternabive but to do so.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting recaords that are suficient to show and explain the Group's transactiuns
anddisclose wath reasonable accuracy at any tme the finandial pos tion of the Group and enable them to ensure that the Group financial
statements corply with the Companies Act 2006 and Article 4 of the IS Regulation. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detect on of fraud and other iregularities. The Directors are also responsible
for prepanng the Directors’ Report and the Strategic Report in accordance with the Comparies Act 2006 and applicable regulations.

Directors’ responsibility statement

The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge.

o The financial statements, prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as adonted by the European Union, give a
true and fair view of the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit and loss of the Group and the undertakings included in the consolidatron
taken as a whole, and

= The Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report includes a far review of the development and performance of ithe business and the position of
the Group, together with a description of the principal risks and uncertainties faced.

By order of the Board, (
\}é& w LkLiu

¥
Stephen Bowler ian Tedder
Chief Executive Offtcer Chief Financial Othicer
4 May 2017 4 May 2017
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS I

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IGAS ENERGY PLC

Report on the Group financial statements

Our opinion

In cur opinion, 1Gas Energy plc’s Croup financial statements (the “financial starements™):

« prve atrue and fair view of the stale of the Group’s affairs as at 31 December 2018 and of 1ts ioss and cash flows for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs™) as adopted by the European Union: and i
& have heen prepared In accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006

What we have audited

The financial statements, included wathin the Annual Report and Accounts (the “Annual Report™), comprize

e the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2016;

e the Consolidated Income Statement and Statemenrt of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended;

o the Consolidated Cash Flow Statemnent for the year then ended,

« the Consolidatec Staternent of Changes n Equity for the year then ended; and

» the notes to the financial statements. which include a summary of sigmficant accounting policies and other explanatory information

The financial reporting framewark Lhat has been apphied in the preparation of the Ninancial statements i1s IFRSs as acopted by the European Union,
and applicable law

In applying the financial reporting framewaork, the Directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant
accounting estimates In making suck estimates, they have made assumptions and considerad future events.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based cn the wark undertaken in the course of the audit:
o rtheinformanon given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Repart for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared
1sconsistent with the financial statements, and
« the Strategic Report and the Directors' Report have been prepared in accordance with apphicable legal requirements !

In addition, in hght of the knowledge and understanding of the Group and its ervironment obtained in the course of the audit, we are requirec
to report if we have 1dentified any material rmisstatements in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report. We have nothing to report in this
respect.

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required Lo report to you f, in our opimion, we have not received afl the inforation and explanations we
require for our audit. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Directors’ remuneration
under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opimion, certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneratian specified by law
are not made. We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the Directors

As explained maore fully in the Directors’ Staterrent of Responsibilities in Relation to the Group Annuzl Repart and Accounts sel oug on page 55,
the Direcrors are responsible for the preparation of the financial starements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view,

Our responsibility 15 ro audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with apphcable law and International Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“I5As (UK & ireland) ™). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethucal Standards
for Auditors

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the members of 1Gas Energy plc (‘the Comoany’) as a body in accordance
with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 200¢ and for no other purpose We do not, In gving these opinions, accept of assume
responsibllity for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report 15 shown or inte whose hands it may come save where expressly
agreed hy our prior consent i wning

What an audit of financial statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with [SAs (UK & Ireland} An audit involves obtaiming evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
linancial statements si.flicient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstaterment, whether caused by
fraud or error This includes ar assessment of:

e whether the accounung poicies are appropriate to the Group’s crcumstances and have been censistently applied and adequately disclased;

s the reasonableness of significant accountng estimates made by the Directors; and

« the overall presentation of the financial statements

IGas Fnergy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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We primarily Focus our work In these areas oy assessing the Directors’ udgenrents against ava lable evicence, forming oLr cwn judgements, and
evaluating the cisclosures in the financial statements

We test and exarmine information, using samp ing and other auditing technigues, to the extent we consicer necessary to provide a reasonable
basis for us to draw conclusions We obtan audit evidence through testing the eHectiveness of cantrols, substantive procedures or a
combination of both

In addition, we read all the financial ana non-finarcial infarmation n the Arnaal Report to identify material inconsistencies with the audited
financial statements and to identi‘y any informatior that 1s apparently materially incorrect based on, or materially incorsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by us In the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent mazer:al misstalements or INConsIsLancies
we consider the implications for our report With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report, we consider whether those reports
include the disclosures required by applicable legal recuirements

Other matter
We have reported separately on the financ al statements of the Company for the year enged 31 December 2016

L

Richard Spilsbury

(Semior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Loncon

4 May 2017

Te maintenarce and i~tegnty of ine Cas baergy plc website 1s the responsibiity of the Drectors, the war< camned out by The auaiters does nat 1mvoive cons derat on of these matters
and, accardngly, tne aud tors accept ~a resporsibiity for ary cnanges that may Fave occurred ta tne ina~cia statements sinze trey were 1n tally presented o- the wensite

_eg slaon i tre United <ngdon” govesming tne Drepararon ang disseminatio- of fra-cal staterents may d fer fror legistarein otrer Lisdicnans
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Year  Nincrrontns
ended ences
31 December 31 Decernner
2016 205
. 7 NoLes £000 £000
Revenue 2 30,47 25,123
Cost of sales:
Depletion, depreciation and amortisatian (6,323} {72053
Other costs of sales ] ) (20,857} (14,416
(27,080)  (2°521)
Gross profit 3,291 3807
Acrminisirative expenses (11,406) (5573)
Restructunng costs 4 (557) CALY)
Imparment of goocwili 9 - (34,2273
Exploration and evaluation assets weitten off 0 {4,485)  (12,900)
Impairment of property, plant and equipment 1 - (17,720)
Profit on disposal of ol ana gas assets 3 - 3998
(Loss)fgain on o | price cenwvatives 3 (3,496) 3,618
Otherincome _ _ o 5 660 5070
Operating loss 3 (15993)  (56,649)
Finance Income 6 277 1,302
Finance costs ) ) o ] i 7 6  (29,057) (92127}
Loss from continuing activities before tax (44,773) (64,474)
Income tax crecit ~ ] ] ) ) ) i 713,006 1?,2757
Loss after tax from continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders of the Group (31,767) 47217)
(Loss)/gain a’ter tax from d scontinued operations o 7 6 (144) 2,395
Net loss attributable to equity shareholders of the Group ) _ A ) o (32911)  (44.822)
Loss attributable to equity shareholders
Bawuc loss per share {pencefhare) 3 (10.99p) (15152}
Diluted loss per share (oencefshare} 8 (10.99p) {15.15p)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Year  Ninermontis

ended endec

31 December 31 December

2016 0%

. - . - o o B £000 £000
Loss for the year/period (32,911)  (¥4822)

Cther corrprehensive incomef{loss) for the year/perod

Currency translation adjustments recyclec ta the income statement 105 1,229
Currency translation adjustments 7 (1,231} (5058)
Total comprehensive loss for the year/perioc (34,037) (48,651)

The notes on pages 62 Lo 93 form an integral part of these firancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

31 December 31 1s op e

2016 I g
ey £000 g ¥
ASSETS £)
Non-current assets CE
Intangiolc esploration and evaluation assels 10 112,448 13284 3§
Property. plant and equipment M 97,709 2291 A

Goocwill 9 4801 4a01

214,958 201106

Current assets

Invantortes 13 1,270 1208 3
lrade and other recesvables 14 7,015 14,502 §
Cash anc cash equivalents 15 24,946 28512 2
et fnancial assets - restricted cash 15 - 1,007 ;
Derrval ve financial instruments 24 - 6,654 Q
Assets chassified 25 held for sale 6 - 1837 =
_ B2 w E
Total assets o 248189 U55035  ©
LIABILITIES -
Current liabilities z
frade and other payables 7 (8,170} (9,218) rJZ:
Current tax habilities (1,318} {2.004) 'E
Borrowings 18 {6,084} MY v
Other labilitics 9 )] QLT
Merivative financial instruments 21 (876) - B
Ligbilities assoctted with assets classf ed es held fos sale _____ % = (837 g
w

- (16459) | (78025

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings 18 (118,495) {55,060
Deferrec Lax labilities 7 (1,779) {14,636)
Provisions 20 (40,924)  (2532%
Conungent ceferred consiceration S 21 - 4ey

(161,98) (138,439

Total liabilities - o (177657) (136464
Net assets _ 70,532 98771
EQUITY

Capital and reserves

Callec up share capital 25 30,282 29,964
Share preruumaccount 26 32 121623
Capitatredemption reserve 26 - 671,882
Foreign currency translation reserve (7,990) (6.564;
Other reserves 27 28,757 23,544
surplusfacimulated deficty o L 1943 (134,296
Total equity 70,532 98,771

These financizl statemert: were appfcved)ﬁd fmrhqfrusen: forissue by the Roard on 4 May 2017 and are =igned on its behsz!f by,

i
Stéphen Bowler k_ld}ian Tedder /
Chief Executive Oficet Chicf Financial Glhcer

The botes on nages 62 10 97 form an integral part of these fmandial stalements
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Skare Canita Foreigr Azcumaiated
Caledup Sremium rederrption currency Other surphas)

srare capital accouwnt reserve translaucn reserves (bt} Tara

{nute 257 note 263 (mote 26, jeneryet kosses; equaity

o i . i fom | EUD £ ROCG £30d L)

At 1 April 2015 26446 11/463 41239 (3.035) (36757) 146620

Adyustment* 3,246 3862 23543 - y (53003) -

Adjusted balance at 1 April 2015 22,692 121,355 64.882 (3,025) 23.486 (89760) 146,620
Loss far the penod - - - - - (44,8223 (44.822)

Employee share plans (hote 27) - - - - 1,344 - 1,344
Farfeirure of | TIPs under the employee share plan (note 27) - - - - {(1000) - (1,000%

Lapse of LTIPs under the emplcyee share plan (note 27) - - - - (286) 286 -

Issue of shares (note 25) 190 268 - - - - 458
Currency translation adjustments - - - (3.829) - - (3.5829)

Adjusted balance at 31 December 2015 and

1 January 2016 29,882 121,623 64,882 (6,864) 23,544  (134,296) 98,771
Lossfor the pericd - - - - - (32,91) (32,91)

Capital rectuction - (121776) (64,882) - - 186,658 -

Emplayee share plans (note 27} - - - 5,344 - 5,344
Forfeiture of LTIPs under the emplayee shiare plan {note 27) - - - - (1310 - (131

Issue of shares (note 25) 400 185 - - - - 585
Currency translation acjustments - - - (1,126} - - {1.126)

At 31 December 2016 30,282 32 - {7,950) 28,757 19,451 70,532

The foreign c.arrency transtation rese-ve represents exchange gans and (63963 ans ng on transfanon of foregn cur
sunsidiones’ intercorr.party balances wh ch form part of the net investmert of the Gronp

rency suas charies’ net assers and resuts ard on transfanon of trose

*= Ctherreserves nolute 1) EIPIMRPLIIPVCPEDAP reserves which sepresent me rost of share opuons issued ander t1e long term incentive pans, 2) share i vestment plan reserve

which represents the cost of the partneruhip ang matching shares 3) rreasury -hases reverve which represent (e cost of shares in 1Ga Energy peo purchased inn the Marker
sield uncer the Gronportentsye olans and 4 cap ral contnogtion resenve auch arase relloearg the accusman

ane neld by rre 15as Erployee Beneht Trust to satisfy awards «
of 1538 Explartior UK Limited

* *Reclassificatior of the Gra. p's share capital, share premiam, capiral redennption reserve ard ather reserves to align with those of the parent compaty This agsts te elassaificar or

The notes on pages 62 to 93 form an wtegral part of these iinancial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Year e oreastts

ended wiided
31 December  <'ikcwiiwe
2016 LN
MOt £000 Ly
Cash flows from operating activities:
Loss betore tax for the year/periog (44,773) 6A.474)
Adjustment fornsn-operalirg gam relatirg to -arm-out - (3,99¢
Acjustment for gan relating Lo deferred consiceration 5 (420) (2947}
Depletion, depreciztion and amor Usaoicn 11 6,474 233
Lecommissioning costs incurred 20 (418) (&}
Share based payment charge 27 3,499 600
Impdirrmient of gocdwall 2 - 39227
Fuploraton and evaluation assets written off 10 4,485 12,500
Inparment of property, plant and equipment n - 17720
Unrealiced losz;(gain) on ol price derivatives 3 11,969 (5.281)
Finance meome ) (277) (1.302)
Finance costs 6 29,057 9127
thes non-cash adjustrmenrs (13) (376)
Uperating cash flow before werking capital movements 9,583 6,473
Decreasef/(increase) in trade and other recevables and other linancial assets 3,366 1 5,568)
Increase intrade and other payables, vt of accruals related roinvesning activities 698 130
Increasc ininventories o B (176) 218)
Cash generated from continuing operating activities _ _ 1341 784
Cashi (used imfpeneratec frum discontinded aper ating activites - I .0 174
Taxalun paic - conlinueng oferating aclvities - o I -5 R
Net cash generated from operating activities 12,423 962
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchasc of intangible exploration ang evaluation assets (2,304) (2,2¢3)
Purchase of prope-ty, plant ard equipment (6,509) (6,396)
Disposal of subsiciary (qFa)) -
Disposal of cxploration anc evaluation assets - 30000
Disposal of olanc gas assets 22 181
Interestrecenec 34 167
Casl {used nyjgene-aled “rom continuing mvesting activiies {8,928) 20,929
Cashusec In Ciscontinues nvesting activities ) o gy B
Net cash (used in)/generated from investing activities (9,105) 20877
Cash flows from financing activities:
Canh proceeds tromissue of ordinary share capital 75 136 175
Interest pad (1,570) (924
Bone renegotiation costs - (2£0)
Repayrment of borrowings (4,916) (6.147)
Cash proceeds from sale of Bonds 4,914 -

Cashused incontinumg finanaing actvities (M,436)  (32.887)

Net cash used in financing activities (11,436) {12,887}
Net {(decrease)fincrease in cash and cash equivalents in the year/poroc (8,118) 8,952
Metfarcign cachange d ference 4,450 83/
Cash and cash equivalents al the begmning of the year/penod o S 28,614 19,025
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 15 24,946 284614

Thenotes on pages 6210 93 form anirtegral part of these hanaal staterrents
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —~ NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

1 Accounting policies

{a) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Consolidated financial statements of 1Gas Energy plc (the “Company™ and subsidiaries (the “"Group”) have been prepared in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards, adopted for use by the Evropean Union (MIFRSS™) as they apply to the Group for the year ended
31 December 2016 and with the Companies Act 2006 The accounting periods are not comparabie as the prior nine month penod represents

2 short peniod of account to align the year end with the year end of major operating partners. The accounts were approved by the Board and
authorised for issue an 4 May 2017 1Gas Crergy plc is a public mired company incorporated and registered in England and Wales and hsted

on the Alternative Investment Market (*AIM™).

The Group Financial Statements are presented in UK pounds sterling and all values are rourded to the nearest thousand (“£000") except wnen
otherwise indicated.

During the year, the Group adopted the fol owing new and amended IFRSs which were applicable to the Group's actwilies as of 1 January 20716

IFRS 11 Accounting for Acquisitians of interests in Joint Operations - Amendments 1 January 2016
to IFRS 11 The Group has concluded that this amendment has no impact
on the Financial Statements as Group has not acquirec any interests In Jont Operations.

A5 Disclosure imtiative - Amendments ta 1AS 1 The Group has concluded that this amendment 1 January 2016~
has no impact on the Financial Statements as no changes are made to the current presentation
of notes or specific line items 1n the Income Statement and the Balance Sheet

JAS 16 and A5 38 Clarification of Acceptable Methods of Neprecianon and Amortisation - 1 January 2016”
Amendments to 45 16 and IAS 38. The Group has concluced tnat this amerdment
has no impact on the Finanaal Statements as Group does not use revenue-based
amortisation methods for property, plant and equipment.

New and amended standards and Interpretations

Certain new standards, interpretations ana amendments to existing standards have been published and are mandatory only for the Group's
accounting penods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 or fater penods and wihich the Group has not adopted early Those that may

be applicable to the Group in future are as follows

[TRS 10 and [AS 28 Sale or Conrribution of Assets between an [nvestor and Its Associate or Joint Venture - Postponed™
Amendments t< IFRS 10 and 1AS 28.
1A% 7 Disclosure initiative = Amendrments to [AS 7. 1 January 2017~
InS12 Recogninon of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealsed Losses - Amencrments to 1AS 12 1 January 20177
IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers, * January 2018~
IFRS 9 Financial (nstruments. 1 January 20187
IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions - Amendment to IFRS 2. 1 January 2018
IFRS 16 Leases 1 January 2019~
I he effective dates stated azoe are those gvenn tre snginal IASSAPRIC standaucls a~d wrre pretatons . As the Groun presases i1 1 nandn’ staterients naccordange warh IFRS ag
adnpred oy the Furooear Union { EUTY| the apphcstior of new stangards s interprat mians wll be subject to the r havang been endersed tor useir rhe EU wia the FU =r dorsermert

mecharism n the majonty of cases this will resar noan effective date consistenr with 1iar given n the sngina stancard ornterpretatan but the need for endorsement restrnicrs rhe
Groes® derretinr o early adopt srandards

The Group s currently assessing the ympact cthat these amendments will have on its financial position. The Group does ner anticipate adopting
these standards and interpretanons ahead of then effective dates.

|Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016



WWWIGASPLC.COM

1 Accounting policies continued

(b) Geing concern

The strength of the Group's and Company's balane e sheet has beenimiproves sigrificantly ov the capital restructur ng as disclosed in note 29 to
the financial sratements Based ar therr strategic plans and work ng capital forecasts. the Directors Fave a reasonable cxoectaner chat the Group
and the Comparty have adequate resources ta continue i exstence for the forewenabie futirs: Thus they cottrue Lo adopt the going coneer
2333 m rhe preparat or af the firancial statemenrs

{c) Basis of consolidation

The consolidated finarncil stateie s present the results of KGas Energy phe and its subsidiaries as 1f they forned a single entity. The ranczl
seaterients of subsid anes used i the presaration of consolidared inancal statemants 370 based on consistert accountng pelicies (o the parent
Al mtercompary Uransactions ana balances belween Group companies, snclud ng unrealied profiis ansing from therm, are ehminated i ful
where sharcs are 1ssued to an Employee Benebt Trust, and the Compary 1s the sponscring entty, it s freared as an extension of the entity

t 31 December 2016, the Group comprised the Company and entinies cortroded by 1Gas Encrgy plc (1t subsidianiesy There have been
10 new subsidharies acquired during the nenod

(d) Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for Laing the acquisition method The cost of the acquisition < measured at the aggregate of the farr
values. at the dlzte of exchange, of assets g ven. hatilties mcured or assumec and equity Instraments ssuecd by the Group n exchange for
control of the acquires. The acquires’s identifiat e assets, hiabilities and contingent iabilities thal meet the conditions for recognit:or under
IFRY 4 are recoprused at their fair value ar the acquisition date Goodwalt ansing o 2Lquisition 15 recogmsed as an asset and initally measured

at cost, bong the excess of the cost of tne business combination ever the Group's interest i the net far value of the identifiable assets,
labiliies and cont ngent labihities recognised If, after reassessment, the Sroup's interest in the net fairvalue of the acquree’s identifable assets,
labilities and contingent habiblies exceeds the cost of the business combinaiion, the e4cess 15 recopnised immediately In the income staterment.
Accusition costs are expensed and shown as a separate ine in the income statemen

(e) Assets held for sale

Mon-curent assets (or disposzl groups) are classhied as held-for-sale if therr carrying amount wili be recovered princinafly thrsugh a sale
trensachion rather than through contimuing use and a sale 1s considered hizhly prebals e vathin a year o the dassification date They are
measured at the lower of thar carryimg amourt and far value less costas of disposal. except for assets such as ceferred tax assets and inencial
assets, which are specifically exempt from tus requirement

An mpaitment loss s recognised for any nitial or subsequent write-town of the asser (or d sposal group) to fair value less toses of disposal
A gam 1y recogised for any subsequent increasos n far value less costs of dicposal of 2 assel (or disposal group), but not i excess o any
cumulative impairme i loss previcusly recognised A gain or [0ss nat previoLsly recogrised by the date of the sate of the non-current asset
(ot disposal group) s recogised gt the date of derecogmiton

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATFMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

1 Accounting policies continued

(f) Joint arrangements

Cerlain of the Group's icence interests are helc jonily with athers under arrangements whereby unincorporatec anc jaintly controllec ventures
are used to explore. evaluate anc ultimatey develop ard produce from irs ol and gas interesrs Accordingly, the Group accounts for its share of
assets, lahilines, income and expenciture of these oint opetations, classil ed i the appropriate balance <heel and ineome statement headings.
axcept where its share of such amounts reman the responsibidity of anather party i accarcance with the terms of carrec interests as acscribec
At (1) below

Whete the Group enters into a farm-in agreenent invo ving a heence in the exploration and evaluation phase, the Graup records all costs that
it incurs Lrder tne terms of the joinr cperating agreement as amended by the farm-n agreement as they are incurred

Vhere the Group enters im0 a farm-out agreement involving a licence in the exploration and evaluation phase, the Group does not reccrd
any expenditure made by the farmee on its accaunt 1L also does nat immediately recognise any gain or lass on s explaravon and evaluasion
farm-out arrangemients, but redesignates any costs previously capitalized in relation to the whole interest as relaung to the partial intceest
refamed Any cash censideraticn rece ved directly from Lhe farmee 1 creclited aganst costs previously capitaiised in refauon to the whole
interest with any excess accounted for by the farmor as a gan on disposal

When the Group, acung as an operalor or manager of 2 joint arrangenent, receves reimbursernent of direct costs recharged to the joint
arrangement, such recharges represent reimbursements of cacts thas the operator ncurred as an agent for the joint arrangemert an.
therefore have no effect on profit or os:

(g) Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Group's consoliiated financial staterments in confermity with IFRS requires managermert to make jucdgements. and
astimates that affect the repuried amounts of assets and liabihties and the disclosure of contingen: habibies at the date of the consalidated
financial sratenrents, and the reported amaunts of revenues andl expenses during the reparting period. Esnimates and assampnions are
continuousiy evalusted and are based un management's experience and other factors, including expectations of future ovents that are
helieved o ne reasoratle under the ¢ rcumstances However, acteal outcomes can differ frem these estimares

In particular, the Group has dentified the follow ng areas where significan: judgements and eseimates are required. and where if actual resulrs
were to differ, this could mate-ally affect the fnancial position or financisl results reperted in a future senod Further sformation on each
of rhese and how they impact the vanous accodnting policies are described in the re evant notes to the financial statements

Recoverable value of intangible exploration and evaluation assets

The Group has capitalised mtangible exnleration and evaluation assets in accordance with FRS 6, which are evaluated for impair-nent as
described at {]) below Anyimparment review, whese required | involves estimates and assumphons relared to matiers (when appropnare)

such as recoverable reserves, production profiles, review of forward oil, gas and electnoly pnces, developrrent, operating and ofi-take costs,
nature of and access agreements and planning permissions, application of taxes ard other matrers Where the firal outcome ar revised estimares
refated o such matiers differ from the estrriates ysed ai ariy eader rnpatreent reviews, the results of such alfferences, to the exteac that they
actually affect any imparment nrovisions, are accaunted for wnen such rewisions are made Derals of the Group's Intangible exploration and
evaluation assets are disclosed i note 10 Lo the financial staterments,

Recoverable value of property, plant and equipment

Manzgement reviews the Group’s property, plant anag equipment 3t least anncally for iamparment indicators The deterrminatian of recaverable
ACIOUNES 1 any restlimgimpairment test requites [udgement aound key assurmiplions. Key assumplions @ the mepamer L medels eelude those
re:ated to prices that are based on forward curves anc long term corporate assumpricrs thereafter, discount rates that are ns<ed to reflect
conditions specific to mdnadual assets, futine costs, both capital and operating that are based on manggement’s estimates having regard Lo past
experience and rhe known characterist cs of the Indivdual acsets, -eserves and Future production, discussed further below Detans of the Group's
property. plant. snd equipment are dieclosed mnote 11 1o the linencial <tatenients

Recoverable value of goodwill

The Group asseszes goodwill each report ng penod re determine whether rhere s any imsairmen: The assessment requires the use of esnimates
ANE ASLMPHONS SUCTAS KON Cerml o prces, discount 1ates, reserves, production profiles and capital expend ture These estimates and
assumptions are subjecr 1o nisk and uncertainty Therefore, fhere 15 a passibibity that changes n circumstances will impact these projecrions,

wit CHmay mipact the recover able value of gooowill Detalls of the Group's goodwill are Jisc osed i note § to the financal sLatements,
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1 Accounting policies continued

(g) Significant accounting judgements and estimates continued

Proved and probable reserves and contingent resources

The volume of proved and prosable oif and gas reserves iz an estimate that sffects the unit of procaction depreciatior of producing ot and gaz
oropesly, olant and equipment as well as beng a sizmiflicant est niata affeling decommissiering provisions, impairment calculations and the
valuztion of o and gas praserties n business combinations Connngent resources affees rhe valuanon of exploranon and explorar on assets
scquired 1 busimess cor braations and the estimation of the rezoverable va ue of these assets mimpammert tesls Proved and probable
reserves and conhingent resources are estimarcd wsing standard recogised evaluation techimcues Eshimates are reviewsed at casr annually
And are eglilar by estimated by independent conaultants Future development costs sre estirated taking into account the level of development
required to procuce the reserves by reference to operators, where anplicable, and internat engineers

Deferred tax asset recognition

Deferred tax assels ate recognized for unused tax usses 1o the sxtert thal e probable that taxable prafit wall ne avalabie against which the
losses can be utilsed Significant management yudgement 1s requ red to determene the amount of deferred tar assets that can be recogmises,
Besed upon the likely tming and the level of future taxable profits together with future tax olasnimg strategles Esomates o ffuture taxable profits
are Based on cas flows expected to be penerared from internal estimates of projected production and costs, Detals of the Group's deferred tax
assels ncludiog 1 se not recognsed doe to dncertamnty resardirg the future ut Dsation, are disclosed 1 note 7 o the financal statements

Decommissioning costs

The estimated cost of decommussioning at the end of the producing lives of fields s reviewed penocically and 1s based or torecast grice
evels and technolagy at the nalance shaet dale Provision s made for the estimated cost al the balanre sheet date 11sing a discounted cach
Faw methodology a1d a riss feee rate of return Details of the Group’s decorimessionirg provisions arc disclosed i note 20 to the financial
staterents

Functional currency

The determmation of funcuonal currency often requires signiticant judgemet where the primary economic ewironment i which a comoaiy
operates may 1ot be clear, The parent entity recanaiders the functional curency of its entities if there 1s a change i the under ying transactions,
cvents and conditions which determines the primary ecanonmc envieonmet

(h) Exceptional items
Fxceptional werms are material items of .ncome o expend-ture which, in the opimon of the Directars, due to their nature and infrequency
require separate icenthication on the face of the income statement to allow a better understanding of the financizl performance 11 the year

(i) Revenue

Revenue compriaes the invoiced value of goods and services sLpplied by the Group, net of value added rax ared trade ciscounts Revenue

15 recogniace i Lthe case of ol gas and electioty sales when goods are delwvered and title hias passed Lo the custorner, This generaly occurs
when the product 1s physically cebvered ro e customer's premises or transferred info a vessel, pipe or offer -lefivery mechanism

Reverue from the production of ol from fields in which the Group has a1 interes: with other producers, 15 recognised based on the Group's
worsing nterest and the terns af the relevent production sherng contracts Where ol produced by Lthird parties 1s processed and gelivered
to g refinery by the Group, the measurement of the revenue depends upon whether physical title to the ol passes to the Group 2r whether
the Group stmply acts an agent fur the preducer

(i) Non-current assets
Goodwill
Guodw s imtially misasured at cost, beng Lhe excess of the aggregate of the consideration tanslfened and the amount recognised cver

the far value of the idennifiable net assets acyuired and liabilities assumed 1 a busmess combination

Afterimnai recognition, geodwallis measured af cost less amy accumulated irparment losses

Goodwillis rested for impairment at least annually and when circumstances mdicate that the carrying value may be impared.

Imparment s determined for goodwill by assessing the recoverable amount of cach cash generat ng unit ('CGL™) or greup of CGUs to which

the goodwill relates Where the recoverable amaunt of the CGL s less than its carrying amount, armimparment 1255 1s recognised  Imparment
vstes relating to poodwill canat oc reversed in future periods

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED !

1 Accounting policies continued

{J) Non-current assets continued

Intangible exploration and evaluation assets

The Group accounts for exploration and evaluatior costs 1 accordarce vath the requirements of 1FRS & “Explaration for and Fyaluahion

of Mineral Resoutces” as foliows:

* Any cosrs incurred prior [ obtainng the legal nghts to exslore zn arca are expensed immediately to the Income Starement Crperdicures

related Lo developiment and producton actvioes are ot recogrised as exploration and evalialion assets

Expenaitures recognised as explgration and evaluanion assets comprise those related ro acquisition of nights to explore, topographical,

geolagical, geochenncal and geophyaical studies esploratory driling (in: luding conng and sampling). a- Liviies in relation Lo evaluating the

technical feasibility and commercial viability of extracting hydracarbens (including appraisal drling and producrion tests) and any land nghrs

acquired for the sole puspose of effecting these actwlies Theee costsmnddude emoloyee cosls, direcily atinbulable averheads, matenials ard i
consumasles, equipment costs and payments made [0 contractors

Taryzhle ascets acquired for ase n explo-abion and evaluation actrties are classified as property, plant and equipment. Howevear, to the extent

that such rangible assets are cansumed in develop ng an intangiole exploration and evaluation asset, the amount reflecting that consumphion

15 recorded as part of the exploration and evaluation asset

o Expencitures recogrised as exploration anc evaluation assets are inimally accumulatec ana capitahsec by reference to appropriate geographic

ateas Expenditure recognised as explaration and evaluaner assets are trarsferred to property plang and equipment and classfied as ol and |
gasassers wher technical feasiality and commercial viatnhry of extracting "ydrocarbons is demaonstrab-e :
Exploration and evaluduion assets are assessed forimparment (on the baws described be ow), and aiy impar rment [oss rec sgnised.,

be“ore reclassification,

Impairment testing of exploration and evaluation assets

Expencitures recognisec as exploration and evalualion assets are tested for imparment whenever lacts and creumsiances sugpest 1hat they may
be imparred, which includes when a licence 1s approaching rhe end of s rerm and 15 not expecred to be renewed, there are 1o substantive olans
for contmued explurat or o7 evaluat.or of 37 zred, the Group decides o ahandor an ated, or wh lst deveiapiment i likely to proceesd in an ares
rhere are indications thar the exploration znd evaluation asset costs are unbikely ro be recovered in full either by development or through saie

Property, plant and equipment - interests in oil and gas properties

Property, plant ard equipment - ol and gaz properties are accounted for as follows

» Ol ard gas properties and other preperty, plart and equipmert are stared ar ccsz, less accumulated depreciar or and accumulated

Impairmrent losaes

The cost af an asset compnses ity purchase price ar CoNsTuchon cost, any costs direct'y attnbutable to bringing the asset into operar an

and. for quabfying assets (where relevant ), botrovang costs The purchase price or Construs Lon cost s the aggregate anount paid and

the far value of amy orher consideration given to acquire the asset The cost of ol and gas assets al:o includes ar amourt equal ro the

decomimissioning cost estimate The <apitalised valee of any associatec fnan e leases are alo mchuded within property, plant and equprment

Lrpenditure relahng to inferests n ol and gas properties includes both expenditure which 1s depleted on 3 unit of production bass,

commencing at the starl of commercial production and expenditure which 1 ceprediated on a straight hine basis over the relovant asset’s

estimated uscful hfe Where expenditure s deprecated on a wnit of praduction basis, the ceplenon charge is ca culared according fo the

proportan that product or bears o the recoverabie teserves for sac praperty

The Group's incerests in ol anc gas properties are assessed for indications of impairment inclucing events or changes in Circumstances

which indicate that the carrpng valae of an asset ray not be tec overable, when impaitmeent s computed on the basis as set oul helow

Any impairment in value 15 cnarged 1o the Income Starement

s Net proceeas from any daposai of development/producing assets are compared Lo the previously capitaiised costs for the relevant asset
or group of assets A gair or loss ¢n disposal of a cevelopmenr.prodacing asset s recognised 0 the Income Statement ta the extert thar
the ret proceeds excesd ar are less then the approprate pormion of the net capitabsed costs of the axset o group of asers
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1 Accounting policies continued

{j) Non-current assets continued

Impairment

Imparrment tests. when requered as described above, are carnied out o0 the fullovang basis

® By compar ng the sum cf ary emounts cartied in 2ie books gs comparsr w the recoverabl= anount

s Therecoverable amoun: is the hegher of an assets fair value less costs to sell zncits vatue muse The Groop penerally assesses the value
muse vsing the estimated fuiure cash flows which are cisconnied Lo ther present value using a pre-tas discount rate that reflects wurrent
imarket azsessments of Tae time value of money and the nisks spec-“ic to the assct or CGL

» Where there has been a charge for impairment in an earlier periog that charge wall be reversec in afater penoc where there has been a change

in crcumstances to the extent that the ~ecoverable amount s higher than the ner book value at the hime, In reversing impairment losscs,
the carrying amount of the assel will be ncreased Lo the lower of its onginal carrying value anc the carrying value that waould have been
getermined (ret of depleren} had no impairment loss been recogrised in prior perocs

Decommissioning

Where a liability for the remiaval of prodiction facihles or sle resteration exdsts, 4 provision for decommissioning 1s recognsed The aimount

recognised 18 discounted to s present value and is reflected in the Group™s non-current liabilties A correspond ng asset s included in the
Al optiate categary of Lhe Group's son-current assets (ntangibde exploration and evaluation assets and property. plant and equiprent),
desending on the acccunting treatment adopted for the undertying operationsiassct leading to the docommissronming provision. ~he assot
roaseessed for inpanment and depleted i accordance with the Group’s polices ds sel ot above

Carried interests

where the Group has cntered into carried interest agreements in exploration and evaluation projects and the Group's interest 15 being
carried by 3 third party. no amounts are recorded 11 the financial staterments where expenditure ir-urred unacer si.ch agreements 15 not
retundasle Where expenditure is refundable, out of what wea d but ror the carry agrecments have been the Group’s share of productier,
the Group records amounts as noN-CLrrert assets, with a correspond ng offset in current labilities cor nor-corrent llabiities, as appropriate,
but only once itis apparent that itis maere likely than nat that future production will be adequate Lo result in a relund uncer the terms

of any ca‘ry agrerment, the Group records refunds only ta the extent that they ate experled to be repayable

Other property, plant and equipment

Other property plant and cquipment s stated at cost to the Group less accumulated depreciation Depreciat-on 1s provided on sach assels,
with the exception of freehold land, at rates calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, [ess therr estimated residual vaiies. over therr
estimated usefd' ives at the fo lowng rates, wta any impairment be ng accounted for as addiuicnal depreciation

Equipiment used for exploration ana evaluation - between sicand twiehve years on a straight ine basie

Frechold land - irdefinite useful hfe

Bullcings/leasehole property improverments - over five to Len years on a straight ire bassfover the peniad of the lease
Mixtures, fittings and equipment. - between three and twenty years ¢ a straignt ine bas:s

Motor vehicles - over four years on a straight line basis

The Group does net capitalise arounts considered to be inmaterial

(k) Financial instruments
Cash and cash equivalents
Caulrand cash ecquwalents comprice cash on hand and cash held on current acccant or on shiort-term deposits o vanable interest rates with

original maturry periods of up re three maonths Any interest earned s accried monthly and ciassified as inrerest incaime within firarce ncome.

Other financial assets - restricted cash

Restricted cash relates to hond guaraniees issuad to governments for the performiance undai the terne: of wotk prograsimes Funds are only

Class hied as cash and ¢ash equivalents when momies are transferred to and uader the cortroi of the Groug

Trade and other receivables
It ade rece vahles are mitally recognised at fai value when relateg sinounts are nverced, then caned ab this zmount less any allowances
for 2oubtful debts or provision made far impairment of these recerables

Trade and other payables
These financis habiites are all non-nterest bearng and are inmially recognsec at the far value of the consideralion payable
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

1 Accounting policies continued

(k) Financial instruments continued

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Group enters into dervatves to manage s exposure 1o vaniability 1 the price realised on a proportion of its crude ol preduction

All derative financian mscruments ae ntially recogrised ac far value on the ddle a derivative contiactis entered nto and are subsequently
re-measured at their fair velue ar each penod end Apart “rom those dervatives designated 3¢ gualifying cash flow hedging nstrurments,

2l changes i far value are ~scorded as firanaal ncome or expense in the vear mowhich they arse, atherwse they are 1ecogn sed in ciher
comprehersive Income

Fair value s the amourt for which a fnancial asser, 1zbiity ornstrument could be exchanged between knowledgeabie and wallng parties in an
arm's length transaction, 101 determimed by reference to g oted market prices adjpusted [or estimated transacton costs that woul be mcurred
i an actual transaction, or by the use of established estmanion tech-uques sucn as option pricing mede s and cstmatec discounted values of
cash flows The fair valle of detvatve financial instruments has oeer caloulated on 3 dicounted cash flow basis by refererce to forward imarket
prices and sk free rerurns adjusted in the case of denvative financiat fiabiitics by an approor ate credit spread

Derratives empecded in host contracts, such as warrants attached to foans, are accounted for as separale dervatives and recorded at far value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to those of the host contracts ane the host contracts are nol held for trading
or designated at fair value though profit or loss These emaedded denvatives are measdred at faw value with changes in fair value recognised

n the 1ncome staterrent

Warrants

When warrants do not qualify as eguaty instremerts under IAS 39 due o Lhe vanable number of shares tnat wou & be ssued in eacn case they
are arcounted for as finarcial habihties. “he warranes are iritizlly recogrised at far value on the date they are 1ssued and are subsequently
remeasured to far valae at each penod end Al changes in fair value are recogrised in the income statement.

Impairment of financial assets

Inrefarion ro financial assets, a provaicn for impairment s made when there s olyechive evidence Jsuch as the probarility of insolvency or
sipnificant financar d ficulues of the debtor) that the Group wil not be asle to collect ail of the amodnts cue wrder the ongiral terms of the
nvaice The carmying amount of recewables s reduced through use of an allowance accnanr Impaired debrs are derecagiise bwhen they are
aseessed as uncollectible.

(1) Borrowings

Rorrowings are measured ininally at “ar value  After initial recogriron, irrerest bearing loang and borrowings are sut:segaenty neasured ae
amortised cost using the Effective Interest Rate (EIRTY method Gaing and losses are recopnised in the incorme statement when the Labihioes are
derecognised as well as through the FIR amortsalion process “when mansgement estimates of the amounts or tmings of cash flows are revised,
borrowangs arere-measured using the revised cash fow estimates under the orgingl eftecuve mterest rate with any conscquert adjustment beng
recagnised in the income statement

Amornsed cost s calculated Dy takirg into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or costa that are an integral part of the FiR
The BIR amortsation wancduded in finance costs i tie mconie statement

Borrowing costs

Porrowing caors direcrly attributable o the acguisinian, construction or production of qualifying assets. which are assers thar necessarn y take
A substant al penad of ume to get teady for their ntended ase or sale, are anded o the cost of these assets. untl <uch time as the assers are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Invesirment iIncome earned on the femporary investment of specific borrowings pending thair expendifure o qualifying assers 15 deducted from
the bornowing ¢ osts eligible fo- cepitalisation

All nther horrowang ¢osts are recognimed in the nconse statement n the penods n which they are neured

(m) Leases

The deterrrinanon of whether zn arrzngeme it 1s, or contains alease is hased on the substance of the arangement ar inception dare includig
whetner the fulflimert of the arrangement s dependent on the use of a specific aszet ar assets or the arrangement corveys a rgit Lo use the

asser,

Operating leases
Rentals are charged te the income statement on a straight ine basis over the period of tne ledse
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1 Accounting policies continued

{m) Leases continued

Finance leases

Assets held under finance leases arc included in tangibee faed azsets at thair capital va ue and depreciated over thair uschul lives Czpita value

in Aelinsd ax the amourt equal to the fair valae of the leased proparty o f lawer, the present value of the mirernum ledss payments, each
derermmed ac the incepiion ¢f the case Lease pavirents consist of caprie! and finance charge elements, the himance charge element is charged
to the income statemert

(n) Inventories

Ireentanes, consisting of crude oil, drling marcrials and maintenance materia's, are stated at the lawer of cost 3nc net realiszble value. Costs
cotnprise 3l costs of puichase, cost of conversion and other costs incurr=die br nging the nventones to thenr present locatron and condibion
Weighted average cest 1 usec to determine the cost of ordinarky inter-chanugable itemrs,

(o) Taxation
The Lax expese represents the sum of current tax and deferred 1ax

Current rcome tax assets and alalities are measured ar the amount expected to be recovered or pard to the tax authonties Tarable
srofti(koas) aiffers from the protiyf(lsss) before Lasation as regarted it the Income Statement because it excludes iterms of income or
exoense that are taxable or deductible in ather vears and it fu-ther excludes items that are never tavable or deductible The Group's liabuhty
for current tax s calculated asing tax rates that have boen enacted or substantvely enacted by the balance sheet date

Lieterrad tax s recogrised n respect of all terrporary differences that have originated but not reversed at the belance theet date except when

the deferrec tax habil ty arises fram che imitial recogninon of goodwitl or an asset or halility in a transachion that 15 not a busness comosmanon anc,
at the time of the transactior, af1ccts ngither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss lemporary differences zrise trom differences at the
swiance sheet date betwesn the tax bazes of assets and habilities and therr carryng amounts for fmancial reporting purposes Deferred tax habibes
are "ol discounted, Dcferred tas assets are recegrised to the extent that it s regarded as mure Tkely than not that they will be recovered.

The carrying amcant of deferred Lexs reviewed at cach reporting date and recuced Lo the extent that it s no longer probable that sulfiuent
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asser to oe unhsed Unrecogrised de®erred tax assets are reassessed at
each repurting date and are recognised Lo the extent that i has becorme probable thal “uture taxable orof ts will allow the deferred Lax asset
to Le recovered.

Deterred tax assets anc labilities are measured at the taxrates that are expected to apply in the penod winen the asset is realisec or the labihity
1 settled, based on the Lax rates Jand tax laws ) that have been enacted o substantively enacted at the repo-ting date.

Deferred Lax telating to nems e opmsed outside profit or loss s recognsed uutside profit or loss Deferred Lax terns are recogrised
I correlatior ro the uadertying transaction either in ether comprehensive iInccime or direcrly in equity

(p) Share based payments

Where shgre ophions or wanrants are awarded Lo employees cluding Directors, the “ar value of the options or warrants a. the date of the grant
15 recorded 11 equiry over the vesting period Non-market vesting conditions, but only those related to service and performance, are taken nto
actount by adpsting the aumber of equity mstruni=nts expected to vest 4t 24 h balance she=t date so thal, ultimetely, the cumulative ame.ait
recognisec over the vesting period 1s based on the number of options that eventually vest Al otner vesting conditicns. including market vesong,
conditions, are factored into the fan value of the options or warrants granted As long s all other vesting concinons are satisfied, the ame.ant
recarded 1s computed irrespective of whether the marker vesting conditions are satisfied The cumulative amount recegnised s not adjusted

for the falure to schievs o narket vesting cordimon, alchough equity o Langer required for options or wdi1ants may be trasfened Lo another
equity reserve

Where the terms and conditions of optians or warrants are modified befare they vest, the increase n the fair value of the opticns, measured
b tha Change from mmediately before to after the modification, s also recorded in eguity over the remaring vesting period

When an equity-settled award s cancetied, it is treated asaf 1L vested on the date of carcellation. and any expense not yet recagnised on the
award -» recognised immediately

where an couity settled award 1> identified as a reslacement it wall be Lreated as a mediication Lo the orig nal plan where the mcremental fair
value of the replaceraent awace 15 expensed over the vesting nerind of the veplacement award Tne far value of the cnginal award onts grant

dale continues to be recognized aver s cnginal vesting period

Where equity Mstruments are granted Lo persons other than empluyecs, the amount recogrized i equity 1s the fair value of goods and
services recetvedd
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

1 Accounting policies continued

{p) Share based payments continued

Charges corresponding 1o the amounts rec ognosed vequity are accounied for as a cost aganst profit and loss unless the services rendered
qualfy for capiralisation ag a no-current asser Costs may be capitalised wirthin nen-curret assers in the avenc of services be g rendered
ncorpes o with an acquisiten of Inkangible explodation anc evaliation assets or property. plant and equpment

Where shares aressued 1o an Ernployee Benelit Tiust, and [he Cormparny 15 the wponsonng enoty. e value o such shares at iscue will be
recorded in share capstal and share pre mium account m the ordinary way, but wal net affect shareholders” “unds since this same value will be
shown A< a deduction lrom shareholders funds by way of a separate component of equity

(q) Post-retirement benefits

& subsidiary wittin the Group operates a def nec cortribution pension scherme The assers of the scihemie are helc sepa-ately from those of the
Group ir an independently adrianistered fund The arnoant charged to the Incume Statement represents the conenbutions payable to the scheme
nrespect of the accounrng period

(r) Equity
Equity instruments issued by the Company are usually recurded at e proceads receved, net of dirgclizsue custs. and ailucated between
called up chare capatal ard shave pre mium accoLris as approprare

(s) Foreign currency
The conselidated financ al staterents are presented ir UK peund sterling, the funcusnal currency of the Corrpany

Transacrions denorminated in currencies orher than functional currency zre franslared at the exchange rate rul ng at the date of the transaction
Monetary assers and labities e ormimated inforeign currencies are re-trandlated at the rate of exchange ruling ac Lthe balance sheet date
All differences that anse 3re recorded in the iInceme statement

For the purposes of consolidzhion, the ircome statemeant items of these entities for wich the UK pound sterting is not the furctional

currency are trandated nto WK pound sterling &t the average races of exchzngs dunng the penod The celaled halance sheets are translated

ar the rares rulirg at the balance sheer care Fxchange differences ansing on translat:on of the opening ret assets 2ng resylts of such cperations,
are teperted noLher compretiensie income and accontlated inequity The exchange differences ansing on intercompany belane es tat form
part of an enfity’s net invesiment in a foreign aperation, are recognised .n othes comprehens ve Incame and accamulated n foreign currency
translabion resetve untl the disposal of the formgn operztion

On digposal o entities with a different *uncuional currency to the Company's funcuonal cunency, the deferrec curnulat ve exchange differences
recognised in equity retating to that parnicular operanon would be recogmised n the income statement

(t) Discontinued operations

The Group classifies non-current assets and disposal groups as hele for ssle if ther carrying amounts vall be recovered anncipally through a sale
rat1er than thraugh continuing use Such non-current assets and disposal groups chssified as veld for sale are measured at the lower of thar
carrying amount and fair value less costs Lo sell Costs Lo dipose are the ncremmental costs directly atnbutsble w the sale, excluding the finance
costs and Income tax expense

The criteria for held for sale classificatian 15 ~egardad as met only when =e sale i highly probable and the asset or dispesal group 15 available

for immediate distibution i s present cendition Acions recuired to cornplete the sule should indicate that s wrikely that sigrubicant changes
to rhe sale will be made or that rhe sale vall be watheirawn Managemert rusr be committed ro rhe sale being expected wichir one year from the
date of the class)ication

Property, plant and equipment ard intangible assets are not depreciatad or amertised vnce classified as held for <ale

Assels and habilities classilied as heid tor szle are prese wted separately as currertitems m the statemert of financial position Assets and habilities
rlassified as held for sale are presentedd separately as current items in the statement of financial position

A disposal grosp quaif e as a dscontinued opermuon f 1= a comperent of anentivy that either has been disposed of, o s Classified @ held
for sale, and

e Represerts aseparate major Ine of husness or geagrephir al area of operatians.

s Is part of a single co-o-dinated plan to dispase o a separate major ine of business or geograpical arca of operations, or

o 150 subsd ary aoguired exclisively wiLh & view toesale

Dise onbnued cperations are cx fuded from the res i of continung anerations and are presentes ae a simgle armount as profit or oss after Las

from drscontinued cperations i the Income statement Al other notes to 1he financ:al sztements include amounts for cortirting operafions.
unless otherwise mentioned
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2 Revenue and segment information

RS 8 requires cperating segments (o be identfierd on the bass of ntenal reports sbout compe nents of the Group Uac ere regularly
evewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker 7*CCEMT) to make deczons about resoudrces 1o be alocated to the segmrents and assess
ther pesfotirear e, and for which fnanaal mfonmateon s =vatlable 10 the case of the Group, the CODM are the Chief Execitive Officer ard
the Board of Directars and all intormation reported to the CGOR 15 based on the censolidated cesuits of the Group reoresenning core (LK)
and non-care (Rest of the Wirld) operating segments Therelore the Croup bes two oneraung and repoiiab e segmerts as reflecled inthe
Croup’s consolidated financial statements

Al revenie, which reprosents turnover, arises solely within the Umted Kingdom ang refates 1o external parties Revenues of approwmately
p i S p J

£ O milon and £10°3 1illion were denved lram the Group's two lagest < ustomers (None months ended 37 Decenber 2075 £11 8 milliur
and £.10 7 milhon)

The majonty of the Croup's nan-current asscls ase inthe Uaited K ngoom

Year ended
31 December
Rest of 206
UK the world Group
o o ) o o . E000 £000  £000
Ol wales Lo exiornai customers 30,009 - 30,009
Electricity sales toexternal customers o - 462 0 - 462
30,471 - 30,471
Segment operating loss (15,926) (67) (15,993)
Interest expense (nore 6} (1,930) - (11,930)
Interesting ore {ote 6} 63 - 63
Other finance costs _net ot 6) e e o (e3) - (16913)
Loss before tax anc discontinuec oparations (44,706) (67 (44,773)
Other segment information
Caprtal expe wditure - expleranan and evaluation (rote 10) 3,616 - 3,616
Capital expenditure - property, plant and ecaipment (note 113 5,964 - 5,964
Depletion, depreciation and amaortisation (note 11) 6,494 - 6,494

S crontt s

wnded
I e rber
Zest of STy
UK e word Grow
£ £0.00 o]
Ol sales to external customers 24753 - 24,753
tlect iciy sales to external custorners i} _ S 0 - 30
25,123 - 20123
Segrent operaingloss (56,408) (241)  (56649)
Interest expense (nare 63 (3.731) (8,731}
Interestircome note 6) 105 - T
Other fmancemcome ~ct (notcey o i s B
Loss before tax anc discontinues operations {64.223) {241} Bdan
Other segment information
Caprtal expediture exploration and cvaluation (rofe 10) 2,931 - 2,931
Uapitzl expenciture - propet by, pant and equipment (note 17} 7573 - 7574
Depletion, depreciation ard amortisation (note 1) 7,249 - 7,249
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FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

3 Operating loss

Year IS O
ended e ded
31 December o7 el ol
2016 15
7 7 ) ) . i _£000 G
Operaling lose i< stated atler charging/(cediung
Staff costs 16,050 8.881
Depletion, depracialion andamortisation 6,474 7234
Refinancing costs 2,969 -
Acquisition costs - 107
Auanors'rerruneraber
Audit of the financial statements 180 425
Aucit of the Company's subsicharies 60 £0
laxation advisory services 10 -
Other non-aadit services 179+ 2
Profit onedieposal of ol & gas assets - (3,998)
Operating lease charges
I and and busddings 2,005 1.544
Other 256 170
Other aon-n ot serve e nclade FETR ralier e d to oe presicis wodear o G rtenr ey o

Profit on disposal of oil and gas assets

the profit on disposal of ol and gas assets for the perind ended 31 Becenber 2005 arase as a result of the tarr-cut agreement with INEOS
Upstrezm Limited (“INEQS™} whuch comsleted it May 2015 Lnder the agreement, INFOS acguired = 50% interest in 1Gas’ LK Gnshore PIDLs
147,184, 189 and 190 and a 60% nterest in 1Gas UK Onshere PEDLs 1445, 193 and EXL 27350 (the "Bawland Licences”) n1the North West of
Tngland In addinon, INFOS acquired 1Gas’ entire working interest ir the acreage beld unde- PEDL 133 in Scotland In the Tast dMidlands, INFOS
Ao acquirec a 20% nterest i PEDLS 012 ard 2000 INEOS assumed aperatorship of PEDLy 145 and 193 and EXL 273 1Gas retaired npeatorshp
of al other Rowlard Licences. INFOS made a cash payment re 1Gas of £30 0 milhon on completion of tne deal, resulning na gain of ££ & milhon
ana will arovide A fully funded future work progratime of ap s £138 0 mithon gross, of woich 1Gas" snare 1s expecied Lo amount to Approximately

£58 G milhicn

Gain on oil price derivatives

Year N o reeths

ended erdect

31December  *iDecerbe

2016 e

- . _ o _ £000 1o
Realised gain on maturity 8,473 3,347
Unrealised (loss)fpanr } o (11,969) 5281
(3,496) 3,618
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Year  Nreinocinn
ended [Es it
31 December 3 [ie eribier
2016 REAY
£000 Lo
Stafl costs comprisedd

wages and safares 9,013 5,948
Social security cosis 1,010 431
Qler pension Costs 802 7.5
Ermpioyce share based payrent cost S , 2225 1343
16,050 ®4K1
No. N

Average monthly number of employees including Directorsin the penodiyear
Oper abions, including services 116 130
Acminsirative 46 45
162 175

Aproportion of the Group's slaff casts shown above 15 capitahsed as addilions to intangible sxploration and cvaiuation assets and property, plamt
and equinment In actordance with the Gres accounting policies 16 addition, a proporuion s reckarged tooint venture partners as part of our

Umewmmg rake

Uetails ol Directors' remuneration, [ rectors' transactions and Lirectars interests are set out n the aud ted section of the Directars’

Re nurerathion Reporr waich forms part of these financial staterments

The Group recognised £0 & millon (Nine montts ended 31 Necernber 2015+ £2.1 milhon) of restructuning costs far the year,

5 Other income
Cther mcome indudes £0 4 nillaor (Nine month: ended 31 December
censideration as described in note 21

6 Finance income and costs

Friance ncone:
Interest on short-te depesits
Foreign oxchange gains

Qther interest

Gam on Bon:d nuyback (hore 18)
Ganion Fzir value of warrants (note 19)

Firance im&@jyecogmsed inincome statement.
Finance expense

Luss onsale of bonds Jote 78

Inierest on borrowings

Foraign cxchange loss

Urwnding of discount e provisions {nete 20) R

FNance expense recognises i Income stalement

201z,

Year

ended

31 December
2016

£000

&3

1,540
11,930
14,341

746

29,057

£4.9 nllion) refating Lo the release of contingent deter-ed

a1 agnEng
erded

57 Decirtier
s

1))

596

9127
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

7 Taxation

i) Tax charge on loss from continuing ordinary activities
Year  huie norpcs

ended 2kl
31December 7 Neremibe
206 Aol

£000 S

UK carparation t2x
Current tax onincome for the year - 1.253
Crearmrelationtopriorycar (149) (33

Totsleurrent taxcharge . e (49 @
Deferred rax

Currentyear rredit relauing Lo the ongination or reversat of ternperary dhifferences (6,009) 16,418)
Current year crecit relating to the moverment cue Lo the tax rate changes (6,270) -

Credit inrelation 1o prior year (578)  (\7E7)

_ o (2857) (RIS

lotal deterred rax creait

Tax credit on profic on oroinary acoivities {13,006) (17257)

ii) Factors affecting the tax charge

"he majonity of the Group's profits are generated by “1ing-lence” buine ses which attract SK corporation tax and supplerentary charge

at a combined average rate of 40% T4 s has decreased fron- 50% fellowang the reduction in the supplementary charge rare from 20% to 10%
with effect from 1 January 2016,

Areconcibiation of the UK statutory corporation tax rate applied to the Group's loss betore tax to the Group' total ta credic s as Tollows

Year T oS

ended onicked
31December 7 e el &
2016 . Y

£000 L

Loss fror cantinuing ordinary activities betore tax L (44,773) (54,472

Uxpected tax credit nased on profit or loss from contnung ordinary acrines multiphed by an average

combiner] rate of corporation axand supplementary charge in the Hx ol 471% {2015 50%) (17,509) EEMET)]
Deterred tax credii in respect of the prior year (578) (1,757)
Current tax credit refated to prior year (149) (339)
lax effec L of expenses not d owabie for tax purposes [ncorme oot taxable) - 2,926 14,560
Tax effect of differerces in amaunts not allowabie for supplementary charge purposes”® 945 1,750
Impact of profits or losses taxed or relieved at different rates 3,093 {135
Loss carried back 975 0
Net increasef{decrease) i unrecognised losses carried forward 3,961 897
laxratechange _ o - - o (6270) -
lax credit on loss on ordinary activties (13,006) (14257

Faneasee bt ol cewab for Tan Puipoeet priie s Coran e ema ana fretes a0 Tae s et by

UMt At s Dt e s plernenie, i e parpese reite rane” T ronong R T B | R e I N S T A T L NI SN AR R
Proin et o s npienert sy (harg(
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7 Taxation continued
iil) Deferred tax
The mowement on the deterred tad hability i the year s <howr be ow
Year RO T

ended
31 December
2016
o ) L o o £000 Y
Opening labiity at beginning of yearpenod {14,636) (32,810
lax credit relating to prior yeariperiod 578 1.757
Taxcredi during the year/period recogrised ininceme staterent 6,009 15,418
laxcredic ansmng cue to the changes in tax rates 6,270 -
Closing hability at enc of year/period (1,779) 14 635)

The followang 15 an analysis o the deferred tax hzbiity by category of tomporary differerce
31 December <1 Db

2078 s
£000 ERIN
Accelurated capital allowances (34,206) (41 328
lax losses carned forwarc 22,522 22,659
Investment allowance unutilisec 313 ,
Decormussioning provision 6,348 FUT5
Unrealised gains or losses on dervatve contracts 2,126 {3573
Sharebascc payments ~_.yvng 8™
Deterrec tax habiities (1,779) 51,636)

iv) Tax losses
Deferred tax assets ave been recagnised i respect of tax losses and other temporasy differences where the Directors believe it s probable

that these assets will be recavered Such tax losses include £87 4 milllon {37 Decerrber 2015 £58.7 milhon) of ring-fence corporation tax losses

The Group Fas further fax losses and orker similar artributes czrmed forward oF approamately £210 mithon (31 December 2015 L187 million)
T which no deferrerd tax aseet is rec ognised die 1o Insufficient certanty regarding the avallability of appropriate future taxable profits Such
s carned forward include losses ansing in Dart UK compare: acquired n 2014 The unrccognised losses may affect future tax charges
chould certain subsidtaries i the Group genetate taxable trading profits n futue penod:

8 Earnings per share (“EPS™)

Basic EPS amounts are bawed on the loss for the year after taxation attributable 1o ordinary equity holders of the parent of £32 9 nulhon
(MNine months ended 31 December 2015 £44 8 million) and the weighted average number of ardinary shares outslanding during the period
of 299 S eliron {31 December 2015 225 9 mifion)

Diluted EPS armounis are basec on the loss after taxation attnbutable Lo the orcindry eauity holcers of the parent anc the weighted average

number of shares outstancing during the period plus the woightec average nuriber of ordinary shares that would beissuec on the conversion
oi all the potentially dilutive ordinary shares nto ordinary shares, erzept where thesc are anti-dilutive
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

8 Earnings per share {“EPS”") continued
The “allewing reflects the income and share data usea in the basic and dilurec earmings per share compurations

Year prererthes

ended fndedd

31 December 51 Des et

2016 iR
Basc FPS - ordinary shares of “Qp each (pence) (10.99p) (1515)
Diluredd FPS - o-chinary shares of 10p each (pence) (10.99p) (15715p)
Lass for the year/perniod attributable to equity halder s of the parent - £000 (32,911) (44,322)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in the yezrperod - basic FPS 299,642,623 295947708

Weighted average number of ordinary sharas inthe yearpenod - dituted EPS 299,542,623 295947708

There are 32,777,361 porernally dilutive warrants and options over the ardinary shares ar 31 Decernber 2016 (31 December 2015 23,305,230),
which are not ncluded in the calculation of diluted eaimings per share becadse they were anti dilut ve as ther conversion to ordinary shares world
decrease the loss per share.

9 Goodwill
31 December 310 prrgher
2016 2y
S o S £000 £
Opening balance 4,801 42 00R
mpairment T
4,301 4,801

Gaodwill s monitered by conventional and unconveational CGUS forirternal managemert purposes The carrpng value of goodwallrelates 1o
uncenventional assers acquired as part of the Dart acquisition in 2014 Goodwilt related 1o the conventicnal assets was impaired in full n the mine
months ended 31 Decemb=r 2016

The Group: tests goodwil for impairment annually or mere frequently f there are indications that goodwil might be impaired The Group
reviewed the valuation of goodwall as ar 37 December 2016 and assessed it for impairment by estimaring the fair value of risked confingent
rescllrees using an estimated market valuatior of rescurces based on 2 recent transact on Tre fair valie = a level 3 fair value measirement, as
defined in note 24 Mo imparment was required tor the year 731 December 2075 £392 2 milliory Full detals of the 2015 goodwillimpairment
are d sclosedir the Group's 2015 Anncal Reoart which 13 ava lable al www igasplc com There was no tax effect of the impairmen: of goaawall for
the nine manths enced 31 December 2015,

10 Intangible exploration and evaluation assets

Year P e 1L ey

ended et

31 December 3100 e b

2016 ?

o B 7 o £0_DO o AN

ALY January/aprt 113,394 151,615

Additions 3,616 2931
Farm-out - (28.252)

Changes In decommissioning {77 -
Amounts whrten off — ) o ) S o (4,485) (12,900)

At 31 December 112,448 175,384

T oo ot azae nreased nohoe h the decanas W7 Tecemner 200 Gt 00

i ~conacte e o e croomriersn] 2005 e e

et ned evr ot oy ot

PACTAE wnte off 2t unconve tian Ve e el e o hieen,

St yeet oSS ahor dus el

Hndonye snsedl exnlariion g eva el S leer ce v maderen o e ncanmen o apenment of DE-snvent oral evaloras on

A0 e AU o 15t oF 56 nhn
Under the terms of the secured bond agresnrent, the secured bondholders have a fikec and ficating charge over "hese assets
The Group’s exploratian anc evaluahon assers were reviewed for inaicarors o7 impairment as ar 37 Decerber 2016 Nc indicztars of impar-mert

were identified. As at 31 Decernber 207 5, the impairment of LK-ronventional assets was £5 9 million predas (£2 9 mdlior post-tax) Full details
ofthe assumptions used in the 2015 review of impairment are disclosed in the Group's 2015 Annual Repart which s availabic 2w ipasple com
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11 Property, plant and equipment
__ Yearended 31 December 2016

QOiland gas Other fixed
assets assets Total

S £000 £000 o £000
Cost
At 1 Januaryfapnl 147,434 3,73 151,165 144 230 4318 148,548
Accitions 5,622 342 5,964 7480 93 7573
Disposals (77 (308) (383) {383) (555) (938)
Changesin decorimissicmng™ 15,350 - 15,350 {3,893) {3.893)
Write ooff - - - - {(119) UL
Fareign exchange - - - (N (M
At 31 December 168,329 3,767 172,096 147432 373 151,165
Depreciation and impairment
AT Jaruaryidpnl 66,815 1,439 68,254 42,522 1710 44,234
Charge for the yearfpenoc 6,156 338 6,494 6,956 293 7,249
Disposals (77 (284) (361) (383) (240) 823)
Imipairraent - - - V2720 - 17,720
Write off - - - - (118) (me)
Foreign exchange L - - - (2 (6} (G
At 31 December 72,894 1,493 74,387 66.815 1439 68,257
NBV at 31 December 95,435 2,274 97,709 20619 2,252 82,911

he Jeroram susning as-el wmred:ed odine witebe decorames aong Lk hey tollo sz a e o e e-lmare and Ay umptions 3081 Decerrbor 2015 (e 200

Under the terms of the sccured band agreement, the secured bondholders have a fixed and flosting charge over these assets.

Impairment of oil and gas properties

Due Lo the contnung volatility 1n ol and gas prices, the Group's ol and gas properlies were reviewed for impairment as at 31 December 2016,
COlUs for impairment purposes are the group of ficlds whereby technical, economic anc/or contractual features create underlying interdependence
o cash flows The Group has identified the three mzin prodacing UG s as North, South, and Scotland Taeirparment assessment for the Nortb
and South was prepared on a value-in-use basis and vsing disccunted furure cas flows based 01 2P reserve profiles. The mparment assessment
for Scotland was prepared on a fair vaiue less costs of dispesat basis, The tuture cash flows were estimated using price assumption for Brent of
$55/bbl for 2017, $60/bb! for 2018, $63/bbl for 2012, $70/abi far 2020 and $75/bbl thereafter, and 2 USD/GEP foraign cxchange rate of

$1.265/£1 00 Cashilows were discounted using # pre-tax discount rate of 14% Ne mipaltment was required in the year to 31 Decernber 2016
(Minc monchs ended 31 December 2015 impairment ¢ arge of 117 7 milion pre-tar (£8.8 million post-tax)).

Sensitivity of changes in assumptions

As discussed above the principal assiimptions are recaverable fiture production and resources and estimated Brent prices Meither a 10%
eduction n production, an average $10/bbl reduction i Brent prices nor a 10% dechine in the value of sterling aganst the US dollar would resuft
I an mpAarmeant

IGas Energy plc Arnual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

12 Interest in joint arrangements

As Al 31 Dec emnber 2006, the Group has a combined s armed gross work sregramme of un o $230 milion front

Uostream Limited ("INCQS™) ENCGIC E&P JK Limited ("ENGIE™) and Tors E&P UK Limited {"Totz")

The Group’s materal joint operanions as &t 31 December 2016 are sev aut below

s farm-m partners - INFOS

SICENCES Sartirer Cas'reeresr Operater
East Midlands
PEDL1ES Egcon 80% 1Cas
PENI 146 ENGIE 7R%, 1Gas
PHL 270 ENGIE 75% IGas
XL 288 ENGIE 75% IGas
PEDLOZ EMGIE, INECH 55, ICas
PEDIL20G LNGIE, INEOS 55% IGas
PEMIT39 TOTAl, Feler, FCarp 32 5% IGas
PELTA0 [OTAL, Egear, ECorp 32.5% IGas
PCOL273 TOTAL, Egcor 5% ICay
PEDL31A TCITAL, Egeor 5% IGas
PEOL305 TOTAL, Egecor 35% 1Cas
North West
PE8E ENCIE 5% 1Cas
PEDLISA INEOS 50% ICas
PLOLI20 INECS L0% 1Gas
PEMI 145 INEOS 2% ICas
PEDII 1973 INEOS L0 1Cas
PLOL14? ENCIE, INEQS 289 1Gas
PEMIRYS FNGIE, INE = 2500 ICas
FXL273 EMGIE, INEDE L34 INEDS
PrH_293 ENGIE, INEOS 309 INFOS
PEDIL295 ENGIE, INECO* 30% INEOYS
Weald
PLZTT UKOOG 90% 1Cias
PreOL233 UKODG S50% iGas
PEDLOYG Egdon, ALrora, Brigantes, Cor’e, UKOGOG S50% 1Gas
13 Inventories
31 December 31 esembs
2016 L
£000 fUa0
Ol stock 491 393
Prilling anc maintenance materials - _ 77 810
1,270 1708

1Gas Fnergy plc Annual report and accounts 2016




14 Trade and other receivabiles

VAT recover able
Trace debtors
Other ceblors
Prepayments

WWW.IGASPLC.COM

31December ¢ Daer e

2016 L

e — - - . . _Eooo (N
725 191

3,573 2,331

522 7292

2,195 4,595

7,015 14,809

Trace debrors are ron-interest bearing and are gene-ally on 30 day ter n3
a2uve 15 considered to be a Teasonable approximation of twer far value

The carryng value of the Group's trade and other recevables as stated

Trie agen g of the fnancial assets (trade debtors and certan other deblors) s as folows

31 December 21 Deie 1 e
2016 ST
L o __£000 fom
Nat yet aue 3,879 5,802
Amounts overdue but not impaired:

Not more than three months 36 2196
Mare than three months but not more than sx months 12 264
More than six months but not more than one year = 1oz
3,927 8,265

15 Cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets
31 December 3 D verichier

Cashat bank and in hané

2016
£000

24,946

28614

The carryirg value of the Groun's cash and cash eguiva enis ac stated above 1s cenuidered to be a -easonable approximation of their faie value

Included within cash and cash equivalents 15 L9 1 million (31 Necember 2015 £10 3 million) held in the Mebt Service Rerention Account
("DSRA™) which, at the Companys discretion, s testricled ‘o the biy-back or tenayment of bonds only

Other financial assets

Restnctes cash

371 December 31 De o b
2018

£000

Restricted cashrelates to bank goaraniees which were discharged dunng the year

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

16 Assets classified as held for sale and discontinued operations

The Rest of the World segment principaly onsists of Austratian and Indonesian zssets accured as part of the DarL acquisition Tre Groan's
inrention was to divest all business and activties ir these countrtes and it disposed of most of these assers in late 2015, -ecogmising a gan

on dispasal of £1 4 miflion and a related tax charge of £0°1 midlien Dunng e year ended 31 Decamber 2016, the Group sold its remaining
indonestan asset. & 49.9% holding in Sangatra West CEN Inc, to its joint venture partrer, Ephindo International CBM holdings Inc Under the
terms of the sale, [Gas naid a considerationr of £005 mullion, £0 2 millior in casivand £8 3 mudhcn n [Gas shares. The Indonesian assets wete
valuedat £nil at the acquisiion date and the Group recogrised a loss on d sposal of £0 5 milion. The transaction completed on 13 May 2016

The loss for the year sefore raxin respect of discontinued operations was £1.14 mithon (31 Decerrber 2015 a gan of £2.4 million;

17 Trade and other payables

31 Decernber 31 decpmber

2016 s
- —— L. kDoo oo

Trade creditors 2,773 3751
Employment faxes 425 469
Other creditors angaceruals L 4972 4298
8,170 9218

The carrying valles of eacn of the Group's inancial iabilities incuded w thin tade and other payables are considered to be a reasonable
approximation of therr fair value Al creditore are payable within one maontn and have been outstanding for less than three months
(31 December 2014 less than three months)

18 Borrowings

Within Greater Werthe

arer

31 December 2016 o 31 ecerber 1ty

1 year than 1year Total Tyew et yea wokal
e o N - 77{,000 o E000 £000 DL O 0 R
Bonds securect 6,084 96700 102,784 4819 80125 840
Bonds ~linsec ured - - LLA7s 21795 S e
Iotal ' - h 5088 118495 124,579 319 S8e0  W2Es0
Ny e law ongt transactoo conts relatiag i delt weremonrred done g e year S0 ecember 2015 00t ot 2T miher whicn et heer nettes aga 0 e babr gy

In 7013, the Company and Norsk Tilirsmann {"Bond Trusree™) enrered into a Bond Agreement for the Company ro issue up *e $165 U mulior
secured bonds and up to $30 0 million unsecured bunds {issued at 96% of par) The bonds were cubsequently lsted on Oslo Bors and the

Alternarive bond market in Oslo During the period 1o 31 December 2015 the Company amended the terms of the Bond Agreement The primary

changes were i relatior 1o the covenants and the mamtenance of hnancial ratios including the estab ishment cf the DSRA
Both secured and unsecurec bonds carry a coupon of 109% per arnurm (where 1terest 15 payable serm -annually n arrears) Fhe secured bonds
are arortised semiannuJally at ? 5% of the it al loan amount Minal marunty on the secured bonds s on 22 March 2018 ana on the unsecurerd

bands s 11 December 2018

During the year ter 31 Decermber 2076, the Company cold a total of 8.000.000 secured bonde resuling in an aggregate oss of £1.5 aillion

£

(N ne months ended 31 Decemnber 2015 repurchased 5,414,747 secured bor 1z resulting i a gain of £0 5 rilion;.

Ne unsecured bonds were soid or repurchased during the year to 31 NDecember 2016 Dunng the nine montas o 31 Decemzer 2015,
the Company repurchased 3 Lotal of 1,600,000 unsecured bands resulting in A aggregate pain of £0 24 oilhon.

The habibty has increased compared to 31 December 207 6 reflecting the nmpact of the decline in the valus o7 stethng against the Us dolia

See note 29 for details of changes to the hanility since the yeat end

1Gas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2016
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19 Other liabilities
31 December 5" oo bie

2016 1

. L . Fo00 s
AL danuaryf Apal 147 549
Revaluationgan S ) o (136)  (z
As at 31 December 1 147

Lither Lakilities relate Lo war-anes issued prursuant 1o A warrant instriment dated 14 December 2011 The warrants car be exercised 11 three
ditterert ways and, although the cost to the Group would be the same under cach exercise oplion, these war-ants do not cualfy as ecully
natrumerts under 1A% 32 Jue o the vanable number of <hares t1al wo 1 d be ssued ineach rase Accardingly they have ceen arcounted for
asfinancial habilities

al" warrants vested on grant and accord ngly the key assumpions mace in arrving at the Black-5chales valuatians were: share price on date

of valuation adjusted for subsequent consolications where appropnate anc the length of ume for which the warrants were expectec Lo remain
exercisable. A risk froe interest rate of 1.09% and an implhed volati ity of 35% were used 1 valuing the warrarts al the time of grant, and an
interes: rate of 0 0001% and an r-phed volaniity of §3.49% at 31 Decemuer 016 10 was alsa assumed that no divdends waould be baid
during the life of tae warrants The warrants are exercisable on 14 December 2817,

the movernent m warrants durmg the perod was as follows.

avtdps

CROMLse ikl

B - o o e (e &5
ALTApN 2015 75000000 H5 8
Exeraiseqin the year e . - e - 358
Ourstanding and exercisable af 37 Necember 2015 o 7500000 558
Outstanding and exercisable at 31 December 2016 7,500,000 55.8

Ho war-ants werc eeorcised during the carrent or prior penods
The weighted average rema ning contractusl hfe ‘or the warrants as at 31 December 2016 15 une year (31 Decernber 2075, two years)

20 Provisions for liabilities and charges

31 December 2016 S Lesann ber2.0h

b_ec_t;mmissioning "~ other +DE;_| INECEA 11‘7*,-;'1-\[_1(', Stngr - ‘otal

£000  E000 £000 £ _rore o fuw

AL the begimning of the year/penod 25,284 39 25,323 25,787 39 26,826
Utilsation of provision {(#18) - #8) @) - )

Urwinding ol discount (note 6) 746 - 746 396 - 455
Reassessment of cecorrissioning provisionyliabiibies 15,273 - 15273 (3,893) - (3893

At the end of the year/penicd 40,885 39 40,924 25,284 29 25,323

Decommissioning provision

Provision Fas been made for the discounted future cost of restor ng fie ds 1o a conditicon acceptable to the refevant authcrimes The
abandanment of the “ietds 1s expected to happer at vanous Lines between 2 ard 29 years from the year end (31 Decernber 2075 2o 32
years) These provisions are based on the Group's internal esrirmate as at 31 Decembes 2016 Assamphions based on the current eccnomic
errvinonrient have been made, which managerment believes ate o reasenable basts apor which to estirnate the future lability The estimates are
-eviewed tegularly to take nto account ary material charges fo the assumptions Aciual deccmrmiss ering costs will ulimately depend upon
Juture custs for decommugsioning w uch will reflect market cancitions and regu-ations at 013t ime Fuithermore, the tming of decommmissionmg
5 uncertaim and 1s kely to depend on when the fields ¢ease to produce at econormicaly viable rares This in tur, will depend on factors such as
future wil anc pas prices, which are mherently uncertan

The rick fee rate vange of O 5%% o 3 80% i5 wsec i the cdleulauon of the srovision as at 31 Deceraber 20016 (31 Decamber 2015 1k free
race range of U 68% to 3 53%

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

21 Contingent deferred consideration

31December 31 Mecemper

2016 D

o o R <« S A
AF 1 January’ April 420 5.367
Farr value adjustment o . (820)  (2947)
Asat 31 December - 420

The defarred consideration relates 10 an amount payable ny a whally owned subsidiary of the Group acquired as part o the Dart acquisition,

Lo Its earler joint venture oariner N certain hcences, contingent upon vanous exploration and development success oulcomes in assessing the
fair value of the oliligatian, the Company cons dered the hkelihood of rearhing certain geological and commercial milestones an hieences named
in the agreement. In December 2015, the Croup concluded that a provision of LO 4 milhion was required Durning the year erded 37 December
20416, the Grovp assessed the lkellhoou of reaching tne milestones as remote and released the remaining provision of £83 4 million

22 Pension scheme
The Group operates a def nec cortribusion pension scneme Contributions payable by the Group for the year ended 31 December 2016 were
£0 80 milion (Nine menths ended 31 December 2015 £0 7€ million).

Contriburions amounting to £0 05 millian were accrued at 31 December 2016 {31 Decemper 2015 £0 18 miflion) and are inctudled in rrade
and other payables.

23 Commitments
The Group’s capital commitments cormprised

Capital commitments: Year  Nnemortl-
ended erded
31December <1 Mwcerile
2016
o £000
Canvent:onal capex 353
Unconventional capex o 2,650 -
Total capital commitments 3,003 1,277
Operating lease commitments: Year  himemerrs
ended endled
31December <" Decenle s
2016 BB
£000 o
Minimum lease payments uncer operating leases recognised I loss for the yearfpenod 2277 T4
The Group bad futare minimurn lease payments under non-cane ellable neraung leases as follows
warhin 1 year 1,828 777
—after 1 year but nnt mere than 5 years 2,598 902
-afterGyears 1,254 -
Total 5,680 1579

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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24 Financial instruments and risk management

Fair values

The fair value of fimancial assets and lizbiities and rhoir carryirg amounts, other than those with camrying amounts that are a rezsonable
approxingtian of ther Tan values, dre ax follows

-

Caranarcart EETLEVE S
ksl Dec-er;'lber -losgember 31 Decreﬁ'lher
2016 I 2016 PRV
e - o 5_900 £ N %900 t_._J lL
Amortised cost
Borrowings' 124,000 102 879 81,459 50.683

bie tae ol ev b

Lo et eeel Ty A henn A ted ty etnrene Ty nted onketr e foo toeeas Loarelit os

Fair value hierarchy

Assets and habilities for wa.ch fair value 1s measured or disclosed in the financia statemaonts, are categonsed within the fa r value hierarcty

nased on the lowest level nput tiat s aignilcant w the Tar value measizement as a whole

» Level 1-guoted (vnadusted) prices i active markets foridentical assers 6+ hab Ities,

e Level 2 othor valtation technigues “or which all mputs which have a significant #ffect on the recordec fair value are ohaervable, either directly
ar mdirectly; and

o Level 3 valuation Les heiques which use nputs which have s sgnif cant effect on the recorded fair value that ate not Besed on observable
market dara

There are no non-recurning tair value measurements nor have there been any transfers of hnancal imairumenrs between levels of the fair
value hierachy

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Lewel 1 bonel” LA toral
£l oo £ 0Ly 1)

At 31 December 2016
Financial liabilities
Warrants - 1 - n
Der \VAU‘."!-'l\HH'irl;lfhir"ri'}rur‘c-’n[ﬁ o - 876 - 876
Total - 887 - 887
Al 37 December J015
Financial assets
Dertvarre ﬂ‘waﬂoal nstruments B o e 665 - 6,654
Total 6654 - 6,654
Financial liabilities
Warrants 147 147
Contngent ceferrec consideration e s - E A2
Total - 147 ~20 607

1Gas Energy ple Annual repert and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

24 Financial instruments and risk management continued
Fair value of derivative financial instruments
The fair values of the commodity price options were pravided oy courterparties with whon the trades have beer entered into These co st
of Asian style pur and call options to selifouy ol Thc oprions arc valued uzing a Black-Scholes methodaology: however, certan adjustments
are rmade Lo the spot-price volaulity of ol prices due ta the nature of the aptions: These ad ustments are made either thiough Morte Carlo
aimulations cr throvgh srahstical formuiae, The inputs to these vah anens include the price of i, its volatiiicy, and risk free interest rates

Fair value of warrants
The warrants are valued uang # Black-Seholes method, which incorparates the ing.ats as detailed in note 19

Fair value of contingent deferred consideration
Inputs that may Fave a s grilicant effect on the recorded far value have beeridentilied as the (1) techmcal and commercial nisk factors,

(1) change in the discount rate used o discount future cash llows and () other unobservable factors, such as Lhe bime peniods over which
manies arc expected to be paid, which are based on internal estimates

Management regd arly assesses possible alternatives 1or those sigmficant uncbservable nputs described above and determines ther impact
on the total fair value The fair valie of the deferred consideration 1s sensitive 20 a reasonable cnange n the time assumption and the discount
rate Jsed 1o discount future cash flows

Derivative financial instruments
In the current period the Group has entered into certain putfcall ophions and swaps 1IN order 1o MANAge its exposure Lo COMMOCIly price rsk
associaled wich sales of it US dollars

The outstanding contracts as al 31 December 2076 were as follows

Fairvalue at

31 Decemmber 2016

o o Term ’_(\rl_r*f T -’.wv‘.va(.g B C,Di'f',,? Lortract r:'_c'i_::nre CUn:""":}E\’”,‘;"“"jﬂ‘ 7 £000
e _ . BuyPut  SeliCal BuyCall

s cdellar Acian 2-way o lar JN2017Sep 207 225 bk ol 84000b| 556 907bhl 574 Ufbbl 672

US dollar Asian 2-way coar Jan 2017-Jun 2007 210k bisls ol $46 00/ $E00O0Ybb %74 00/bbl 207

The above deyvatives irature over the period from 1 January 2017 to 30 Seplembes 2017,

Dunng the year 1o 31 Decernber 2074 o hedges for 600 thoasand bacrels meatured generating a net gain of £4 o million In addibion, 4 number
of hedges were rerminated generating a gain of ££ 5 mllion {note 33

The outstanding contracts < at 31 Decerrber 2015 were as follows:

LIS dollar collar
LS dollar collar
LS dollar coflar
US dollar collar
LIS dollar collar
US doltar collar
US collar collar
LS collar collar
US collar collar

Jan-Mar 2016
Jan-Mar 2016
Jan-var 2015
Apt-Jun 2016
Apr-Jun 2015
Apr-Jun 216
JulSep 2010
Jul-Sep 2018
Jul-sep Ans

Coctrant amonr

GO hibls el
A5k bbls ol
30k fabls cif
£k bble ol
30k bbls o1l
272 Sk bble an
45k bl oil
30k bils ol
22 5k bl ol

Conrract e s ate

Solt Swap

564 250
$¢5 15/bb
364 90/bb
$68 aufbh
$6510Mb
960 75bb
360.75%2b
$65 45/2b
561 25/0b

IR
Buy call
324 25hh
S35 Tiybb
$84 90/bb
$98 6ibb
%3510/bb
180 75/bb
45¢ 7R
%85 45/hb
BRT1.25/00

carvale ar
3 Secerber 2015

£

1,735
e
579
904
h32
333
781
gz
08

Faval e

A1 cerner) L

oo SowreRc et Lommracl e ed e £ i"ru‘(rl o o rale Cortract e ceivane iU
7 - Buy Put o Selcal BuyCall
Us dollar collar Ocr-Dec 2016 30k Bbis ot 145 00/bb $58 05/ab 473 05/bb 112

IThe dervat ves mature vver the perod frem 1 January 201610 31 Decermber 2016 Dunng the penod 1u 31 Decembar 2015 ol hedges for 304
thousand harrels matured generaning a net gan of £3 3 mullion {rcre 37

1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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24 Financial instruments and risk management continued
Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
The warrvirig values of the finencal assets 390 linancial lebilives, other thar bords, gre considered o ne matenally equivalent o ther fair values

Financial risk management

The Group's principal firarcial hatihtics, other than dervat rves, comprise barrowings, warrants and trade and ather savables The man purpos=e
of these fmanaal labilities s wo inerce the Grosps operations, MciLding the Groans capita expenditure programme. The Group has trade and
other recorvabics and cash and cash equivalents thet are cerved directly from s operations and restricted cash The Group aleo enters into
devivalive transacions o manage 15 commuodity pHce expusiie

The Group manages its exposure to key f nancial risks in accordance with its financial nsk managament pohcy The objettive of the policy
15 10 suppo-t the Group’s financial targets whi e protecting future financial securty Tae Group 1s exposed to the Tollowmg nisks

o Mzrhet sk ineluding rommedity price and foreign curreney risks,

o Credit nisk, and

® Liguiddily risk

The Group 1s not exp.osed to nterest rate risk as at 31 December 2016 as all the Group™s borowangs are at a fized rate

VanagemerT reviews and agrees poicies for managng each of these nisvs which are summarnised belovs The Croup™ policy s that all transacnons
imvotang, derivatives must be directly related to the undedying business of the Group The Group does nel Jse dervalive Fnancral instrurments tor
speculaive purposes

Market risk
Markel tisk 15 the e Lhat tie fair value of fatire cash flows of a finenaal mstrument will fluctusie because of changes in market factors,
wuch s caommodity price and foreign currency

The censitrvty analyses below Fave been prepared on the basis that the amount of net debt and the propertion of financial ingtrurents
nforegr cutrencies are dll constant and that bnancial dervatives are held Lo natanty The sensit ity analysis sintended o lustrate the
senzifvity To changes in market vanables on the Group's financ al mstruments and shows the impact on preht or loss and shareholders” equity,
wh ere apphcatle.

The following assumpt ons have beeny made in calculaing the sensilivity anslys-s
» Thesensitivity of the relevant praf.t before tax item 1s the effect of the azsumed charges in respective market risks This is based on the
fimancial as.els and tnanaal sablities held at 37 December 2016 and 21 Devember 2015, and

« Taempact on equy s the same as the impact on profic before taxand gne-es the effects of deferred tax, f any

Commodity price risk
The Group s exposed to the nsk of fluctual ons in orevailing market cornmodity prces (primanly crude o) on e miccof wil and gas products
it preduces The Greas's policy 1s to manage these risks through the use of dervative hinanciab instruments

The following tzble summartses the impact on profit before rax for changes m commodiry prices on the far value of dervative fmanc al
nstiements The mpact o equity 1s the sarme as the impact 2n profit before tags these dervative finane abinstruments have not beert
designated as hedges and are classified as held-for-trading

The aralysis s based on dervative contracts exsting al the balance sect dare, the assur-ption that crude oil price moves 15% aver al future
perioes, wath all other vanabies heic constant Management elieve that 15315 a reasonable sensitvity hased an forward ‘orecasts of estimated
ol price velatihty
Inceasei(ee s eaempmpr A et e Tag
eadedadis
EOLITy s Al

ferme peniod;

31 December ERRPI LS

2016 R

£000 P
1957000 edse N the P 3,001 1574
152 decroase i the pnce of ol 3,001 {1,544)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

24 Financial instruments and risk management continued

Foreign currency risk

The Group has ansaciional cutreney expotures Such exposure anses from sales, purchases or inanang i currerces sther than the UK
paund sterling, the funcoional currency of all Group companies The Group's <ales are genominared in US doilars, and around 5% of costs arc
denominated n currencies other than the functiiongr currencies of tne entities within the Group. primanly Us daliacs The Growp horrowings are
zlso denominared in US dallars The Group's eapasure to other currenaies 1s not conzidered material

The rollewing rasle summarises the impact on profit before rax for changes in the US dollarfpound sterling exchange rate on the ninancial assets
ana hab htes i the balance sheet al perod end, prinapaly relating to the Graup’s bor-owings which are denominated in US dollars. The impact
on equity 15 the same as the impact o profit before tax

The analysis 15 based on the assumption that the pound moves 10%, wich all other var ab gs hele constant

it gt s oo e gt TEpFEEn el 5 8 15%
far the yeariperiod erded and
ety =

31December ¥ eqer 1me

2016 ok
,,,,,,, S —_— e I B L
10% strengthernng of the paurd against the US daellar 10,033 6,750
10% weakemng of the pound aganst the VS dotar (10,033) {6,750)

Credit risk

The Group has a credit policy to assess and manzge the crecit rsk of cotrrerparties before entering conrracts, Including credit checks rhraugh
external credil ageneies, tie establishment of credit linits, 3 cequirement for secnity, paymet terms and specific transactior appt ovals, The
nnmary credit exposures of the Group are 1ts receivables from crude ol and electrnicity saes, amounts cue from Jont venture partners and
expostre with respect to dervative contracts These exposunes are nanagee di the corporate level The Grouo has twe main custoni=r and only
frades wath established counterparties w1 have been asproved in accordance with the Group’s credit policy

Ar 31 December 2016, twe customers {31 December 2015 two) accaunted for apprexinzately 9% (21 December 2015 §7%) of rrade
recervables of 2% 6 nillior

With respect Lo aredit nsk ansing from Lthe other finanaal essets of the Group, which comprise cash, cash sauivalents and dervative contracts,
the Group's exposure to credit risk anses from default of the counterparty, vath a maxmum exposurt equal 1o the carrying ameunt of these
nstruments. The Group innes its counterparty wredit nsk on these assets by aeaing unly with finanoal nstcutons with crsdit ratings of at leas:
A ar equivalent ather than if the UK government s a majonty shareholder At 27 Decerrber 2016, the maxmum exposure was £.24 9 million
(31 December 2015 £25 3 milion)
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24 Financial instruments and risk management continued

Liquidity risk

the Group manages licucity risk by mamntaming adecuate banking anc borrowing fachties by continuously monitoring forecast anc actual cash
Fiows and matching the maturity profiles of firancial assers and haoilines ard future capiral and ope-ating commitments

Tre sable below sumimarises the matunity prohle of the Grous's financial hablites pased on contractual Jnciscounted payments

Sederad e 1 P yeart ~Ar i
P b I [ RN o

At 31 December 2016
Borrowings - 18,582 122,314 - - 140,896
Irade anc other payables - 2,773 - - - 2,773
Warrants - n - - - 11
- 21,366 122,314 - - 143,680

AL 21 December 2015

Borrowings - 15,571 14784 996641 - 130059
Trade and oiher payablos - 3791 - - - 37451
Warants 147 147
Doforred contingent consiceration - - - - 950 950
- 19,459 14,454 99 AAA 940 134,68/

see note Y4 for changes to borrowings subseguert to vear end Management comsicders that the Group has aldequate current assets and forecast
cas™ from eperations to manage hquidity rnsks ansirg from current habihibies and ron-current habilites

Capital management

The Group manages its caoiral te ensure that it remains suthiciently funded ro support ts business strategy and maximise shareholder value.

The Greup's funding needs zre met through a combination of debt and equity and adjustreents mede mlipht of changes 1n ecanomie conditians.
The Group's strafefly 1s ta maintain rafios In line wath ccvenants assoc ated with the issued bonds

The Greup moniters capital usg a geanng ~ano. wh chos et debt dvided by equity plus net debt The Group includes interes: beanag loans
less, ash, Cash equivalents and restricted e ash nnel debl Capital ncludes shze capital, share prennun, othies reserves and accumulated profits/
ICuses

Tire Corpany complered a restructuring and fundraising package on 2 Apnl 2017 (see note 29) Managemert believe that the new capital

suructure will be sustamable m the current ol price erviionment and, tezethier wath a4 carr ed work programme of up to $230 mullion, means that
the Campany 1s well pos honed tC purs.e its strategy

1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

D4.WH1S

Sk 4 DI

B

SNWNAJACT 3_wyOdd0

M

SINIWALYLS TVISNYNIA

87



38

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

25 Share capital

1ssued and fully paid

1 April 2015, ordinary shares of 10p each

22 Apnl 2005 shares issued at a priice of 28 25p each
23 July 2015 charesissued at a onice of 25p cack

22 Qcroner 2015 sharesesued at aprice of 22p each
22 (O toner 201h shiares (sded aLa price of 22p each (nole 27)
31 Necember 2015

ordinarysherescl 10peach

22 January 2016 sharcs bsuec st aprice of 14 2hpeach

22 April 2016 shares issued at aprice of 14 Speach

1 May 2016 shares ssuedat a once of 15 a6peach (nute 27)

22 July 2016 shares issued at aprice of 1175p each

24 October 2016 shares issued at a price of 12 5p each (note 27)

31 December 2016, ordinary shares of 10p each

N2

296924564 29,6092
A7Y96E0 Ah
3334306 33
512,930 51
SA35/6 0 ha
298,823,664 29,582
757096 70
480,792 43
1767220 177
502,582 50
a82024 49

302,820,578 30,282

Accorcingly, the Group share capital account comprised

Share capital account

AT April 25

Shares issued curing the period
At 31 December 2015

Shares issued curing the year

At 31 December 2016

2969,/
o190
29832

4\)[1
30,282

26 Share premium and capital redemption reserve account

Ihe share premium account arises from the Compary issuing shares for consideration in excess of thair norunal value less the cast of such
ssues Nuring the year. the Company issued 3,996,914 ordinary shares at a ncminal value of 10p each {Nine rmonths ended 31 Decemper 2015
1,899,102 snres issued) roesulting vy erncrease m the share prermium decount ©° 20 18 milion {31 December 2075, £0.3 mihon) - see note

25. There were no issuirg costs {31 December 2015: £n1l)

The capiral redemption reserve was created dunmg tne year ended 31 March 2013 when the Campany repurchased 100% cf 1its ourstanding
celerred shares whic h had been issued with a nominal value of 40p each The deferred shares were subsequently canceded by the Coinpany
resuiting 'n a reduction 11 share capital and a correspending recogn-nion of a capital redemation reserve of £54 8 million

In ktay 2016, a special resolunion was passed approwvng a reduct:on o the Company’s capital by way of the cancellation of the balance on the
Company’s share premium account and <aomal redemation reserve 4t thay date, thereby ehiminating the d=far onretamed »amings and creating

cistriburable reserves

IGas Frergy plc Annual report and accounts 2016




27 Other reserves
Qther reserves are 35 follows

WWWIGASPLC.COM

A anrishace ApatA
[am rererver LT
£ fote s
Batarwe 1 2pnl 2075 3,202 " 985) 47
Adustmeentt o o 22222 22.222
Adjusted balance at 1 Apnl 2015 3202 7085 47 EENYy, 23486
Emip oves share plzns - costupder IFRS 2 1,344 - - - 1444
Farferture of LTIPs uncer the employee share plan (1,0000 - (1,000)
Lapse of LTIPs uncer Lhe eriployee share plan (8ey - - I )]
Adjusted balance 31 December 2005 260 (1985, A7 22,222 24544
ermiployee share plans - costunder IFRY 2 5,225 - - - 5225
Empleyee share plans shares issued under the 5P - 19 - g
Forfoiture of LTPs uncer the empioyee share plarn (131 - - - (131)
Shares releasec frormthe Irist cue to excrase of options (£ 14 - - -
Tramsfers (202) 202
Balance 31 December 2016 8,138 {1,650) 47 22,222 28,757

L TR TRV

R R L

Eparent oo pass T aderrn toe chosfioat o adonied on e

The merger reserve arase as a result of a reverse acquisiien on 31 December 2007 whereby [sland Gas Limited {7ILUL7) became a wholy cwned
subsidiary ol the Company but with [OUs sharchelders acquinng 249 of the ardnary snare capital of the Company vhe reserve represert. the
difference in the fair value and the nominal value o Lhe sa-es ssued The reserve s net disinibutable

Employee share plans - equity settled

Letals of the share options under emplovee share plans outstanding are as follows

Fi2 [t ToRT A R
S :\Vﬁ-:(-étr'r:;d B - Ve pted T ‘\«‘*.-’e*w-;_:*w'cti ‘u‘Jcig;tod 777‘»&-‘:;‘7{@
A\‘L";\EC dvtldg ! e A0 AVET J\E“(.’ e :i{i‘
caf e g MLTDET P eRerUe [ Ice Suberof evertee s Lo Mamler ot esgroze oo
o _ S el s Cpeneer s e ) arts (per e
Outstanding at | Apri 2015 - - - - - 3,850,253 - 80 -
Exercizabical 1 April 2018 . - S T -
Grantec during the periog 143,610 1,802,296 -
Cancelled during the perioc - - - - - (2085941} - 4 -
torfeledeurngthepence - - = - = - - (1730308 - (38) -
Outstandingat 21 becember 2015 - = 7ldzerc - 6,500,000 - 184350 0 - - -
Crerasableat 31 December 2005 - - - - -
Crantee during the year 7548501 - 2,865,290 - - - -
torfeec dumgtheyear  (A02.359) L) - - S O ) B B
Outstanding at
31 December 2016 7,096,343 - 3470814 - 6500000 - 1841884 0 - T -
Exercisable at
31 December 2016 - - 9,470,814 - 6,500,000 - - - - -
Jete o allog e e il Lot e e e et e the weeeted aveaen cactose prcg S|

Executive Incentive Plan (“EIP’")

In Karch 2016, the Group ssued 7 543,701 ootions under a long term incentive plen to the Executive Drectors of the Company and rertain
ather key employees of the Group waich will vest, subject to mectirg certan coikera, Lnrce years from grant

The opiion: gramad under the Flzn take the form of a sase award The namber o ordinary shares over which the options vest may
se ncreased by a multiple of up to two nmes the rumber of ordimary shares subject to the base award, if a speaified ordinary sharve orce

Ie met at the vesting date.

1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2076
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

27 Other reserves continued

Executive Incentive Plan (“EIP™} continued

The T value of the awares 15 hased on the Monte Cae valuation imodel The key mputs nto the model wee share prce as of daze of grant
of £0145, a nsk free interest rate of 0 52% and an imphed share price valatlity 65 5% It was also assumed thar no option: waould be forfaired
ane no dradends would be paic dunng the (e of the opuons This resilted in a fair value of EIP awards of £1 2 nllon

The FIPs nutstarding at 31 Decembier 2014 had both a weighted average remaining contractual ife and maamam term remainmng of 9 3 years

The total charge for the penad was £0.34 mill o OF this amaunt, £01 million was capicaiisec and £40.24 milion was charged to the
Income Statement

Management Retention Plan (“MRP”’)

In Dacerbher 2015, the Greup adopred a new share-hased payment scheme, the Maragement Retention Plan ("MRP™} Uinder the MRP,
partcipants are granted nil cust options wh ch vest and become exercisable on the first arn versary of grant subject Lo the Directors’ continued
employment and to a one year 1olcing penad follovang the dare af vesting

Frrployees were granted 7,143 610 opnions in the MRP in et af waved oprions granted under the 2011 Teng Term Incentive Plan ('L TIP™
anc 2015 cash bonuses The options designated by the Groun as replacement awards were accourtec far as @ modification ol the erigmal
scheme anc were valued at grant cate and the options awardec in lieu of cash benuses were measures with reference Lo the far value of the
SErvICes recevec,

The far value of the cancelled awards was re-mieasured at the replacerment date based on the Monte Carlo valuation model The key inputs
nro the maodel were replacement date share price of between £0 14 and £0.24, threshold price of between £1 351 and £1 664, anisk free
nEerest rate of between 0.379% 2nc 0 42% and an nnphea share snce volat ity of between 73% and 80% It was also assumed that no dwidends

would be paid dunng the Iife of the cptions This resulted 1 anincremental fair value of £0 17 m llon

The MRPs outstanding at 31 Decerber 2016 had both & weighted average remaining contracrual ife and maxmum term remairing of
& Gyears (31 Decemnber 2015 7 G years)  The fan value of the replar ement awards grznied under the MRP was the grang date snare price

Ihe total chasge for the penod was £1 8 ruhon (Mine months ended 31 December 2015 £0 14 milion) Of this amesnt, £0 6 milhon
(21 December 2015. £0 05 milkon® was capiraised or recharged to cint venture partners and 1 2 million (21 Mecember 2015 L0 09 mitlion)
was charged to e Income Statement.

Executive Director Retention Plan (“EDRP*)

In July 2015, tne Group adopted a new share-basad payment scheme, the Executive Director Rerention P an ("CORP™Y Under the EDRP,
participants are granted nil cost optiors wh cvest and becore exercisable onthe linst anniversary of grant sub.ect Lo the Dinee tors” contaoed
employment and to @ one year nolcing penod followang the date of vesting,

Execurives were granted 6,500,000 cprions in the EDRP i lew of waived opniors granted urder the 2011 Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIPY
ane tae Value Creation Plan (VOPS The ontions have been designated by the Group as rephacement awards at grant date and were accountec
for as a modficancn of the onginal scheve

The *airvalue of the cancelled awards was re-measured at the replacement date basec on the Monte Cala valuation model The tair value

of waved optiens was based on the share price at geanc date of £0 25 The fair value of replacement awards was based on the Monte Cario
wvaluation madel The key inputs nto the nedet were: roplacemoent date share price of £0 23, threshold price of between £0 945 znd £1 664,
& risk free interest rate of hietween O 49%, and 0 609 and ar implied share price valalility of between 708 and 782 1t was also awsumed that
no dradends weuld oe pad during the ife o the ophicns This resufted in an incremental far value of £1 5 rahion

The CDRPs outstzncing at 31 December 2016 had beth a weighted average remaining contractual lte ard masimum (erm ~ema ning of 6 5 years
(31 December 2015 7 & years) Thke far value of the replacement awards granted under the EDRP was the grart cate share price

The total charge for the vear was £0 30 million (Nine monrhs ended 31 Decembier 2015 £ 7 millicn)  OFf this amount. £0.47 nullion was
capitahsed (31 Decernber 2015 £0 33 milhon ) anc £0 33 milhon was caarged to the Income Satement (21 Lecember 2015, £0 4 m lhon)

Long Term Incentive Plan 2011 (“2011 LTIP”)

In November 20171, the Company adopted a | ong Term Incentive Pian scheme for certan sey empicvees of the Group Under the LTIP,
participants can cach bo granted nil cost eplions vver up to 3009 of rerunerdtion for the Imtal Award and up to 150% of remuneration
far the Annual Award (subject to an averall plan et of 10% of rhe 1= aed share capital of rhe Cormpany far all parnicipants) The | FIP has
athree year perlormance periad ane awarcs vest subject Lo share price performance exceeding the Company's weighted average casl

of crpiral of Tu% On a change of control priar ra the third anniyersary of the grant date, a propartion of the optiors thar vest w li tke into
SCCOUnEerns sue es twe LUme the opton has been held by tie patticipant and the serfenmarce achieved n Lhe peniod from the granl dale.
Other rhan on a change of control, 100%: of vested awards can Le exercised and sold on vesting

tGas Energy ple Annual report and accounts 2016
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27 Other reserves continued

Long Term Incentive Plan 2011 {*“2011 LTIP™) continued

There were ne LTIPs exerased dunng the year The LTIPS outstanding At 51 Decentber 2076 had both a weighted average reramiry contidctul
ife and maamum terrr remziing of § 2 vears (31 December 2075 2 9 years) The far value of the awards granted under the plan are meazured
AL grent date usng a Mante Carlo Simulat or Mode:

The total rharge for the vear was £0 40 m lion (Mine manias ended 37 December 2015 £0 39 melion) Of the amourt, £0 24 milion wes
capitalised (37 Doecemoer 22750 £0 06 million’y and 4.6 17 mullion was charged to the Income Statement (31 December 2015 £0 13 mulion)

During the peniod to 31 December 2075, the Company undericok a restrectaring programme: The share optons and umits previgusly grantec
te ereployees nnder 2011 LTIP have been farfeiced, none of wich having vested or become exercsable prior te this date due Lo the terminatior
of employmient This resulted it a release of prior charges under IFRS 2 - credit to the inceme statement o L2 D8% milion, credit agaimst
exoloration and evaiuation assets of £00049 milbon ard a charge to other reserves of L0 158 milicr

Value Creation Plan (*2014 VCP™)

In July 2074, the Company adopted the 1Gas 2014 Yalue Creation Plan {"vCP”) Urder the YVCP, pe-furntarce units will be granted which convert
mio a certain number of shares at the erd of a tree vear performance perind The VUP requeres creation of sharek2lder value in excess of a
threshold hurdle of 10% annualised share price growth from 1 Apnl 2074 1 th s hurdle s ret at the end of the performance pencd. participants
will receive in aggregate 1. 5% of the sharehalder value created abave the hurdle 50% of 13 value vall vest nshares of equivalent value at erd
aof the pertormance perod and 25% at the erd of cach of the followirg two yeers The awards grartec under the WCP scheme are measured at
arant date using a Monte Lar'o simalabon odel,

Fon the YCP, when significant addit.onal capral is raised (eore than 107 of the Company’s issued share capital) following the grant Jare,

2 1 s [rary b g e g
a separate tranche of the VO award 1s created wath s own threshole price snd shiare captal Therefore zny acditional shares issued waill have
te be conzidered separately in Jeterrmining the VCP accounting experse for penicds foliowig s capital event

The rotal charge for the vear was £1 76 mlhien {MNine montns ended 31 December 2035 £0 70 milion) Of this amount, £1 10 millon was
Lapitalsed (31 Decernber 2005 £0 39 milion] and £0 66 milliun was Chisrged to Ure Income staterment (31 December 2015 £0 37 rilliun)

Duning the penod to 31 December 2074, the Company underLook & 1estiuctarig programme. The share options and units previously granted
to emuloyees under 2011 VCP have been forfered, none of which having vested or becore exercisable prior to this dare due to the ternunation
ol employiment This resuited in o release of pror chaiges unowr IFRS 2 - Cedit Lo the income statemert of £0.3% milhion, aedib agdinst
explaration and evaleation assets of FO £5 milion and a charge to other reserves of £0.84 millon

The VCP was replaced oy the RPN s entirety

The irours mio the Monte Carlo models viere as Follows:

AR YILP

Lot

Granted y
Ja i T art
Grgried Crancad Orated Lrated LorLapita 1 U

S 1 un s Sep Ja S el

Share price ongrant LSUER GG AP 102 Op n2an 12dp /S Up
Exercise price Nl Nil NIl Nl Nil NIl
Expociec volatlity 5% 1% 43%, A7% ATH A7
Expueiechfe 65 years 45 years 6o years 27 years 2.7 years 2 Syears
Risk-free rate 0.70% 0357 03574 128% 128% 080%,
Expectec divicencs (% (1% (1 (5 % V5
Waeghled aver age farr value of awarcs/units pranted 2312p 267Ip 502Cp 5155p 164989 .22 447
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FINANCIAL STATFMENTS

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

27 Other reserves continued

Other share based payments

Share Incentive Plan (“SIP™)

In 2013, the Group adopted 34 HMRC approved Share Investmet Plar ("SIP™) for all empioyees of the Group Tre scheme 15 a tax ethaent
neentive plan pursant o whick all ereployees are ehgible to ace tre up 1o £125 (or 105 of «alary, 1f less ) wiorth of 1Gas ordinary skares

pe- manth or {500 per annym Under the SIP errployees are mvited to make contrnibuhions to buy partnership shares If an emplayee agrees
Lo buy partnership shares the Company currently mate es e rumber of partnershio shares bought wath an awaid of shaces {malching shares),
on a one-for-one or two-for-one basts

The rotal ¢narge for the year weas 0 27 mullion (MNine months ended 31 December 201550 2 mullian) Of this amoaount, £ 005 milhon was
canitafised (31 Decemnber 2015 £0 04 million) ana £6 22 million was cnatged to the ncome stateinent {31 December 2015 £0 16 milion}

Other
In May 2016, the Croup issded 1,767,21 ordinary shares with 3 {ar varue of £0 28 million to Epiindo International CBM Heldings Inc as a part
payment for the acquisilion of Sangatta West CBM Inn

Treasury shares

The Treasury shares of the Group have arisen in connection vath the shases issued to the 1Gas Lnergy Lmployee Benehit Trusl [the Trast), of

wh ch the Campany 15 the sponsoring entity The value of such shares 15 recardeain the share capital and share premiurm accounts in the ordinary
way and s also shewn as a deduction -rom equity 1n hes separate reserve account. There is therefore no net effect on sharehalders' funds,

uring the year ended 31 December 2016 there were no shares iscued to the Trust (Nine months ended 37 December 2015 il
However. 245 720 ordirary shares of 10p each in the capiral of the Carrpany were released from the Trust on exercise of share oprions
by former employecs

Capital contribution
The capiral contribution relates ro cash receiverd follovang the acquisinon of IGAS Fxoloranon UK Limited

Merger reserve

Fhe merger reserva arose as a resuil of a reverse acquisition on 3% December 2007 wivereby Islane Gas Limited (GL”, Decame a whally owned
subsidiary of the Company bur wairh 1GL s sharehalders acquinrg 4% of the ordirary share capital of the Campay The reserve represents the
differerce i the fair value ane (e noninal value of the shares iscued. The reserve s nat distributable.

28 Related party transactions
Ihe information below seis out transactions and balances between the Group anc relatea parties in the normal course of business for the year
ended 31 Decenber 2076

The Directors of the Company are considered to ne the only bey maragement perscnnet - defined by 1As 24 - Related Party Disclostres

Transachons with key management persannel were as follows
Year Pame oees

ended e
31 December 2 Necerbo
2016 Sl
£000 ek

sharr-rerm emalnyee benefits (including related socia security 20srs) 1,467
Share plan ; o 1,108 163
2,575 1,138

Thart-term employee heneit, These amounts compreee fees aad to the Directars in tespes Uaf salary and benefits eamed doe ng the relevant
firancial year, plus bonuses awarded for the year.

Snare plan: This s the cast to the Greap of Directors participatan in LTIPs, VCP, CORP and EIP plane, 25 measurad by the fair value o LTIPs,
VOPs, EDRPs and EiPs granted accounted for in accondance with IFRS 2

Further details regarding the remunaration of the Directers of the Group are disclosed in the Directors’ Remunerat:on repaort
C Micloweli currently ho s 50 25 milion (31 Decemier 2075 %0 25 mill on) of bonas ssued [y the Group These bonds earn interest

at 10% per annurm. Derning Lhe year ended 31 Decembar 2016, the interest paid was $0 03 miliwn (Nine reonths ended 31 Decermnoer 2015
003 midlion)y Accrued interestac 31 December 2016 amounted 1o %5 9 theusand (41 December 2015 %7 3 thousand ).
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29 Subsequent events

SIP scheme

On 30 January 2077, the Company issued 482,556 Ordinary 10p shares i refangn to the Group's 3IP scherre Gn < Ray 2017 the Compary
Cated 956 464 Ordnary G000 TR sheres i relation to the Group's SR« heme

Capital restructure

Luring the year, the Company disc osed tiab o espected to be nen-complant withits loverage covenants under s secLred song agreement at 31
D esniber 2016 and that 1t alse expeted to breacti its aaly lquidity covenant i lat= March 2017 The Company the-elore engaged in discussions
with itz oo 1chalders. 3 straceg 2 investor and ofher poiennial nvestors and stakehclders varh regard ro posut e restructuning optiors in arder ta
srovide d remredy to the sopected breach and achieve a capital structure thal would be sustamasle in the cotrent ol price envicannient 1 March

2017, the Cempany announced final terms of the restructuring and “undraning packape which were subseguestly approved at the meetings of
the Cornpany’s ~ecured and unsecured bondhelders and 4t the general mieeung of sherehaolders on 3 Apnl 2017 In addiion, the saareholders

approved the subdrasior of each of tne 203,305,534 ordinary <haves of 10p cach of the Company into ore new ardinary sharc of ¢ 0001p cack

ard one ceferred share of 999495 each

On 4 Apon X7 ke Corrpany announced that all new nrdinary shares issaed in accordance with the termsz of the fuadraising were admitted 1o

trading and. as a resalt, the restructurrg of the Company's secured bond: ard unsccured bonds and Lthe Tundraising had become effectve in

accordance wizh therr respectve terms The principal tems are sel out betow

® £79.282,165 new ordinary shares were rssued to Unconvertional Daergy Larited, an athhate of Kerogen Capital, pursuant to a subscrnption
agreement (iIncluding 40,030 273 new ordinary shzres al nominat valie pursyant o a top-up me-harism) raising £28 77 milhon and gving
Unconvent oral Energy Limited an kerest of 28% i che Company

o AQ0062 G644 new ordirary shares were ssued pursuant 1o 3 placing open offer and ancillary subscnpuen raiging £18 04 milhor

e 528.1/5,031 new ordirary shares were ssucd (o holders of secured bonds who accepied voiuntary equity exchange of secured bonds
exting rshing $28 9.2 m lhon (£23 78 millon) i face value of the <enured bonds

e 202,398,542 new ordirary shares were sucd o holders of secured bonds pursuant to a condimional secured debir for equity swao
extngishing a furthet $11 08 milber (£9.11 million) in face value of the secured bends

e ¢ 549 2 millor (£40 4 milian) in tace valuc of sceured bonds were cancelled 111 consideration for ¢.349 2 milien (£40.4 milkon; cas
prirsuant Lo A voluntary cast offer

e 312,776,818 new ordinary =hargs were 1ssucd to holders of unsecurod bonds onrhe conversion o* all unsecured bonds inta cquity
eslinguikhing $27 4 nihon {(£22.5 million in face vawe, heing all of the unsecuied honds nol held by the Company.,

e The Comoany cancclled $73 02 milhon (£70.7 milicn) 1n face value of the secured bonds and unseeured bends held by the Company,
Beung allof the unsecined boads and secnred bonads held by the Company

e The renegotiated torms a1d condifions and covenants for the remaining secured so0cs (total aggregate face value of ¢ $30 08 million)
cameinto offect upen adinssie

e Tae new ordirary shares were issued at a price of 4 bp per share
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FINANCIAL STATFMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES

The Directors are respons ble for prepanng the Anaual Report znd Parent Campany financeal statements in accardance with applicable
Urited Kingdom aw znc those Inter-auonal Financoal Reportng Standards as aaopied by the Enopean Union (“IFR=s™)

Urder Corrpany Law the Directors must not approve the Paren: Company inancial statements uniess they are sausfied that they present fairly

rhe finarcial position of the Parent Company and its tinancial pertermance and cash flows tor that period In prepaning the Parear Company

{inanaiai staterrents the Directors are required (o

s Present farly the hnanoial position, financial performance and cash tows of the Parent Company,

e Selecl suitable accounung policies ir accerdance with 1IAS 8 Accoanting Polcies, Charges in Accounung Estimates and Zrrors !
and then apply them cans stently, :

+ Present information. Including accountng pohcies. n a manner that provices relevant, reliable, comparable and understanecable informanion,

hake: judgements and estimates thar are reasonzole and prudent,

Provide additional Jisclosures when comnkance with the specif ¢ requirements in IFR<s 15 insufficient te enable users to understard

the impact of particular transactiony, otaer events and conditions on the Parent Company's “nancal postiian and financ al performance,

State that the Parent Company has comphed with IFRSs, subect 1o any rmaterial depariares disclosed and explained in tne

financial starements, and

Prepare the accounts ona geing Lok ein hesis unless, having assessed the abiity of the Parent Company Lo continue as a going < ancern,

managerment either intends o iguidate the entity or o Cease trading, or has na realistic zlternative but 1o do so

»

The Directors are respons ble for keepirg proper accounting records that disclose with reasonable accuracy al ary time the iinancial position
of the Parent Company and Lo enable them ta ensure tha the finare.al statements comply with the Companies Act 2006 They are also
responsible for safeguarding the assats of the Parent Company anc hence for takng reasonable steps for the prevention and detection

of raud and other irregiiariies

The Directars confirm that they nave complied with these requirernents and, hav ng a reasonabile expectation that the Parent Company has,

edeqguate resqurces to CoONtmue N operational cxstence for the {oresecable future, wil continue to adept the gomy concern bass 1 greparng
the accrunts

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IGAS ENERGY PLC

Report on the Company financial statements

Our opinion

in our opimon, [Gas Energy plc's Company financial statements (the “financial statements”)

e gie a true and fair view of the state of the Company’s affairs as at 31 December 2076 and of its cash flows for the year then ended,

e have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reperting Standards (“IFRSs™) as adopted by the Furopean Union and
as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2006, and

» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

What we have audited

The financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Accounts {the “Annual Report”), comprise

» the Parent Comgany Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2016,

o the Parent Company Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended;

» the Parent Company Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended; and

= the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is IFRSs as adopted by the European Umion,
and applicable law, and as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Comparies Act 2006

In applying the financial reporting framework, the Directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in respect of significant
accounting estimates. tn making such estimates, they have made assumptions and considered future events.

Opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

in our opinon, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit

e the information given in the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Repert for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is
consistent with the financial staterments, and

« the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report have been prepared in accerdance with apphicable legal requirements.

in addition, in hght of the knowledge and understanding of the Company and its cnvironment obtained in the course of the audit, we are required
to report If we have identified any material misstatements it the Strategic Report and the Directors’ Report. We have nothing Lo report in this
respect,

Opinion on additional disclosures

Directors’ Remuneration Report

The Company voluntarily prepares a Directors’ Remuneration Report in accordance with the provisions of the Comparmies Act 2006. The
Directors have requested that we audit Lhe part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report specified by the Companies Act 2006 to be audited
asifthe Company were a quoted company.

In cur opimior, the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited has been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies
Act 2006

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opimon

e we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

» adequate accounting records have nol been kept by the Company, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received from branches
not visited by us, or

» the financial statements are nct in agreement with the accounting records and returns.

We have no exceptions Lo report ansing from this responsibility.
Directors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required (o report ta you if, in our opimon, certain disclosures of Directors’ remuneration specified by law
are not made. We have nc exceptions to report arising from this responsibility.

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF IGAS ENERGY PLC CONTINUED

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

Our responsibilities and those of the Directors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Statement of Responsibilities set out on page 94, the Directors are respensible for the preparation of the
financial statemants and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view

Qur responsibility 15 to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and international Standards on
Auditing (UK and Ireland) (“15As (UK & reland)™). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ftnical Standards
for Auditors.

This report, including the apinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part
16 of the Companies Act 2606 and for no other purpose We do not, iIn gving these opinions, accept. or assume responsibility for any other
pUrposc or to any other persen to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent
IN WHTING,

What an audit of financial statements involves

We conducted our audit In accordance with 1SAs (UK &Ireland). An audit invelves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from materal misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or error. This includes an assessment of.

e whether the accounting polictes are appropriate to the Company’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately disclosed:;
e the reasonableness of significant accounting estirmates made by the Directors, and
e the overall presentation of the financial statements

We primarily focus our work :n these areas by assessing the Directors’ judgements against avallable evidence, forming our own judgements, and
evaluating the disctosures it the financial statements

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing technigues, to the extent we consider necessary to provide a reasonable
basis for us to draw conclusions, We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of controls, substantive procedures or a
combination of both

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial infarmation n the Annual Repart to dentify matenal incanastencies with the audited
financial statements and to 1dentify any information that 1s apparently matenally incorrect based on, or materially nconsistent with, the
knowledge acquired by us In the course of performing the audit If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or inconsistencies
we consider the implications for our report. With respect to the Strategic Report and Directors’ Report, we consider whether those reports
include the disciosures required by applicable legal requirements

Other matter
We have reported separately on the Group financial statements of 1Gas Energy plc for the year ended 31 Decerrber 2016.

Richard Spilsbury

(Senior Statutory Auditor)

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Londen

4 May 2017

The mantenarce and ntegrty of tre 1Cas E-ergy slc websize s t-e espans bility o the Directors, the work carr ed out oy the aucizors does not nvowe consideraticn of these matters
ang, accarangy, the avditors accept no respensibiity ‘or any changes that may have occurred Lo tme f rancial statements singe they were n bially presentec on the webs te

Legisigtior ©the Lnites < ~geom goverring the arenarat on and « ssermi~ation of “nanoial statements may d ffer from legislation in octher jLnsaictions
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PARENT COMPANY BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

ASSETS
Non-current assets
Investinents N subsiciaries

reoerty, Diant and equipmen

Current assets
Trace anc other recevables
Cashang cash cguivalents

Igt_al assets

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities

Irace and other payables
Borrowings

Ciher habilities

Non-current liabilities
Boreowings

Total liabilities
Netassets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Shire prerrumaccount
Cepiial redemption reserve
Merger reserve

Other reserves

surplusifaccurmulated deficty

Total equity

WWWIGASPLC COM

31 December 31l *

2016 [

NGt £000 T

2 397,774 ERE RN

L 5124

. 397,898 383199

4 39,366 45,980

- 5. 205 ot

- 60,571 7085

. 458,469 450284
G (174,839)  (144,220)
3 (6,084) (4.817)
R S (L) BN G20
_(180934)  (1791%0)
S E (T1B495)  (YB0U)
o o o _(118,495) 77&97&/()&()}
o - B 7”77(2979,429) (247240
159040 203038

12 30,282 29880

13 32 121623

13 - 654,882

K 22,222 22222

15 6,535 1,322
o o - 99,969  (36873)
159,040 203,035

These Gpancial starements were 2pproved aﬂg
Stephen Bowler

Chief Exeacative Officer

The notes on pages 100 to 116 form anintegral part of the<e financial staterments

suJe by e Board on 4 May 2017 and are signed on ity behalf by

a horﬁvc 1 I
-xk :

Tedder /
Chief Financial Officer
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Caked. g RNE
<A e Rl e L Sl
ACCOUNT TEET vt resfrve s L T I
Taoye 1 Voot T4 s sobal ety
SRR f a0 faut g f o fon
Balance at 1 April 2015 296972 121,355 64,882 22022 1,264 34869) 204540
Total comprehensive loss lor (he period - (2,330) (2,310
Fmployee share plans (note 15) - - - - 1,344 - "4
FurfertLre of LTIPs under the crmsloyee share plan {note I+) - - - - (1,000, - Y]
i apse of | TIPs under the emp oyee snare plan {(note 15) - - (285 286
Jaete of shares (note 1.2 w0 26l ) - - = - AmH
Balance at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 29,882 121,623 64,882 22,222 1,322 (36,893) 202,028
| essand tatal comprehensive ioss for the penoc - (45,7963 (29794
Capial recuction - (1217760 {64,552y - - 186 654 -
Lmiployee share plans (note 157 - - - - 5,344 - 5,344
Forferture of t TIPS undler the employee share plan ‘nore ™50 - - - - (1313 - (3N
lssue of shares fiote 12 400 18y - - - - 585
Balance at 31 December 2016 30,282 32 - 22,222 6,535 99,969 159,040

The notes on pages 100 o 116 ‘orm an integral part of these financial stacemenrs,
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PARENT COMPANY CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

Year Firn et

ended 2-dxd Q
31 December ¢ [ o e =
2016 s 7
B o o . . e £000 A
Cash flows from operating activities: z
Loss for the yearfnenod (49,796) {290 %
Depletion, ceprecalian anc amarlisation 20 75
Share basce payment charge 1,110 gE)
Acjusirnent for koss o1 cisposal of a subsidiary 277 -
IMparment of Intercomipany recenvable 9,137
Other roan-cash adpustment s 19 17/ .
FInaiee Incore (10,781) (0121 ¢
Fioanwe Losts ) _ 29,856 10,078 (1;
Upseraung cash flow before werking capital movements (20,088} (2146 'J:
In¢rease inirace and other recevables (2,523) VI
Increaseintrace and other payables o - o 30,619 25042 i
Net cash generated from operating activities S 8,008 o860 2
&
Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest recened 130 19
Puitebiane of proper cy, plant and equaprient {20} -
Net cash generated from investing activities o ] m E
a
Cash flows from financing activities: a
Cash proceeds fromissuc of oranary share capial 14 136 we
st paic (1,570) {5900} g
Bone rencgotialion cosls - (940) !
Repayrment of loans and borrowings (4,916) ey A
Cash proceccs tromisale of bongs 4,914 -

Nef cashused infinancngact viies (M,436)  (17.8/9)

Net (decredse)ancrease incash and casbequ va enten tbe gear/penod (3,318) 10,009
Net foregr exchange difference 3,418 324
Cashand cash equivalents at the beginning of the year/penoc 21,105 10,772
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year/period 5 21,205 FARKL

The notes on pages 100 10 176 form an integral part of these financial stateinents
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -~ NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

1 Accounting policies

(a) Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Parent Company financial statements of 1Gas Cnergy plo (the "Campany™) have been prepared n accordance warh Infernationzl Financial
Renorting Standaras, adopted for use by the European Urion (HFRSS™) as they apply to the Company for tae year ended 31 Dece vher 2016,
anc vath the Campan es Act 2006 The accounting peniods are not conparable as the prior nine month period represerts a short peniod of
Account to ahgn the yeot end with the year end of reajor op=iating sartners Tae accounts were approved by the Buard and authornsed for
ssue on 4 May 2017, 1Cas Cnergy plois a public m ted campany incorparated. regisiered in Cngland and Wales and 1s listed on the Aliernarve
Investment Market (CAIMT)

The Corrpany's firancal slatements are presentes 11 UK paund seeslirg and all valuss are tounded to the nesrest thousand (E000") except
whien otherwise ndicatec

A a Conselidated income statement 1s published in this Araual Report, a separate .ncome statement far the Company 1s not presented
within these financial statements as permitted by <ection 408 of the Companies Act 2006, The Company renorted aloss for the yvear of
L£49 8million (Mine months ended 3% December 2015 3 loss of £2 3 millen’)

Dunng the year, the Company adopied the following new and amended IFRSs which were applicasle to the Group's activitics
zs0f 1 January 2016

1A% 1 Disc osure itiative - Amendmencs re 145 1 The Group has conclucled thar this arendment T Jauary P67
has no impact on the Financal Statements as no changes are mace 1o the current presentation
of notes of specific Iing iters 10 the Income Srarement and the Balance Sheer.

25716 and IAS 38 Clanficauon of Acceptable Methods of Depreciabion and Amortisation - 2mendments to [AS 76 T Janiary 20167
and 1A% 33 The Group has concldad that this amendment has neoampact on the Financial
Slatemnents as Group does not use revenue-hased amortisation methods for property, plant
and equipment.

New and amended standards and interpretations

Cortam new standards, INLErpretations 2N anendrents to existing stardatds bave been published and a-cinandatory only for che Group’s
Fecounting periods beginning on or a7ter 1 January 2017 or larer perods and which the Groun has not adopred early Those thar may be
epplhicabie o the Group niuture are 25 “oliows

WAL 7 Lisclosure mitiative - Amendments to |45 7 T Jarnary 20170
14512 Recogniticn of Deferred Tax Assets for Lnresised | assen Amendmerts to [AS 12 T January 20170
RS S Firancial lnstrurmenss T January 2018
IFRS 2 Classification and Measurement of Share-uased Payment Transactions - Amendmens (o IFRS 2 1 January 2018~
IFRS 16 Leases T January 2019
I-ectlecmer cares stated Jbove e e T sagen LA RIPRL e web el T TietaT o S TEe Gl prn, prepares b B e W e et nacr i o b RS

b erdor weeat

s thie muan e

mew Farderel s dmterareral oa L TRIeT e - sng
MOCICEDTRRANL N e ree

TN TAEMIEND e e

Techan s s raor o o caee, e Alres it COM renr e et s e the ara i tan

TOE CCITEANS S et an Toeeny o s ned s

ihe Corrpany 1s currently assesuing the impact that tiese amendmenss will nave onats imanaal positieon The Corpaty ducs not anticipate
adopting tnese standards and inrerpretanions zhead of ther effective dares

{b) Going concern

Ihe strengtb of the Company's balence =heet bas been improved signihcartly by the capis cestruciunmg as disclosed mnowe 17 we the hinar. ial
srarements Rosed an their strategic plans ar:l working capital forecases, the Mireclors have a reasonable exoectancn that the Company has
adeJuate resources tu continue n evistence for the oreseeable futire, Thus they continue Lo adopl the pong concern basis i e prepar ation
of e financiy srarements
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1 Accounting policies continued

(c) Significant accounting judgements and estimates

Thie key awsumplions s oncerning the uture and azher key sources of eslnagion uneertaniy ot the Dalance shieeg date, thal have a sign fieant
rwh o Lausing 2 materal ad ustment o the carryieg amcunts of assets and lab ities are dscuzsed telow

Recoverable value of investment in subsidiaries

The Compary avalLates irvestments nosabsid anes for ndicators of ispa rment as descobedin [d ) celow Anyimpairrent Lest, whass ragir ed,
inives catimates and assocated assumpnons related ro matters (vihen approorniare), such as recoverab'e reserves, produchion arohles, forward
gew ard slectnoty prces, develosment. apsrabionsl and offieke coste ndbire Of land cocess agreemerts and planning perimiss ons, applicstion

of raxes, and other matters Where the final purcome o revised esamates related 1o such matress differ from the estimates used inany cerlier
mparment reviss e resulis of such differences, to the edent that they uctually sffected anvimpairment provisions. are ac counted fon when
such revisions are made Detals of tnc Comoany's mvestments are desc'osed in note 2

Functional currency

The determination of a company™ funcuional currency often requ res significznl judgement whers the primary e~onomic env ranment in which
it operates may rot be clear Tae Comdany's fimancial stalements are presented 11UJX paund sterling, the primary cconom-¢ envronment of the
LOmpary

{d) Non-current assets

Investments in subsidiaries

[estmerts i Group comparnes held as ner-current assets are helel at « o5t less prowvision forimaarment unless the Investments ware acquired
i exchange *or the issue or part 1sac of sharcs i the Compary, when they 7o 1 atally recorded i the Company's balance sneet at the far value
of the shares ssued together with tie far value of any consideration paid, nchading co s2s of acquisinon less any provision for impairment

The Company’s Investments i Group companies held as non-current assets are assessed for impairment whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carmang vatue of an mvestment ray not be recoverable, when impairment 2 calculated on Lhe basis as set cut
below Any impairment 1< chargerl ta the ‘ncome srarement

L oans to Grolp companes are stated at amor Dsed cost

Impairment

impanment tesis. when required. are czrmed cut on the folowing basi,.

* By companng any amounts carried as investmenrs held as non-current assets with the recaverable amount

o Therecoverable amountis the Fighbor of an assel’s far value less costs (0 sell and its value ivuse The Company aencially assesses value 1 use
us ng the esnmared future cash flows discounted to ther present value Using a pre-tas discount rate rhat reflects current market assessments
of Lae trne value of money and the tsks speuiic Lo the asset or Lash-gererstieg unit,

Where there has been a charge for impairment i an earlier period that charge will be reversecin a later penod where there has been a change
i crcumstances ta the extenr that the recoverable amount i higher than the net book value at the fime, In reversing imparment fosses, the
carrying amoLnt of the investrent will be increased 1o the lower of 1ts onginal carying value anc the carrying value that woulc have been
determinad nad no mmparrmert logs been recognisec in prier periods

1Gas Energy pic Annual report and accounts 2016

RVERR-

LHCaT

-,

TINENEIACT 31veQdads

SLINIWILYLS TVIINVYNIL

0



102

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

1 Accounting policies continued

{d) Non-current assets continued

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant ard cquipmen? 1z stared at cost less accumulared depreciarion. Depreciation 15 provided at rares calculated to wiite off the
cast 0F fired ascets, less their extimated residual va ues, over their estirmsted aselU ives U the fellowing rates, with any nrpairsient being
actounted for as addinonzl depreciation.

Builcings over five years or a straght I ne basis
Fist res, Dlvings and equipment - between three @ five yeass on a straight ine bas s
Motor vehicles over four yeans o a straight ine pasis

(e) Financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash or hand and cash neld oy current account or on short-term deposits at vanzble interest rates with
onginal maturity pericds of up Lo three months Any interest earned 15 accrued monthly ana dassified as interest incorte within finance inco ne

Trade and other receivables
Trade recervables are inal'y recognised at fair valuc when related amounts are irvoiced, fess any allowances for doubt?a debts or provicion
made for impairrent of these recevables

Trade and other payables
I hese financial habiliies are all non-nterest beaning and are mitiaily recognised at the fair vaiue of the consicerator recewved

Impairment of financial assets

In relation to tracde recewables, 3 prowsion for imparrment s mace when there i< objective evidence {such as the probabiity of insolvency

or sigmficant finzncial dificulnes of the debror) that tie Cormpany will not be able to collect all of the armourte sue under the onginal terni
of the invoire The carrying amount of the ~ecewvalile 15 reduced through ure of an allowance account Imparea cebts are derecognised when
they are assesced as uncalicctible

Warrants

When vaarranrs Jo not guabfy as equity matrumerts under 1AS 3% due to the vanable nuimber of shares taar wodld be ssued i eact case Tey
are accounted Tor as Tmar aal iabilities, "he warrants areeitzlly recogrised 3t lan vaie oy the date they are ssued and zre subsequently
remeast.red fo far va.ue at each period end  Alf changes in fair value are recogmsed 11 the ncome sratement

Borrowings

Borowings are meas.d-ed inmbialy at tar value Alter initial tecognition, irierest beanng loans and boreowings are subsequently tieasured

at amarrised cost using t1e Effective Interes: Rare ("EIR"S merhod Gairs and losses are racogmised n the incaime staterrent when the hablines
ate detecogrised as well as through the IR amortsation process When management’s esticiates of the amounts or tmings of cash flows are
revised, borrovnngs are re-measured using the reviced casih flow esti-nates under the orginal effective 1vterest witn any consequent adjustment

bemg recogrived mthe moone staterent,

Arrorised cost s caliulaled oy takirg into acraunt any discon et or sremium 0 Aoquisition and fees o costs that are anntegral part of the ER
The FIR amorfizznion s included in finance cosfs i the .ncome starament

Borrowing costs

Borrowing conts divectly divnbutable to the scquisition, corstruction or production of quanfyang assets, which are assets that orcessanly take
a subsranr al penad of ime to get ready for theirmrended use or sale, are added ta the cost of these assers, until such bme as the zssets are
substantially reschy for their ntended se o cale

Invesiment income earned on Lthe tempaerary investment of specific barrowings pending ther expenditire or qual fying assets is deducterd
from the bar-owing costs ehipiole for capiralisation,

All other borrowing ¢ osts are recognized 1IN the mcome statement in the penod i which they are incurred

(f) Leases

The determination of whether an arranzement 5. or cantairs 3 lease 15 based on the substance of the arangement ar inceprion <ate
nclucing whether the fulfimeant of the arrangement 1 deperdent on the wse o 3 specfic asget or assels Or tNe a7 rangement Coveys
Aanght to use the asset,

Operating leases
Rentale are charged Lo the income statementin the year un g staight e basis over the peniod of the lease.
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1 Accounting policies continued
(g) Taxation
The Lax expeise tepresents the sum of current L and deferred tax

Currenlincome tax azsets and Lat lites are measured aL the amount e-pecied to be recovered or paid Lo the tax authontes Taxahle
srof tifloss) ciffers from the profig/(laes) before tasation as repcrted mthe ircome statomen: becagiet excludes 1rems of ircome

o experse thal are taxale or deducnble ir otber vears 20 L further exclides e that a-e never tavasle o deducuble The Compary's
nability bar current tax s Caiculated usirg tax -ates that have been enacted or substantively eracted By the balance sheet dare

Delerred tax = recognised i respect of all temporary differences that have ongimated but not reversed at (the balance sheet date eacept
whicn the ceferrec tax labihiy anses from the imibial recognition of goodwall or an assct or habihty in a transaction that 1s not a business
combinat on ard, al the ume of the transaclon, afects naither the accounting profit nor taxable profit cr loss Temporary differences
are frem Cifferences at the halance sheet date hetween the tac hase s of a~sets and Labilhties and ther carrgng amounts for fimancial
reporing purpose: Defored tax 1zbiitses are not discounted Deferred tax zsseis are recognised o the extent Uiat it s reparded 3. more
Hkely than not that they wil’ be recovered

Tre carrying a nednt of deferred tay 1n1ev ewed at each reporting Jate and recaced to the extent that it 3 o longer probable that sufficient
taxable protit will be available (o sllow all or part of the deferred tax asset to oo ulilsed Urrecognised deferred tax assels arg reassessed

at gac reporting date and a-e recogrised to the extent that it has Lecome probable that futu-e tavable profics vall allow the defer-ed tax
asset te be recovered,

Celerred tax asseis anc abilities are measured ai the t2x rates that are expocted to apply in the year when the assets are realisec o the liabihty

15 setrled, based anthe farrates “and rav laws) rhat have heen enacrad ar substantively enacred ar the repe-ting date

Deferred tax relating 1o :tems ecognied outsile profit or loss « recogmised outside profit er loss Deferred tas items are recogn sed in
cotrelation to the undalymng transaction e ther in other comprehensive meome or dinetiyin equity,

{h) share based payments

where share ophions or varrants are awarded to emplayees (including Nirectors), rhe fair value o the options or warrarts at the date of the
wranbis recorded i egquity uver the vesting period. Mun-markel vesting conditions, but only Uiose related to service end pertormance, gre Laken
into account by adjusting the number of eguity nstruments expected to vest af each balance sheet date so that. ulimately, the cumulatrve
amoust recognised over the vesting per od s Dased on the number o options that eventua by vest. Al othier vestmg conaitions, ndluding market
vesting condinions, are factored i to the “air value of rhe opnons or warrants grarted As lorg as alf other vesting conditions are satishied, the
amount recotded 1s cormputed irrespective of whether Lo market vest ng cenditiuns are sdbsiied. The cumulative amount recognised 1s 1ot
adjusted for the failure to achieve 2 market vesting concitisn, alrhough equity no longer required fo- ephions or warrants may Le transferred

Lo another equity roserve

Where the terns and congitons of options ar warrants are modified before they vest, the increase n the fan value of the optons. mezsured
2y the change fromm nediately before re after the modibcation, 15 also recorded in equity over the remaining vesting perioc,

Wihan an equity-cettled award 1z cancelled it 15 treated as if it vested on the date of cancel ation, and any expense not yet recogmised for the
¥ J =]
Avard s recagrused mimediately

Where an equily settled sward s dentified as g repls ement 1wl be treated as 4 modification to the ongmat plan where the mcremental fair
value of rhe replacemet award s cxpensed over the vesting senicd of te -eplacerment award The farr value of the onginal award on 11s grant
cate 1y ontnued Lo be TECOINISEC LVer 1t5 or ginal vesting period

Whete equily Instruments are granied ta persons other than employess the amouni recognized m anuily 15 the fair value of poods and services
reLelved

Chatgos cerrespondiry 10 the amcunis recognsed in equity are accounted as a cosl agaist the profit zne foss which w b usually be Lo the
e ame statement unless the services renderec qualify for capitalisanon as a nen-rutrert assel Conls may be capitzalised within non-curreng
assets oo the event of servees beng rendered in conrection with an accution or mtangible exploration and evaluat-cn assels or oropecty,
slant and equ pmenr

Where shares are 1asued to an Fmplovee Senef t Trust, and the Company 15 the sponsanrg entity, the valve of such shares at issue will be

recorded i share canital and share prenuum account in the ordnary vaay, bul will net affect sharchaolders’ funds wnce thes same value will be
slowwn as A deduction from sharenalders’ funds by way of a separate companent of ety (Treasury shares)

IGas Energy plc Arnual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

1 Accounting policies continued
(i) Equity

Equuty mstrumenis issued by Lhe Compay are usually recorded 2L tie pros eeds teceve, et of direct nate wosts, and allocated between
called up share capital, share premium accounts or merger reserve as appropriatc

(j) Foreign currency

Iransaclions cenominatec in currencies olher than the furctional currency UK pound stering are translated at the exchange rate ruling
ar rtha date of the fransachion Monetary assets and habilities denorminared in foregn curencics are re-translated at the rate of exchange
ruling at the balance shieet date &l differences that ar se are reconded in the income staternent,

2 Non-current assets — investments in subsidiaries

Inuestments - subsidizaes comprises

Parent Comsany
Al beginning of yeag/penioc
Addizions

Atend of year/;ﬁé}'\ oc

31 December

2z016 ol
Investment Loansto CaslrEr [}

in Group Group slronp [N
Companies companies Totak carpIes SN
£000 . _Eooo 5}000 Lan et
183,517 199,488 383,005 191035 373833
},255 1!1,515 ) 14,769 o 845% G172
187,772 210,002 397,774 199498 383008

Loans to Group companies Fave repayment rerms of between frve and sever years Of the £210 O m hion Yoans 1o Group companes,
£77 7milon bear nrerest aL 1 2% above LIBOX at Lhe imiliation of the loan, the remainder bears interest at 2 fued rate of 12%

AL 31 December 2016 the Compary had investrments in the following 10080 owred subsidianies

“anae of COTRANY

Subsidiaries held by Company:
Dart Energy Pry Lid

Islanc Gas {imated

Islanc: Gas Operations Liried
iGas Energy Cathessy Limited
ICas exploration UK Limitec
Star Energy Group Limitec

Star tnergy Lirited

Star knergy Weald Basin Limited
Star energy Oll anc Gas Liruted

Subsidiaries held through subsidiaries:

1:land Gas (Singeron} imited

[Dart briergy Churope) Lirited

Star Cnergy (Easr Midlandsy Linired
Dart Energy (East Englard) L mited
[Yart Frergy CWest Lng and} birnited
CP Energy Limitec

Dart knergy Sberth Valley) Leniged
Mart Fnergy Carbon Storage) imitec
Mart Fnergy (1 othian Limited
Greenpark Energy Transportation Lirited
Apollo Gas Pry Limiled

Dart Erergy (Bruxner) Pty Linited
Dart Erergy India) Py Limited

Nart Frergy SPY N0 TPy Lirired

Dart Erergy SPY O 2 Pty Lirnited
Mart Frergy [China) Pry L nited

Dart Energy [Crverseas) Puy Linited
Dart Energy Global CBM Pry Limited
Dart Energy India Services Pyt Limitea

Princ o

Gas exploranon, Au
Ol esploraton, eva

Flectr ity generation, I'ngland

Chland gas voduct
Dormant, Egland

service company, F
Service company, F

Oitand gas processig. Cngland

Darmant, England

Oiland gas producnian anc markenng, Fngand

investment Folding
Dormant, Tgland

“hale gas explorat.on Englandd
Shale gas exploratan. Lngland

Ives:ment Fokling

Gas expior <o, Scotand

Dormrant . Scatlard
Nnrmant, Seotland
Dormant, £ igland

Darmant, Australia
Inwestment kolding
lnvestment halding
DOrmant, Ausr-alia
Dotrnant, Aust-alis
Dormant, Aust-alia
Comant, Australia
Dormant, Aust-alia

Serwce company. India

1Gas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016

ot parid Cone

of neaeseranon Seg ettt T ool Tres

srralia COPwe | eve 23,430 Queen Street, Brishane (3 D <001
7 Down Street, London, Wi 74
7 Down street, London, W11 74
7 Down Strest, Lonedon, Wi, 74
frterpark Fouse, 7 Down Stroet, Londen, W1l 7AJ
7 Dovwen Street London, WL AL
7 Down Strest, London, Wi /A0
7 Down Strest, | onden, W 74
7 Down <treet, Lowden, W1 7A

luation, preducuon and markeing, England
wr Ane mAckeuns, Erig and

neland
ngland

7 Down Street, | ondon, W74
C/OBand Dicxinson Lip, 13 Aloyn Terrace, Aberaeen. AB10 YR
7 Dowin Strear, Londaon, W 7A
7 Dovaen teest, London, W74 )
7 Dowen Street, London, W) 74 )
7 Dowen street, Landon, W74
O bond icansan Lp, 13 Albyn Terrace, Aberdeen, ABT01YP
{0 Bond icanson Lp, 13 Aloyn Terrace, Aberdeen, ABT0 1VP
CflRond Dicansen | s, 13 Albyn Terrace, Aberdeen, ABTG TYP

LS otdand

Fngland

7 Down Street, London, Wid 74
C/OPwctevel 23, 480 Queen Street, Brisbace QI 0 4003
CJOPwe Level 23 80 Oueen Streel, Brisbane QLD 4007
CJO Pwvc Lavel 23, 480 Queen Street., Brisbane QLD 4001
Cio Puic Level 23 480 Queen Streel Brishane (1 D A0
C/O Pw Leve' 23, 480 Quevn Sereet. Brisbone QL4001
T Pwc Leve 23, 480 Queen Street, Brishane QLN 4001
CPOPwic Leve 273,430 Queen Street, Brishane QL AG01
C/OPwc Leve 23,496 Queen Streel, Brisbane QLD 4001
20.1-505, 8 Flowr, Tower B, Global Business Park, M G Road, Guiugra n, Harvsna

CALsTAlA
Avstraha




2 Non-current assets — investments in subsidiaries continued

REAREE PRTARE RIS

Dart Energy Iniernaional Limites

Latt Energy (Ewrope) Ple binuted

[Mart Frergy (China) Fold ngs Pre Linuted
Dart Energ ¢ {India) Ple Limted

Gart Energy (5T Pto Limited

Dart Fnergy (45%) Pre | imeted

Ddr U Erier gy (Sangatta Wewl) Pie Lirited
Cart Energy (Dapng) Pte Lirited

Datt Energy (Mietnam) Holdings Pe Limited
Lart Enerpy (India) # {oldings e Limited
Dart knergy Asia Holongs Pte Limitec

Dt t Ener gy (Hanan Besint (B} e Limaled
Dar: Chergy Incha (M Pre Limired

Dart Energy (CIL) Ple Lmited

Liart Lnergy (WG) 'te L mited

ceneeaact vy andSow roof merneey o
tnvesiment hoklng, Singapore

v tmens hold ng, Smgapore
Invezrmen: hold ng  dormant. Smgapore
Invesimers hold ng - dermant Smgapore
Investrent hald ng. Singapore
Invesirent holdng. singapore
Investrent hold ng. Singapure
Investment holding, - dermant, Singapore
Investment holding - dermart, Singepore
Darmant, angapore

Narmant, Singapore

Omrmant, Singapere

Drarman:,
Darmant.
Dormant,

Singapore
Singapore
SINPApore

VWWWLIGASPLC COM

Seantesed oft e adden,

SCPoLmsns Poad, #0°-00, Sirgapore USR8
80 Kozinson Poad, #02-00, Singapare D853
3C Pooinscr Poad, #02-00, Singapore 0683798
AT Robinsonr Road, #0200, Singanione uakE s
80 Ronmnscin Road, #02-UC, Smgapore 063378
BUPooinscn Poad, #0200, Singapore UGHREAE
20 Rooimnsan Poad, #02-00, Singapore DOEEYS
80Roainscr Road, #02-00, Singspore DE8EI8
S0 RPenson Poad, #O2-N0L singapore 06853
20 Rooinscr: Poad. #02-00, Singapor 062858
0 Pooirser Foad. #02-00, Singapore 068895
8O Romser Poad, 203-00, SIngdpore 062593
80 Pominser Road, #02-00, Singapore 068858
RORannser Road. #0.2-00, Singapore 68538
S0 Robwnser Road, #02-00, Singapore Q68892

3 Property, plant and equipment

Cost

AT JenuaryfT Apr:l
Addiions

At 31 December o
Depreciation and Impairment
AT T Januaryil Apnl

Charge for the year

At 31 December

NBV at 31 December

Fixtures,

fittings and Motor

Buildings equipment vehicles
£000 £000 o EQC0 .

358 136 20

v 3 -

375 139 20

182 18 20
A S [ .

i 256 134 20

19 5 -

Total
£000

Fle mmibe caded Al Lerensiee 005
Bisby e,

firtin s 3 Lot

=1 nl\r',j\', B Tent WIS
- o fro ERER) .

358 136 20 574
36 136 20 514
128 En 20 Qa5

54 21 - e
1492 115 - 320
/6 14 - 194

4 Trade and other receivables

Aricunits fo ing due within one year:

VAL recoverable

Cther debtors

Armounts cue from subscary uncerlakings
Crepayments

31 December i Divembxr

2016 Lrh

o . £000 L
192 153

39 29

38,987 45,667

L I

39,366 15980

Payraent terme Far balances due from subsidizry sndertalings are as murialty agreed betvoon the Croup's companies.

Tae carrying value of eacn of tae Comoanys firarcial assets as srated above boing other debtors: ard amounts due frem subaid ary under takings
Lo atks deted te bea reasanable approxematon o s fanr value

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

5 Cash and cash equivalents
31 December <1 e nten

2016 s
o S o N e o 7777757000 ooon )
Cashat bank and in hand 21,205 21105

Tne carrying value of the Cormpany's casn and czsh eauvalents as sated above «» considered to be a reasonable approaraucr of thair fair value

Incluced wathin cash and cash cquivalents 13 £9 2 mullcn (31 December 2015 £10.3) held s the Debt Service Retention Account {"LSRA™)
vihich at the Company's discretinn s designated fer the uy-hack of honds o for repayment of Honcs

6 Trade and other payables

31December -7 Do cnihe

2016 Rl

_ o o go0c o0

Irade creditorg 661 350
laxanon and socal secunty 60 5
Amounts due to subsiciar y uncertakings 173,129 3nz
Accruals and oiher creditors o o 989 703

174,839 144,270

Payment terms for halances due to subsiciary underiakings are as mutually agreed hetween the Group's companies

“he carrying value of each of the Company’s finansi liab htes being tade creditors 1 consifered to be a reasonabile approamation of irs
fair value. All trade creditars are payable within one to twe months and no creditor has beer outstanding for longer than three maning
(2015 nolanger than three

7 Taxation
Tax losses, nene of which are considered suffciently certan of uslsation tu recogrise deferred 12x assets, zmount Lo

Year

ended

31 December
2018

£00Q

Fxcess management cxpenses 16,533
Man-trade ioan relationshp debits 37,551

Under the «urrent tax law al tie balance sheet date, excess management expenses may only be offset against future profics, of any. of e
Company generated in ifs capacity 2¢ 3 Greas holding company

Mon-trade loan relanionship debirs may be otfsct aganst furure mcome frem simitar sources,

1Gas Fnergy ple Annual repert and accounts 2076
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8 Borrowings
Burruwings are measured ¢l amertsed cost i accondance with 145 39

31 December 2016

Within Greater e ey
1year than 1year Total Rt IS Tt
o - £000 ~ £000 £000 f(en i o
Bonds - secured 6,084 96,700 102,784 4212 30,125 24,944
Bunds - ursecured e - 21,795 21,795 - 17635 17035
lotal 6,084 118,495 124,579 ARG 98060 107,879

[0 2013, the Compa vy and horsk Tillismann ("Bond T-usioe™} entered mte a Bond Agreemcnt for the Company to issue up fo 3165 0 milhon
wecUre 3 bords and op 1o 5350 0 mellor unsecared bonds Desled at o of par) These sones were subseduertly hsted om Oslo Bers and the
Altersative Bond marker in Oslo Duning the perzd to 31 Decerber 2015 the Compary amended the tenms of the Bond Agreement The primary
Changes wee e n relation 1o the covenanis and the naintenans e of financial ratios ncuding thie estsbistnent of 4 DERA

Eoth secured and 1meecurec bonds carry a coupon of 10% per anaum (whete terest s payable semi-arwally inarrears) secured honds are
amartized seriarnually at 2 5% of the imitial loan amcant Final matunty on the sccured notes 1 01 22 March 2078 and on the unsecured notes

15 17 Decernber 2075

Muring the year to 21 December 2016, the Company sold a total of 30000 secLred bonils restliing in an ageregate loss of £1.5 milhon
{N e menths erded 31 Uecember 2075 repurchased 5,414,747 secured bonds <esulting n a combired ganof LO 5 milian)

Mo secured bonds were sold or repurchased durmg the year to 31 Lecember 20016 Durning tho nne months o 31 Decernber 2075, the Company
repur chased a toral of 1,600,000 unsecured sonds resulting in an aggrogare gan of £0.4 million

The habil ty has increased compared to 31 December 2075 retlecting the impact of the decline in the value of sterling against the US doliar
A F g P g A8

9 Other liabilities
31December o0l ber

2016 A0S
£000 AL
AT January/ 1A 147 &
Warrants exerased dunng parodiyear - -
Revaluation gan . S o o ) ___(E6) ) (Jq7j
As at 31 December n 14/

Other Labslties relate to warrants 1ssued pursuant 1o a warrant instrument dated 14 December 2071 Warrants issLoc €20 2¢ execised in three
different way< and. although the cost to the Growp would be Lhe sanre under rach exercize option, these warrants do not qualily as equity
mstruments under 1AS 39 dug to tac vanable number of shares that weuld be ssues n cach case Accordingly they have been acceanted tor as
finanal hanilities

Al warrants vested on grang and accardingly the key assumptions imade narriving at the Black-Scheles valuations were share prize on date

of valuation, adjusted for subsecuent conzohdauons where appropriate and the length of time for which the warrants were expected Lo reman
exercisable A risk free interest rate of 1 09% and anmplied velaniity of 459% were used in valuirg the warrants at the time of grant, and an
ntesest rate of 0.0001% and zn implied volatilty of 3 £3% at 31 December 2016, IUwas also assumed that ne dvidencs would be pard

durmg e hife of the warrants The wirrants are sxercisable on 14 December 2017

e movenert in warrants dunng the peniod was as follows
Wi
AT g

e s e

e
A1 Apnl 2015 7 o - - 558
Bawrescerithoyear - - - LA g
Oustardig 2t sabie At 37 Decerrher 2015 S o bL B
Outstanding and exercisable at 31 December 2016 o 55.8

Dunng the Zurrent year and prior penod, no warrants were szercise.d, therefore no ordinary shares have Leen insned
The weighted average remaining contraciua life for the warrants outstandirg 25 at 37 December 201675 1 Qyears (31 Decamber 2075 U years)

iGas Energy pk Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

10 Commitments
A1 the balance sheet ddte the Company had outstanding comnuliments for fut e m nmem lease paaments under non-cancellable operating
leases as fallows

Operating lease commirmenrs,

Year WISt RIS

ended voded

31 December ' [Jemember

2016 Tals

- . B R . . ~ o ~ fooo L
— expring within T yedn 614 51
- exp rng wathin 216 £ yeare 1,320 557
—expiring after 5 years o 389 -
[t al 2,323 1172

11 Financial instruments and risk management

Fair values

The fair vafue of “imancia assets and labilinies, togetner with the carrying amounts show: 10 the balance cheet, cther than those with carrying
armeunts that are areasenable approdrratien of ther far vakies, ave as fol ows

31 December

_a L Faroaae

stenp=r 31 December 2T e niper

2016 2014 2016 LTy
£000 T £000 fon
Financial liabilities
Amortsed cost
Barrowings 124,000 102,879 81,459 60,583
Tt gal e of onoeswnig T e el U hune el e s pefeene s et goercd mTiber prre T e osT e e bkl e

Fair value hierarchy
Alt assers znd Iabil hies far which fair value 12 measured ar disclosed in the finoncial statemenrs are categonised within the far value hiera-chy.
dewerbed as follows, based onthe lowest evel mput that = signif ©ant S the T value measurerent as a whele
s Level 1- quored (unadjusted™ or cesin active markets for aenticat assets or iabilit es;
s Level 2o other techniques for which all inpats which have s sigrifie art effecten the recoroec farvalie are ohservable, #ither dicectly
or indirectly, and
e Level 3 ter hinnues whic b use nputs whne b have a sigrificant effect on the ree orded fair value thal zre not hased on abservable marke: data

For financial instruments there are no nonerecarring fr van e measuremients nor have there been ary transfer< petween levels of the Tar
value hierarchky

The -nancial assets and liabilines measued at far value are caregersed inte the fair va ue hierarchy as at the reporting dates as rallows:

Leurl ) Lewe | 2 Leve 3 [l
. HOOL o o Foa
At 31 December 2016 T '
Warrans e T " o
Total - - Ll - 1
At 31 December 2015
warrants o - v - 147
Total o T ~ 147 - in

The warrants are vaiued using a Black-Scheles metiod, whicn mcorporares te inpurs as deraled in note &

IGas Fnergy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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11 Financial instruments and risk management continued

Financial risk management ;
The Comparns proncipal 13m-0hab | ies Comor se borovangs, wdr ants and e end other pagables, incdoding ancnts due to -tbsidiary f
anderfaangs The main 2urpose of taese financial habilines is to freange e Company's subsidiary sperations and to fund acguisinons ’_‘
The Cotrpamy has trade ar 4 omer e epeanies, and <ash and cash «auisalents that are derved directly fror ats uperations ard restricted cash =
The C.ompany manages ite expasure (o key f nancial fisks i acrordance with s financ.al risk managesment peliry The nbertive of the policy =
15 to support the Comaany's firancil targers wiike protecting tuture inarcial secunty The Company s 2xposed to the follovang risks
o MaFet sk includ mgintarest vale zrd foreign corency tisks,
e Credt sk, and
e Liguidity rise

s

Managemert reviews and agrees poli-es for nanaging each of these ns<s which are summarnse-d below 101s the Conrpany's policy that all
transactions nvatvng derwvatives must be directly related 1o e underlying business o1 the Company The Company does not use der vatve
financial nstrments for speculative e posures

Market risk
Marke: risk 15 the ris< that ine fairvalue of *ulure cash flows of a tinzncial instrument wall | actuate because of changes n marke. factors,
sach as interest rate and foreig Y carrency

AONYNE IACD 1. 9HCdul

The sensitiaty analyses below Fave heer prepared on the basie that the amaounr of net debt, ard the propornion of fmancal instruments
in forer currencies are all constan: and that dervatives are he d Lo matusity The sensitvily 2nalysis 15 intended to ilustrate the sensitivily
rer changes in maslet vanatles o= the Company’s fmancia instruments aned shey rhe rpace on profit or loss and shareholders’ equity,
whiere aophicab’'c

Interest rate risk
The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rares relates priciar v to the Company= loans with related parties The Compary

currently hae alt of 1ts ederal boncwangs st fived rates of interest

I e tuliowg table summigrses the mpact on prefit betore tax for Clianges mmiterest tates on the fain vaide uf the lcans to related parties

SINIWILYLS IYIINVNIA

[he anglysiso s hased oo the assurrpaon that LIBOR mioves 50 basi pontawathall cther vanables held constant

T proli belore mav

ser tdiyedr ended and e

Oty Azt

i -31 December -1 ):‘;c il

2076 iy

£000 SO

Sobasis pantincrease in LIBOR 388 389
50 baste puitt cecrease in LIBOR (388) {388)

Foreign currency risk
The Company has transactonal currency cxposu-es Such exposure anses fron purchases in currencies other than the UK pound sterling,
the funcaonal currency of the Comtsary. The Compny™s bortowngs «re alvo desominated in s dollars,

The Tollowing tzble summarises the impact on profit before tacfor chiznges in e Us dollarfUK pound sterimg exchange rate on financial assets
and | abil Uies ay al tne year end, principally refating Lo the Group's borrowanygs which are denontmated in US dollars. The imoact or eguity 1 the
same as the mpe L o profic nefrie {ax

The analysis = based on the assumition tat the poaund —cves 109, wath alt cther var ab es held carstant
Irig e e

LR il e e

toe ey

arfer o ended and Lo
F4te s al

31December o Dew
2016

10% st-eyzrhenirg af the pound against the U dobar 10,033
10 wiakening of the pound apamst the US dollar (10,033) (

|Gas Energy plc Annual repart and accounts 20016 109
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

11 Financial instruments and risk management continued

Credit risk

Witk -espes Lo aedit sk ansing from te inanial cssets of the Company, wheorcomprse casbiand cash equivalents ana arounts due frean
subsidiary undertakings, rthe Company's exposure to credis nsk anses from cefault of the counrerparty, wirth a max mum exposure equal

Lo the carryng amolns oF these mstruments. The credit nsk on amnannts ade from subsiciary undertabings = Imited #~ these are assessed
far imoairment wihenover events or changes in circumsrances ndicare that they may net be recoverable The Conpany inits its counrerparty
credit nsk on cash and cash equivalents by dealing only with fnancial institutions wath creditratings of 2t least A or equiva ent other than f

the UK government 1s a majonty shareholder. £.20 1 nillion (2 Decerrber 2015 £20 5 milhan) of cash and cash equivalents were held warh
B TLEILLIT IO

Liquidity risk
The Company manages hquicity risk by mamtaning adequate banking and borrowing facihties by conunuousty monitonng forecast anc actual

casti flows ard matclung the macunty prafiles of fanonl axsets and Labalities and future capital and operating commitments

The [able below summarises the matunty profile of the Comparys finanmal habilites based on contrartual nndiscounted payents

e e ' vt 1595
_ . B ':_)-\[_‘J_ _ fubAl h-\ Fondd
At 31 December 2016
Barrowings - 18,582 122,314 - - 140,896
Irace anc. other payahles - 661 - - - 661
Warranis o = "o - - - n
- 19,254 122,314 - - 141,568
At 31 December 2015
Barrowimgs - 15591 14,454 S5 0ud - T3,039
Iradie anc other payables 350 - 250
Warrants o L - - - 147
- 16088 RAvEE] Y9, End - 141,534

Management considers that the Company has acequate current assets and forecast cash from aperations to manage houddicy risks arising
from current liabihties and non-current hatilhves

Capital management

The Company manages Irs capital fo ensure thar « remains sufhcie itly funded re suppert s business strategy and mrawrmise sharehalder aiue
The Campany’s funding needs are met tirougn a comamation of deht and adjustments made 13 hght of changes ineconomic conditions

The Cornpany strategy 15 €0 mainian raros 11 ne wii1 coverants associated vath the issued bends,

The Campany monitors capital using a geanng rat.c. which 15 ner debr dmded by equity pluz net debr The Camaany 1ncledes within net debr,

interest heanng bank woans less cash ard vash equivalents and 1estacfed cash Capitaline waes share capital <hare preniury, other reserves
and accumulared iosses

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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12 Share capital
Dol arestancs

MO g

L L
Iysuee anc tully paic

1 apnl 015, ordinary <hares of 10p each PIACRERY, FETY
22 Apnl 2005 shares izsuec al 2 price of 28 25p each 470760 45
23 July 2015 sharesssued at a price of 25p each 333426 35
22 Outuber 20185 chares ssued ata price of 22p each 512930 51
22 October 2018 shares issued at a price o7 22p each * ) L 7 573576 L8
31 December 2015, ordinary shares of 10p each ) o 2983873664 29,882
22 January 2016 sharesissued at a price of 14 25pesch 757,095 76
22 Auril 2016 smares sslied at aprice of 14.5peach £80.792 Ay
1 May 2016 shares ssued ata price of 15.66p cac (note 15) 1,767,220 Ty
22 July 2076 shares issued at aprice of 11 75p each 502.582 50
27O wwber 2016 shares msied at aprce of 12 Spedrh As9224 49
31 December 2016, ordinary shares of 10p each 302,820,578 30,282

et e Do wath the INe St o

13 Share premium and capital redemption reserve account

Share premium account

I he share preriur account anses from the Company issuing shares for consideralion in excess of ther norimal value less the costs of such
issucs During the year, the Company issued 3,995,214 ordinary shares at 3 nominal vatuz of 100 cach (Mine months ended 31 Docernber 2015
1,899,102 shares isued) resullng i an nuredse 19 the share premia reserve of £0 18 mmillion (31 Decemnber 2015 £0 3 millen) - see nate 12
There wore nossuing costs {31 December 2075 £nil)

The cap tal redemprion reserve was created dunng the year ended 37 March 2013 when the Company repurchased 100% o™ 1ts sutstanding
deferred shares which had been reLec with a nominal va ue of 40p each. The deferred shares were subsequenty cancelled by the Company
“esultng m a reduction n share capiial and a corresponding recogmihion of a capital redemphion reserve of 1 64.8 milion

b Ray 2016, a special resolution was passed approving a reduction of the Company's capia! by way ¢f the cancellation of the balance on the
Compary’s share preniium account and capital redemption reserve at that date, thereby eliminating the delirit on reLaineg sarnings and creating
distnibutable reserves

14 Merger reserve

The merger reserve arose as a result of a reverse acquisiicn an 31 December JOU7 wheretw Island Gas Umited (7lGL7) became a whal y awned
subsidiary of the Company bul wath IGLs sharchclders acquinng 24% of the ordinary snare capial of the Company. ~he reserve represents the
difference in the far value and the nominal value of the saa-es issuad The reserve s not distributable

1Gas Energy plc Arnual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATFMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

15 Other reserves
Onher reserves are as folliws

Wl AP
e slans s ontninlong ey (]

R o ;‘,M,‘\’ HUR B [N
Balance 1 Apnl 2015 3,202 {1,985 47 1,204
Fmiployee share plans  costynder IFRS 2 1344 - 1,324
Forfeiture of LTIPs uncer the employec sharc plan {10H00) - - - (.00
Lapse of LTiPs under the employcc share plan 28y - i - B
Balance 31 December 2015 (1985 47 _ 1322
Urrployee share plans - cost under IFRS 2 - 5,225
Employee share plans - shares saued under the SIP - 1145 - - 119
Forleiture of | 11Ps underthe employee share plan (131) - - - (137
Shares released from the [rust cue to exeraise of options (1) 14 - - -
translers 202} 202 - - -
Balance 31 December 2016 8,138 (1,650) 47 - 6,535
Employee share plans ~ equity settled
Details of the share aptions under ernployee share plens outstandirg are as follows

B

moroot ol eaercne Loce
o e 7 ”(p: [N
Curstanding 2t 1 Apnil 2015 -

f xercisablear 1 Apni 2015
Granted during the penog o - -
Cancelled dunng the penoc - -
Foifeitee dunng the perioc
Qursranding ar 31 Dgcgrp‘per 2015
Fxercisable at 31_[‘38[__6'(_7_1@]& 7?7015 7
Grantec cunngihc year N
Forfeited cunng the year

7548701
{152.35%) -

M. nber ol e

NEAS

2865700
(5380

o of e

[IRO S

- 6,500,000

6,500,000

W red
ave' ape

@

3850253

- 1R08 206
- COELAT)

__1.730,308)
_1843300

- (1710)

Wt

Bumben o e neeg

'p

rrYE

VOp
wergr ol
el e

Perie ulb BB SE Pt

e

OCutstanding at

31 December 2016 7,096,343 - 9,470,814 - 6,500,000 - 1,341,884 - " -
Exercisable at

31 December 2016 - - 9,470,814 - 6,500,000 - - - - -

Executive Incentive Plan (“EIP>")

in kiarch 2016, the Group issued 7,548,707 ontions under a long term inceniive plan ta the Bcccutve Directors of the Compary and

ather key employees of the Group waich wil ves:, subect (o meetrg certan criter a, Lree years from grant

CeriaEm

The oprions grantes under rhe Plan take the form of a uase awasd The number o ordirary shares over winch the options vest may be increased

by a muliple of up e two Ymes chie nuember of ardinay shares subject L the base award f a specned ardinary share price s et at the

vensring dare

The fair value of the awards 5 based on te Mante Cane valuation model The key nputs into the maodel veere share price as of date of grant of
EO.7A5, ansk frecinterest rate of 0 52% and en nplied shzre price volablity £8 8% 1L was dls0 2ssumed that no oplions wed d oo foerfeited and
A0 dividends would be paid during the I¥e of the cprions This resulrec 1n s fair value of FIP awards of £1 4millon

The MPs outsranding ar 37 December 2016 had Loth a weigared average remairmg contractual ife and masimum rerm remainirg 07 9 3 years

The toral charge for the penod was £0 3£ m
Irie earrier Statement

IGas Fnergy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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15 Other reserves continued

Management Retention Plan (*MRP")

In Decenber 2009, the & oup adepted a new share-basae paanent s heme the Vianagement Retendon Plan (WRPTY Under the MRP
paricipants are granted nil cast cprions which vear enc become excrusable on e first ammversary of grart sutject te the Directors’

e anvnued enployment and to o one year Fold ng peeed Tllovang Lhe date of vesting

Employess were granted 7 145,10 opt ons in the MEP i fieu ol wawsd optimns granted uacer the 2011 Long Term Incentive Plan [LTIP}
and 2015 casn nouses The opt cins designated by the Group as replacemert awards were accounred "or as a madification o the orynal
schome anc were vaiued al granl cate and the oplions awarced in heu of cash bonuses were measurec with reference to the fair value

of the services receved

The tair value of the cancelicd awards was re-measured at the replacement date based cn the Monte Cario valuation model Tae key mputs

Nte the madel were replacement aae share price of £0 14 threshald price of between £1 351 and £1 864 arisk free interest rate of between
0 37% and 0 A2% and an imphed share price wolatility of between 73% and 86% It was also assumed that no dwvidends weuld be paid duning,
the Iife of the optioss Thiz mesulted i anincremental fair value of £0.17 mallron

The MRPs outstanding at 31 December 2016 Pad toth a weighted average remairing conpractual life and ma<imam term remamnirg o
5.9 years (31 Decerber 2015 7 9years) The far value of the rep'acement awards grantec under the MRP was the grant dzte share price.

I'he total charge for the period was £7 S milfion (Ning months erded 31 December 2015 £8.14 nulhon} Of this armount, £0 6 milliun (31
Pecember 2015 £11 139 miliony veas captalised or recharged tn joint venrure parmners 2nd £1.2 million (31 Decermber 2015 £0 002 milhon)
was charped to the IrZome Statement

Executive Director Retention Plan (“EDRP")

In July 7015, the Group adopterd a new share-based payrent scheme. the Fxecutye Director Retention Plan ("FNRP™) Under the EDRP,
2atbLipdits are eraniced ml cost oplion, which vest anc become exerosdble on Lie fest annversary of grar tsubjec we the Directors’ contneec
employnent and to a cne vear holding pericd followirg the date of vesring

Frecutives were granted 6,500,000 aprions in the FRRP N heu of waved oplions granted under the 2011 Long Term Incertive Plan (I TIPT)
and the Value Creation Plan (WCP")  The oplions have been designaied by the Group as replacerment awards at grant date and were accounted
for as a modification of the origmal scheme

The fair value of tle cancelled awards was re- neasured at the replacerrent date based on the Monte Carlo valuation mocel. The fai- value of
wared Optons wis based on the share proce At grant date of £0 2475 The [an value of replacement awards was hased onthe Monce Carlo
valuation mcdel. The key nputs mto the model were replaceme it date share price o £0 2475, thieshold price of betweer £0 045 and £1.664,
A sk free ntere-t rate of betwesn 0 49% and 0 60% and an implied share price volaulity of hetween 702 ard 78% 1t was alao assumed thdt
no dividends would be oaid during the Iife of the cotions This resulred inan incremental farr value of £1 5 million

The LDFPs autstanding ar 31 Decerrber 2016 had botn z weighted average remain ng contractual ife and maamuom tenm remaining of & 5 vears
£ = 5 & ;
{31 Devenher 2014 7 Syeas) The fan value of the replacement awaids granted under the EDRP was the grant dale share pr ce

The total charge for the year was £0 80 millicn (Mine monis ended 37 Cewernber 2075 207 millen) OF Ui ameont, £0.47 million was
capitalized {31 December 2015 £0 & nulien) and {0 33 million was charged to the Income Statement (31 December 2015 5.0.1 mill en)

Long Term Incentive Plan 2011 (2011 LTIP™)

I Novernber 2011 the Lorpany adopted a Long Term Incenuve Flan scheme for cartain key employees of the Croup. Under tne LTIR.
Darsicipants can cacn be granted il cost options over up ro 300% of remuneration for the Inibal Award and wp to 150% of rermuncration for the
Annaal Award {sutyect Lo an overall slan imit of 10% of the =sued share capital of the Company for all particantsy The LTIP has 3 three year
pertormance pernad and awards vest subject to share once performance exceeding the Company's woighted average cost of capital of 10%

n a change of control poer Lo the trd anniversary of t1e grant date, a proportion of the options that vestwill take into acconnt items sich

as the re the Oonon has been held by the particinant and the per-ormance achieved in the period from the grant date Other than on a change
of control, 10025 of vesled awards can be exercised and sold on vesting

There were no LTIPs exercised during the year, The LTIPs outstanding at 31 December 2016 had both a weignted average reimaining contractual

I*e and raamam term remainmg of 8 2 vears {31 December 2075 2 9 years). The fair value of the awards granted under the plan are nreasured
at rant date using a Monte Carlo Simularor Moded

iGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

15 Other reserves continued

Long Term Incentive Plan 2011 (“2011 LTLP”’} continued

The total chaqge for the vear was 20 -00millon (Nine smonthe erided 31 Decemiber 2005 £0 19 millon) Of tis amount, £0 33 nillion was
capitahised (31 December 2015 L2 21 million) zac £0 02 mithan was crarged ro the Inconmre Statemenr {31 Decemoer 2015 £0.02 mullion
credized L the Income Stalemert)

Dunng the perniod 1o 37 December 2015, the Company underlaok 3 restructunng programme The share opoio s and unils previously granted
to emsloyees under 2011 LTIP have been forfeires, none of winch naving vested or become exercisable prior to rhis dare due to the termirancon
of e nployrment This resullec i arelense of prce chaaes ander [FRS 2 - credit to the mcome statement of £008% million, credil agams:
exploration and evaluancr assets oF £0 069 millien and a charge ro orher reserves of £0 158 mulion

Value Creation Plan (<2014 VCP™)

In July 2014, tre Cormnany adopled the 1Gas 2014 Valee Creation Plan ("WOP”) Urder the VP, performznre umits will be grantec whith convert
ntc a certain numier of shares at the end of a three year performance pened The VP requires creat on of siharcholde” value in excess of a
threshold hurdle of 10% annuahised shzre price growth fram 1 Apnt 2074 1 tis herdle s met ac the end of the performance period, participants
will receive in aggregate 12 5% of the shareholder value created above the aurdle S0% of this value will vest i shares 2f equwalent vatue al end
of 1ne performance panad anid 25% at the end of sach of the following two vears The awards graniedd ancer the VOP scheme are measured at
grant date usng a Monte Carlo Simulatior Mode!

For the VOp, when sigrificant additionzl cepitzl s rased (maore than “0% of the Company's «=sued share capital) followng the grant dale,
5 separate tranche of the VOP aware s creaged w i ks cwn threshold price and share capital Therefore any addit onal shares issued will have
to be conuderad separate’y in deternuning the YC-* zccouniing espense for periods 1o lowing this cap tal event

The rotal crarge for the year vaas £1 76 millien (Mine monthe ended 31 December 2015 L0 70 mlon} OF this amount, £1 10 milhon was
capralised (33 December 2035 £O 44 million) and £0 &6 millon was cnarged ro the [ncome <tarement (27 December 2015 £0 76 milhon?

Dunng the period to 31 Decerber 2015, the Campany urdertook 3 restraciunng programme The share optians and umis previously granred
to employees under 200171 VCP have been forfeited, none of which hawig vested or becorme exerciable priot Lo this date due to the termination
of employrenr This resulred in arefease of pror charges under IFRS 7 - credic to the .ncome statement of £0 39 milhon, credir agamst
exploration ane evaluat i assets 0f £0 45 nafion and ¢ ciarpe ta oiher reserves of £0 82 nulion

[he VP ey replaced by Lhe EDPR s enurely
The inputs into the konte Carlo nodel were as followes

PR E

apitalinein

Ceartod AT

I to

Sewered G med Graved (rrecantal WL
b 12 Senly [ Dert
Share prce ongrant AR 5p W2 op 1z 0p nzap 750
Excrase prico il Nil NIl Nl
NIl

bxpectec voRatility 3% 51% A%, 17, £7%, a7y
Expeciac liie &5 years 5 5 years € 5years 27 years 2 7 years 2 5years
Risk-free rate T kT4 11855 128% 128% EEAN
Expected cvdencs 09 0% 046 % v 0%
Weiphted avorage tair value of awarcsfurals granted 2310 26772p S509%0p 5155p 764,989 {22447
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15 Other reserves continued

Other share based payments

Share Incentive Pian (“SIP”)

In 201 2, the Compeny adopted an HMRC approvec Sharc Invearment P an £°SIP™) for al nmiployces of the Group The schieme iz a tax ethcent
mentive plan ursnant 1o which a4l eimployees are eligihle Lo acquie up Lo £125 (o To% of <alary, f less) worth of [Gas orcinary shares pes
nigeth er £1,500 per annum Uncer rhe SIP employees are mvited re make contrbunens to buy parincrship shares. If an cmployee agrees

o by partnerslip b ares the Companyoourently mate hes the nomber of partnesstip chases sought vath an award of shares Cmetching shates,
ona one-for-ane or two-for-one Dasis,

The total charge far the year waz 0 27 midlion (Nine monts ended 27 Decernber 2015 £0.2 mullen)  OF this amount, £0.263 mil'ion was
capitalaed {27 December 2005 £ 2 muelhon) and £0.007 taillian was cherged to te ncome sigtement (21 Decerrber 20015 £nil milhon)

Other
In kay 2016, the Groun issaed 1,767,220 ord nary shares wihafar waluc o K628 mulion to Ephirdo Intermational CEM | |O|d\ﬂgs Ihc as apart
pavinent for the acirisition of Sangatla West CBM Inc

Treasury shares

The Treasury stares of the Company nave ansen in con section with the shares ssued 1o the 1Gas Energy Employee Benelin Trust (“the Trust), of
winen the Compary i the sponsonng ertity: The vaive of sLch shares is recorded in the share capital a1d share premium accnynts in the o-diary
way and s als0 showr as 3 deduction from couity in the soparste reserve account. There s theefore no net effect on sharchatders” tunds.

Lurning the year ended to 37 December 2076 thare were no shares issucd Lu the Trust {Tine months ended 31 December 2015 nil)
However, 246.7 10 ordinary shares ¢f 10p each in the capital of the Company were released fram he Trust an exercise of share oprions
oy former empluyees

Capital contribution
The capral contribution refares to cxsh receved follewang the azquistion of IGAS Fxpleranon UK Limited

16 Related party transactions
(a) With Group companies
A summery of the transactions in tie year 3 as fo lows:
Year Par e raonrcns

ended grdoid

31 December 37 Do w1 ber

2016 1%

£000 L)

Amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries:

Balance al begnming of yearfpenod 102,043 112,158

Servces verformed for)/Ly subsiciary 437 7887
Net cash advances (14,808) (27019;

Croup loaninierest 13,358 8.956

Imparrert _ e -

Revaluations R o (epds) (1
Balance at end ol yearjperiod 75,860 102043
Year Nk irons s
ended erded
31December - Usrerher
2016 e
o B  Eoo0 S
Arounts cue [tom subsiciary uncertakings 38,987 2867
Armounts cucto subsigiary under takings (173,129 (143912

Loans to Group cormpanics _ _ N _ 210,002 163 4

loLal 75,860 102,043

Payrnent te-ms for balances due to or from subsidiaries are an mutually spresd Letween the Group’s companies The paymert terms m respect
of leans are detsted innete 2

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2076
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PARENT COMPANY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — NOTES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016 CONTINUED

16 Related party transactions continued

(b) with Directors

Key management a» delined by 185 24 - Reated Parly Disclosies are those persons havitg authonty and responabilicy for pranning, conerell ng
ana direcring the actvities of the Company In the opmnion of the Board, the Company's key maragemenrt zre the Directors of the Company
Information regarding then cogpensation s givertin the Directors’ Remuneraiion Report

AL 31 December 2076, O McDowe | held US$0 25 milion (31 December 2015 U=%0 26 million) of secured bonds 15 1ed by the Groapr The
banas earn interest at 10% per annum During the year ended 31 December 2016, the interest pard was US$0 03 m lion (Mine months ended
21 December 2015: US$0.03 million) Accrued interest al 31 December 2016 amounted to US96 9 thousand {31 December 2015- US$7 3
thousand) Cn 4 Aonl, C McDowell electec to participare fully in the volurtary debt for equity swap an his securec bond holding which resulred
nan alotment of 4,383,447 zhares

17 Subsequent events

Issued shares

On 30 January 2017, the Company msued 484,956 Ordnary 10p shares in relztion 1o the Growp's SIP scheme Or 4 Ray 2017, the Campany
issued 956,464 Ordirary 0 00075 shares in relation 1o the Group’s SIP scheme

Capital restructure

Nurng the year, the Company disclnsed that 1t expected to be non-comphant with its leverage covenants undler its secured hand agreement ar 31
December 2016 and that It also expected to breach its dary hquidity covenant in late March 2017 The Company therefare cngaged i1 discussions
with irs bandholdess, a strategic investar and other patential investors and stakeholders with regand to possitie restructuring opticns in arder to
provide a remedy Lo the expegied breach and achieve a capnal structure that would be sustairable in the current ol prce envircnment. In ka~<h
2017, the Company annaunced final terms of the restructunng ane fundrasing package which were sunsequently approved ar the meetings of
the Campany’s secured and unsecured hordholders and at the penerai meeting of shareholders on 3 Aprii 2017 Ir addition, the shareholders
approved the subdivision of each of the 503,305,534 ordinary shares of 10 each of the Company into cne new ordinary snare of 1 DOV each
and cre deferred share cf 9.9999p cach.

On 4 ~pril 2017, the Comoany announced that all new ord nary shares issued in accordaice with the teems of tie fundraising were admitted to

tracing and, as a result, tae restructuring of the Comgeany's secured honds and unsecured bonds and the fundraising bad become effecrive in

accordarce with ther respective terms The pnincipal terms are set out below

® 679 87165 rew ordinary shares were izsued to Unconventional Fnergy 1im ted, an affiliate of Kerogen Capital, pursuant to z subscription
agreement {including 40,030,273 new urd-nary s ¢s at nominal value pursuant 1e a lop-up mechani=m) rasmg £28 77 millen and grary
Unconventional Frergy Timited an interest of 29% ir the Cornpany

o 400,009,644 new ordinary shares were 1ssued pursuant to a placing, open offer ano anc llary subserption raising £138 04 Tillion.

e 528,775,031 new ordinary shares were 1ssued to halders of secured bonds who accepted voluntary equity exchange of secared bands
extinguishing $28.92 mulkon (£23 78 milher) in face value of the secured bonds

s 200 398 547 new ordinary shares were :ssued to halders of secured bonds pursuant to a conditional secured debt “or equity syiap
extingushing a further 517,08 milhon {£9.11 millon? in face vaiue ol the secured 2onas,

e ¢ £19 2 million (£40 4 milion) in face value of secured noncs were cancelled in consideration for ¢ 3449 2 midlion (£20 4 miion’ cash

pursLant £o a veluntary cash offer
® 3172776 878 new ordinary shares were -ssued to holders of unsecured bonds or the conversion of all unsecured bonds into equity
extinguishing $27 4 mihan (£22 5 million) in tace value, beng all of the unsecured bonds nat held by the Company
e The Company cancelled $13 09 million (£10 7 mihon) in face vale e of the secured bends zna unsecured bonds held by the Company, being all
of the unsecurec bonds and secured bonds held by the Cempany.
The renecotiated terms aned conditions and covenants for the remaiming securec bionids (total agaregate face value of © $30 08 millian) came
irto effect upo zdmisaion
s The new ordinary shares were issued at a price of 4 5 per share

IGas Energy plc Annual report and accounts 2016
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OIL AND GAS RESERVES
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

The Groups estimate of provec plos probshble resesves ot 31 Detember 20016 are based on an ndependent evalistson of 1Gas Conventional
ol 310 gas interests as of 37 July 2016, as prepared by DeGolyor & Macklasghion (“DEMTY, the leading internahional reserves and rescurces
At s, and 4s agusted for e producton for e perod fron 7 August 2004 L 31 Derember 2076 Proved reserves are 2stimaled reserves
that geolcgical anc engircenng cata cemonsiraie with reasonable cerlamily to be recoverable in future years under existing econoric anc
Lperating conddions, while probable reser s are estiniat=d <esetves deterinsd to e mote Iikely thar ri UL 2w rscoverable n futre years
under cxisting ecoromic ard cperefiry condihons

Al of the Croup's ot and gas assets are located n the United Kingdom

Group proved plus probable reserves

ot
- 7 - o o _ o WL
A1 January 201 1233
Adcoitions aunng the penoc - - -
Rovision of previous estimatoes 0.88 0.02 0.89
Production ] L . (o8 (@7 = (085
Total charge curing the perioc o o 007  (0is) 004
At 31 December 2016 12.69 3.95 13.37

I1Gas Energy olc Annual report and accounts 2016
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IGAS ONSHORE UK LICENCE INTERESTS

€ast Midlands
Al D0s Dunkglme! 9 100%, 1Gas
EXL288 Trumflee:. 75 75% IGas WNEDS
M3 kgmanton 26 100% 1Gas
HL4 Gainsberough, Beckingham, Cornngham, 72 100% 1Gas

Glentworth
MLG Bolharmsall 4 100 1Gas
HL? Sauth Leverton 1 100% 1Gas
PEMLO0G Colg Hanworth 136 100% IGas
PEMN 012 33 5%, Gas INEOS
SEDL139 00 32% ICas Tatal, kgdon, Ecorn
PEDLIAG 142 32% iGas o4l kgdon, ko
PLOL146 275 75% Gas INEOS
PEDL1ES 6 50% Gas Egoon
PEDL 200 114 554, IGas INEOS
P_EDL21O Hemsweil® 116 75% IGay INEOS
PEDL273 194 35% iGas Toral, Fedon
PEDI 305 143 5% IGas Total, Fgdon
PEDL314 111 0%, IGas Toral. Egdor
PELL3TY Hemgswell’ 19 100% IGas
PEDL337 Beckening 0 100% 1Gas
PLig2" ) 100% iGas
PL17S West Beckingham 2 10U% IGas
a.] 75 Welton, Staintan, Nettleham, “uampton 10/ 100%, 1Gas
Scurh, Scampron Morth, Tase Glentviorth

F_’l_ 199 Nettleham 4 FOCH 1Gas
ELZZU Long Clawson, Rempstone 13 TOU 1Gas

Weald Basin
DLonz Stockbricge 11 1% 1Cas
BLL)UA Albury 14 1I0% 1Cas
MLTS Bletchingley 2 100% 1Gay T
ML21 Bletchingley G 100%, iGas
PFDI V2] Gaodworth 50 TOU0% 1Gas
PEMOE AT Ayington TR RN IGas Egdon, Aurord, LKOG, Brigantes, Corfe
PEDL233 Baxters Copsc! 90 50% ICas UKOG
PERL235 Gaaley Bridge 100 150%, 1Gas
PEMI 257 l :ngfleld‘ /8 U 1Gas
ELDL’%Z& 9% IS 1Gas
T’U a2 Patmers Wooa e 100 1Gas
PL20S Storangton 18 100% 1Gas
EI 217 Hornaean 27 0% 1Cas UKOG
PL233 Stockbridge 59 T00% 1Gas
BL 240 Singleton /1 1% 1Gus
‘;L 249 Stockbndge 16 100% tGas

IGas Fnergy ple Annual report and accounts 2016
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‘.:ﬂ.
z
o

North West i
=

Fe.273 o 15% INEQS INEDS ;

PLDLOSA The Potienos” 2 TN %, 1Cas

PEDL1AY Doc Greens 74 0% INEDS

PEDL147 29 25% iGas INEOS

PrOL 124 286 50% iCas INECS

PRI 188 100 75% IGas INEOQS 5

PEDL182? 100 259, 1Gay  INEDS g

PELL19D oz S0% ICas INEQS =

PEDL 93 294 A0% INEDS 2

PEM 793 200 30% INEOS INEOS =

DR A 200 2% INEQS INEOS §
™
&

Scotland

2170 Lybster 16 1005 1Gas

PLOLTSY Lybster” 26 100% IGas z
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GLOSSARY

Al
haepd
baopc

Contingent
Recoverable
Resources

Dl o drop

Firmweell

ClIP
MMboc
Witvise T
PiLDL
PL

Icf

LK

the lawful currency of the United Kingeom

The lawful currency of Lne United Stztes of America

Low cstimate of commercially recoverable reserves

Best estimate ol commercially recoverable resarves

High estimate of commercially recoverable reserves

Low estimate or low case of Contingent Recoverable Resource cuantity

Best estimate or mic. case of Contingent Recoverable Resource cuantity
High estimate or high case of Contingent Recoverashle Rescurce cuanity
AlM market of the London Stock Exchange

Barrels of ail ecuivalert per cay

Barrels of ol per cay

Contingent Recoverable Resources esimates are prepared in accordance with the Petroleun Resources Management System
CPRIMS™Y, anindustry recognised standara, A Contingent Recoverable Resouree 15 defined as discovered potennially recoveralile
cuantities of hycrocarbons where there is no curreni cortainty that it wall be commercially viable to procuce any portion of the
contingent resoarces evaluaed Contingent Recoverable Rescurces are further divided into three stats groups, marginal, suly
marginal, and undeterrmmined. 1Gas” Contngent Recoverable Resources allfall nto the undeternined group Uiactermined is,

the status group where it s cansiderea premature to clearly define the iz mate chance of cammermiality

Aacll ar dropwell cartes to commitiiens to dell e dec s whether or not Co drdl the wed tests enurely with the e epsee
being deven by the results of geotechnical anatysis The licence wil, however. shill exoire at the end of the imnial term if the well
ha- not beety dilled

Adirm wel s classd ed as a firm comim tment to drll 3 well 1is not conuingent or any fusther peotechnical evaluation
(rer=afyly evaluate] prospect

Cas initially in place

Millons of barrels of oil equivalent

Millions of stancarc cubic feet per cay

Unitee Kinggorm petroleur exploration anc cevelopment licence
Preduction eence

Trilhons of standard cubic feet of gas

Urutec Kingdom
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